BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

n Date: Wednesday, Nov 3, 2021
Time: 8:30 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.
north Iake tahoe Location: Virtual meeting via Zoom (link and call-

in number provided below)

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Board of Directors:
Chair: Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge
Dee Byrne, Palisades Tahoe | Deirdra Walsh, Northstar California | Kevin Mitchell, Homewood Mountain Resort
David Lockard, Resort at Squaw Creek | Colin Perry, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe
Brett Williams, Agate Bay Realty | Stephanie Hoffman, Tahoe Luxury Properties
Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina | Tom Turner, Tahoe Restaurant Collection | Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge
Dave Wilderotter, Tahoe Dave’s
Melissa Siig, TCDA | Alyssa Reilly, NTBA | Ray Villaman, Northstar Business Assoc.| Dan Tester, Squaw Valley Business Assoc.
Sue Rae Irelan, Placer County Appointee
Advisory members: Stephanie Holloway, Placer County Executive Office | Jeff Cowen, TRPA

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82968523606?pwd=cU0xellxSGZ0ekkzQ20yZFBnWEUzZz09

Meeting ID: 829 6852 3606
Passcode: 486552

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

8:30 a.m. 1. Call to Order — Establish Quorum
8:35a.m. 2. Approval of Resolution 2021.03
Page:1 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF
EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S ORDER DATED MARCH 4, 2020 AND AUTHORIZING
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE NORTH LAKE
TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 3, 2021 TO DECEMBER 2, 2021
PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS. [ACTION]

8:40 a.m. 3. Public Forum — Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board
not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three
minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.

8:45 a.m. 4. Agenda Amendments and Approval [ACTION]

8:50 a.m. 6. Consent Calendar — All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or
have been or will be reviewed by the Board and approved by one motion. There will not be a separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
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from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.

Page:3 A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes from Oct 6, 2021 Link to preliminary online document
Page:7 B. NLTRA Financial Statements, Sept 31, 2021
C. The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available as
finalized at www.nltra.org
® Finance Committee Meeting Oct 26, 2021
e Tourism Development Committee Oct 26, 2021
® In-Market Tourism Development Committee Sept 28, 2021

9:00 a.m. 7. Action Item:
Page:28 A. NLTRA Fiscal Year 2020/21 Audit — McClintock Accountancy [MOTION]
Page:61 B. Lake Tahoe-Truckee Sustainable Recreation & Tourism Funding [MOTION]
Page:62 C. Appointment of Kevin Mitchell to the Finance Committee [MOTION]
Page:63 D. Spartan 2022 Sponsorship [MOTION]
Page:83 E. Broken Arrow 2022 Sponsorship & Contract [MOTION]
9:35 a.m. 8. Informational Updates/Verbal Reports:
A. Recap of Summer TOT/TBID Dollars at Work
B. County of Placer STR Moratorium Update — Stephanie Holloway
C. County of Placer Housing Review — Shawna Pervines
D. County of Placer TOT renewal Update — Stephanie Holloway
10:10 a.m. 9. Reports/Back up — The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled
for discussion by any Board member.
Page: 113 A. Destimetrics Report, Sep 30, 2021
Page: 114 B. Conference Revenue Statistics Report, Sep 2021
Page: 116 C. Tourism Development Report on Activities, Sep 2021
Page:182 D. Reno Tahoe Airport Report, Sep 2021
Page: 191 E. Visitor Information Center Report, Sep 2021
Page: 192 F. North Lake Tahoe Marketing Coop Financial Statements, Sep 30, 2021
Page: 198 G. Membership Accounts Receivable Report Sep 30, 2021
Page: 199 H. Financial Key Metrics Report Sep 2021
10:15 a.m. 10. CEO and Staff Updates
10:20 a.m. 11. Directors Comments
10:30 a.m. 12. Meeting Review and Staff Direction

10:35 a.m. 13. Closed Session

11:00 a.m. 14. Adjournment

This meeting is wheelchair accessible Posted online at nltra.org
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RESOLUTION NO. 2021.03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT
ASSOCIATION PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S ORDER DATED MARCH 4, 2020 AND
AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE
NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION FOR THE PERIOD NOVEMBER 3, 2021 TO
DECEMBER 2, 2021 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS.

WHEREAS, the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (“NLTRA”) is committed to preserving and
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the NLTRA'’s legislative bodies organized and meeting for purposes of the
North Lake Tahoe Tourism & Business Improvement District (“NLTTBID”) are open and public, as
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 - 54963), so that any member of the public
may attend, participate, and watch the NLTRA's legislative bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance
with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain
conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to
Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme
peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described in
Government Code section 8558; and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or extreme
peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the NLTRA’s
boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures
to promote social distancing, or the legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks
to the health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the NLTRA, specifically, the State of Emergency declared by
Governor Newsom on March 4, 2020, due to COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the increase in SARS-CoV-2 Delta Variant has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the NLTRA that
are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the NLTRA, and
desires to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the proclamation of state of emergency by the
Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the
legislative bodies of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association organized and meeting for purposes of the
NLTTBID shall conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of
Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such
legislative bodies shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the
meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and



WHEREAS, the NLTRA enacted virtual meeting protocols on April 01, 2020, which include options
for public participation.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT
ASSOCIATION DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this
Resolution by this reference.

Proclamation of Local Emergency. The Board hereby proclaims that a local emergency now
exists throughout the NLTRA, and COVID-19 has caused, and will continue to cause,
conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the NLTRA that are likely to be beyond
the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the NLTRA.

Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby ratifies
the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of

its issuance date of March 4, 2020.

Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager and Board of Directors of the North
Lake Tahoe Resort Association are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions
necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open
and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other
applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption
and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) November 5, 2021, or such time the Board of
Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section
54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the legislative bodies of Tahoe City Public Utility
NLTRA may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b) of section 54953.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Tahoe
this 6th day of October 2021 by the following vote:

NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

BY:

ATTEST:

Samir Tuma, President Dan Tester, NLTRA Secretary



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
n Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021
Time: 8:30 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.

N orth Iake tah oe Location: Virtual meeting via Zoom

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Board of Directors:
Chair: Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge
Dee Byrne, Palisades Tahoe | Deirdra Walsh, Northstar California | Kevin Mitchell, Homewood Mountain Resort | David Lockard,
Resort at Squaw Creek |Colin Perry, Ritz-Carlton, Lake Tahoe
Brett Williams, Agate Bay Realty | Stephanie Hoffman, Tahoe Luxury Properties
Jim Phelan, Tahoe City Marina | Tom Turner, Tahoe Restaurant Collection | Samir Tuma, Tahoe City Lodge
Dave Wilderotter, Tahoe Daves
Melissa Siig, TCDA | Alyssa Reilly, NTBA | Ray Villaman, Northstar Business Assoc.l Dan Tester, Squaw Valley Business Assoc.
Advisory member: Jeff Cowen, TRPA
Advisory member: Stephanie Holloway, Placer County Executive Office | Jeff Cowen, TRPA

1. Call to Order — Establish Quorum at 8:31 AM

Board members in attendance

Samir Tuma, Dave Wilderotter, Alyssa Reilly, Dee Byrne (approved today), Dan Tester, Jim Phelan, David Lockard,
Melissa Siig, Brett Williams, Kevin Mitchell, Sue Rae Irelan, Colin Perry, Stephanie Hoffman, and Tom Turner, A quorum
was established. Advisory Committee member Stephanie Holloway (approved today) was also present.

Board members absent
Deirdra Walsh and Ray Villaman

Staff Members in attendance
Bonnie Bavetta, DeWitt Van Siclen, Amber Burke, and Katie Biggers

Others in attendance
Included (using Zoom names provided) Jess Weaver, Todd Kelly, Cathy Nanadiego, and Joy Doyle

2. Public Forum
There were no comments on items not on today’s agenda.

3. Agenda Amendments and Approval
Motion to approve the agenda as amended, noting items may be taken out of order. PHELAN/TESTER/UNANIMOUS

4, Approval of Resolution 2021.02
Bavetta explained that because this organization is subject to the California Brown Act, a resolution must be adopted at
each meeting to continue meeting electronically.

Motion to adopt Resolution 2021.02 proclaiming a local emergency, ratifying the proclamation of a state of
emergency by Governor Newsom'’s order dated March 4, 2020 and authorizing remote teleconference meetings of the
legislative bodies of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association for the period October 6, 2021 to November 5, 2021,
pursuant to Brown Act provisions. TESTER/MITCHELL/Approved unanimously by roll call vote.

5. Introduction and Approval of new NLTRA Board Members

A. Introduction and Approval of NLTRA Board Member/Palisades Tahoe, Dee Byrne [ACTION]

Motion to approve appointment of Dee Byrne from Palisades Tahoe to the NLTRA Board of Directors.
MITCHELL/WILLIAMS/UNANIMOUS
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B. Introduction and Approval of County of Placer, Executive Office/Tahoe advisory board member, Stephanie
Holloway [ACTION]

Motion to approve appointment of Stephanie Holloway from the Placer County CEQ’s office to the NLTRA Advisory
Committee, WILDEROTTER/HOFFMANUNANIMOUS

6. Consent Calendar
A. NLTRA Board Meeting Minutes from Sept 1, 2021 Link to preliminary online document
B. Approval of modifications to NTBA and TCDA 2021/22 contracts
C. Approval of Bavetta consultant contract
D. Approval of Northstar 21.22 Business Association Grant
E. The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available as
finalized at www.nltra.org
¢ Finance Committee Meeting Sept 28, 2021
¢ Tourism Development Committee Sept 28, 2021
& in-Market Tourism Development Committee Sept 28, 2021
Motion to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. TURNER/PHELAN/UNANIMOUS

7. Action Item

A. Review and Approval of Northstar/USA Cycling Contract [ACTION] -Amber Burke/Northstar

Biggers presented the request for a $175,000 sponsorship of the UCI and USA Cycling event at Northstar in October
2022. The Tourism Development Committee has reviewed the request and recommends approval. Event organizer Todd
Kelly provided more detail of the event. He and Biggers answered questions regarding logistics including the route,
anticipated impacts to roadways, and outreach {o regional partners that may be involved, including Truckee and Incline.
The final contract is still being negotiated. it will be vetted by NLTRA Counsel and presented to the Board next month.
Time is of the essence to approve funding.

Miotion to allocate up to $175,000 to sponsor the USA Cycling Event, subject to approval of the final contract.
WILLIAMS/TESTER/UNANIMOUS

8. Informational Updates/Verbal Reports:

A. Fall Tourism Development Strategy Update — Augustine/Amber Burke

Burke and Cathy Nanadiego from Augustine presented the proposed 2021 fall strategy for marketing and PR, including
goals, strategies, and anticipated outcomes. The Board suggested there needs to be a balance to speak to residents as
well as visitors about stewardship of the area, sustainability, and responsible travel. Projects such as trail head
improvements and TART Connect reach both audiences positively, There was a reguest that the year-round focus on
stewardship be considered at a future meeting.

B. CEO search update — Samir Tuma

Tuma reported Walsh has been leading the search process. A committee of local business people has been formed and
is working with SearchWide Global, an executive search firm, fo move the process forward. A job description has been
developed and it differs from what the role of the CEO has been. it is focused on making NLTRA more of a stewardship
organization. It is hoped a candidate will be selected by the end of the year, but it depends on the applications received.

Tuma noted the Visit California white paper regarding “stewardship,” which also encompasses “management” of a
destination.

9. Reports/Back up — The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion
by any Board member.,

A. Destimetrics Report, Aug 31, 2021

B. Conference Revenue Statistics Report, Aug 2021

C. Tourism Development Report on Activities, Aug 2021

D. Reno Tahoe Airport Report, Aug 2021

E. Visitor Information Center Report, Aug 2021

F. North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Financial Statements, Aug 31, 2021
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G. North Lake Tahoe Marketing Coop Financial Statements, Aug 31, 2021
H. Membership Accounts Receivable Report Aug 31, 2021
1. Financial Key Metrics Report Aug 2021

10. CEO and Staff Updates

Bavetta reported initial numbers from Placer County indicate record high TOT collections from the last fiscal year of just
over $20.6 million. That translates to approximately $4.3 million for CAP Committee recommendations for local projects.
Applications for those grants are due by October 14.

Bavetta is haping to conduct new Board member orientation by the end of this month,

TBID collections began July 1, 2020. Most of the funds will be sent to the County gquarterly. Numbers for this July and
August are expected to be low, but within projections. The funds will be submitted to NLTRA in November,

Placer County and the Town of Truckee hosted a ribbon cutting ceremony last week showcasing the 288 affordable
housing units in four projects.

Presentations at yesterday's Breakfast Club included Dee Byrne speaking about the ski area name change to Palisades at

Tahoe and Stacy Caldwell giving updates for the Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation. About 75 people attended the
Zoom meeting.

Biggers reported on events, including the Spartan Race which saw approximately 3700 racers and last weekend’s Broken
Arrow event with 2000 runners.

The Made in Tahoe event is scheduled for this weekend. Also this weekend is Halloweekend at Homewood.

Approximately $50,000 in grants is available for local events and marketing promotions. Biggers is working with TCDA
and NTBA on the “Yifty” give card program that will begin on Small Business Saturday in November.,

11. Directors Comments

Holioway reminded the group that the Short-Term Rental permit moratorium was extended to the end of March so
County staff can evaluate the program and make recommendations on changes to the STR Ordinance. in addition to
code enforcement, staff is considering the impacts of STRs on workforce housing and how other communities are
addressing similar issues. BAE is being contracted to consider economic impacts.

Byrne thanked NLTRA for its support of the recent Spartan and Broken Arrow events.

Wiliams noted expanding air service from the Reno airport to some emerging markets.

Cowen reported TRPA has been working with water providers, the Sustainable Recreation group, and the USFS as much
is being learned ahout water and environmental quality from the recent fires. A Burned Area Assessment is being done,
which will inform fire reduction projects and the impact of Fire Wise Communities.

TRPA has issued an RFP to identify consultants to consider the future of recreational tourism on a regionatl scale.

Boat inspections for aguatic invasive species is closing for the season at Alpine Meadows, but will remain open at the
Lake Forest and Cave Rock launches.

TRPA will continue to push the Take Care and stewardship messaging, as well as the back country safety campaign
launched last year.

Reilly thanked Phelan for his work at getting the NTBA contract completed. NTBA is excited about the future and finding
efficiencies by working with TCDA and NLTRA.
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Tuma reported the next iteration of the Mountain Housing Council is being considered. The County joined the Mountain
Housing Trust, but most of that focus is on the west side of the County. There are opportunities for NLTRA to be directly
involved through the use of “freed-up” TOT dollars, which have been allocated to housing and transportation.

12. Meeting Review and Staff Direction

* The contract for the Northstar bike event will be submitted to the Board
» There will be an agenda item to consider year-round focus on stewardship
¢  New Board member orientation will be scheduled

13, Closed Session at 10:41 AM
A.. Personnel matter regarding wages

The Board met to discuss potential compensation for the new CEQ. No reportable action,

14. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 11:22 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Judy Friedman

Recording Secretary

THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
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north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoclation

Date: 10/289/21

To: North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) Board of Directors

From: DeWitt Van Siclen, Accounting Manager

RE: Report of Financial Results for September 30, 2021 & update on June 30, 2021 financial results

Update to June 30, 2021 Financial Results:

Preliminary results at the September Finance Committee meeting anticipated an underspent position
of $1,480,000. As of now, staff anticipates the same underspent position.

Adjustments to prior financial statements to June 2021 since the September Finance Committee
Meeting included the following adjusting journal entries:

o Increase in accounts payable and cash of $5,000 due to a selection of checks that had
originally been issued prior to year end and reissued in FY2021.22.

o Disposal of fixed assets in the amount of $16,000.

o Atrue up to the Cash Flow Reserve account in the amount of $591 offset by a reduction to
Unrestricted Net Assets.

o Aninvoice of $2,000 relating to legal services during June 2021 was posted along with a true
up of Admin Expense Allocation as well as a true up of funds due back to the County of
Placer.

A summary of preliminary NLTRA financial results for September 30, 2021 follows:

Cash balance on September 30, 2021 of $2,616,000 was $1,318,000 greater than prior year due
primarily to a decrease to Inventory of $3,000, a decrease in Prepaid Expenses of $10,000, an
increase in Accounts Payable of $35,000, an increase in Accrued Expenses of $2,000, an increase in
Due To/From County of Placer of $1,096,000, an increase in Unrestricted Net Assets of $28,000, an
increase in the Designated Marketing Reserve of $7,000, and an increase in Net Income of $693,000
offset by an increase in Accounts Receivable of $485,000, an increase in Fixed Assets of $7,000, a
decrease in Payroll Liabilities of $46,000, and a decrease in Deferred Revenue — Member Dues of
$18,000.

Accounts Receivable (QB) balance of $0 was down relative to last year by $3,000.

The Accounts Receivable — TOT balance of $249,000 reflected County TOT funding invoices for
September. The balance at this date last year was $276,000. Payment has been made.

AR Other balance of $5,000 was $4,000 greater than prior year and primarily constitutes the amount
due back for a cancelled portion of the contract for the Spartan 2021 event.

Membership dues receivable totaled $25,000, which reflects a decrease of $59,000 from prior year
due to a combination of increased collections as well as write-offs on uncollectible amounts. The
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts balance of $9,000 was $16,000 less than prior year.

Retail Inventory totaled $27,000, which reflects a decrease of $3,000 from prior year.

AR TBID balance of $559,000 reflects the anticipated revenue on TBID assessment collections that
have not yet been received. This number will be updated as reporting becomes available.



Fixed Assets increased over prior year by $7,000 due to the purchase of a new server for the NLTRA.
Prepaid Expenses of $13,000 decreased by $10,000 over prior year.
Accounts Payable of $33,000 was $11,000 greater than prior year.

Accounts Payable -- Other balance of $24,000 reflects unrealized revenue due back on member dues
invoices paid by TBID-assessed businesses in the prior fiscal year.

Wages and related liabilities of $79,000 were $46,000 fower than prior year; primarily the result of
reduced staffing as well as incentives in prior year that had not yet been distributed.

Sales and Use Tax liability balance of $3,000 was $1,000 higher than prior year.

Accrued expenses of $23,000 were $2,000 higher than prior year, primarily due to an increase in the
number of events scheduled for the summer and fall over prior year offset by a COVID recovery
campaign that had been accrued in prior year.

Deferred Revenue-Member Dues of $30,000 was down $18,000 from last year due tc a combination
of writing off uncollectible invoices, reclassing the unrealized revenue owed for paid invoices from
TBID-assessed businesses, and reduced membership billing due to the inception of the TBiD.

Deferred Revenue—County of $525,000 refiects the 2021/22 prepayment of TOT funds made at the
beginning of the fiscal year to assist with cash flow due to the performance-based invoicing on part of
the County contract. The prepayment also anticipates a payment to Spartan for September 2022
pending board approval in the amount of $175,000.

Due To/From County balance of $1,480,000 was $1,096,000 greater than prior year and represents
the balance due to the County of Placer for unspent fiscal year 2020/21 TOT funding.

YTD consolidated net income of $796,000 at September 30 reflected a $693,000 increase from prior
year positive results of $103,000, and represents anticipated TBID revenues of $559,000 YTD,
Membership’s net loss of $2,000, and $239,000 net positive results from TOT funded departments.

Operating Results YTD — Marketing
o YTD Revenue from Placer TOT Funding of $455,000 was lower than budget by $39,000.
o Expenses before overhead allocation tolaled $302,000 and were $83,000 below budget
largely due to a combination of reduced staffing and timing.
o Total net results before overhead allocation of $153,000 were better than budget by $45,000.
Operating Results YTD — Conference
o TOT revenue of $128,000 was on budget.
o Expenses of $58,000 before allocated overhead were below budget by $38,000 primarily due
to reduced staffing.
o Net results of $70,000 before overhead allocation were good to budget by $38,000.
Operating Resulls YTD — Visitor Center
o Retail sales of $38,000 were positive to budget by $11,000. TOT revenue of $121,000 was
on budget.
o Expenses before overhead allocation of $80,000 were below budget by $20,000.
o Netincome of $63,000 before overhead allocation was $32,000 positive to budget.
Operating Resuits YTD — TMPI
o TOT revenue of $56,000 was on budget.
o Expenditures of $15,000 hefore overhead were $28,000 good to budget primarily due to
reduced staffing and timing.
o Net results of $40,000 before overhead allocation were positive {o budget $28,000.
Operating Results YTD — TBID Assessment Revenue
o Anticipated revenues YTD totaled $558,000. Collection has not yet been made YTD.



Operating Results YTD — Membership
o Membership dues revenue of $19,000 was $1,000 good to budget, total other revenues of
$1,000 were $1,000 good to budget.
o Expenses before overhead allocation of $16,000 were good fo budget by $5,000.
o Netincome of $4,000 before overhead allocations was good to budget by $7,000.
o Net loss of $2,000 after overhead allocations was good to budget $8,000.
Operating Results YTD — Business Association Grant Funding
o TOT Revenue of $50,000 was on budget.
o Expenses of $0 was helow budget by $50,000 due to Association Grant Funding placed on
hold.
o Net results of $50,000 was good to budget $50,000.
Operating Results YTD — Administration
o Total expenses of $194,000 were $15,000 below budget due primarily to staffing and timing.
Operating Results YTD — TOT Housing & Transportation Allocation
¢ TOT Revenue of $44,000 was on budget.
o Total expense of $1,000 was below budget $33,000 due primarily fo staffing.
o Net results of $43,000 before overhead was $32,000 good to budget.

Membership cash position as of September 30, 2021

o Membership activities YTD resulted in a net loss of $2,115.

o Deferred revenues of $29,970 less receivables of $25,444, plus the allowance for
uncollectible receivables of $9,178 resulted in the saving of cash in the amount of $11,589.
The balance owed on paid invoices from TBID businesses increased cash by $23,835,
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club deferred revenue provided $1,290 in cash.

Prior years' cumulative net results totaled $17,781.
Net cash year-to-date was positive $54,495,

c 0 00

Summary of North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative (NLTMC) preliminary financial results at
September 30, 2021

Cash balance at month end of $334,000 was $174,000 lower than prior year primarily due to a
decrease in Accounts Receivable of $162,000 and an increase in Net Income of $34,000, offset by an
mcrease in Prepaid Expenses of $54,000 a decrease in Accounts Payable of $21,000, and a
decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets of $294,000.

Accounts Receivable was $154,000 lower than prior year due primarily to fate payment on
contributions from the NLTRA & IVCBVB in prior year.

A/R — Other was $8,000 lower than prior year due to a refund owed on a cancelled trade show in prior
year.

Prepaid Expenses of $80,000 were $54,000 greater than prior year,

Accounts Payable of $46,000 were $21,000 lower than prior year due to timing.

Unrestricted Net Assets Equity of $193,000 was $294,000 fess than prior year due to the tse of
unspent FY19.20 funds in the prior fiscal year.

Net Income of $175,000 was $34,000 greater than prior year.

Year-to-date revenue from NLTRA and IVCBVB of $406,000 was on budget.

Consumer Marketing expenditures of $102,000 were $86,000 below budget due to timing.
Leisure Sales expenditures of $2,000 were $14,000 below budget.

Public Relations expenses of $28,000 were $23,000 below budget due to timing.

Conference Sales expenditures of $10,000 were $11,000 below budget.

Trade Show expenditures of $1,000 were $12,000 below budget due to anticipated trade shows and
client events being cancelled.

Committed & Administrative expenditures of $44,000 were $16,000 below budget due to timing.
Website & Maintenance expenses of $46,000 were $3,000 over budget.

Total Expenses of $232,000 were $169,000 below budget.

Net Income of $175,000 was good to budget by $169,000.



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Preliminary
Financial Statements for the Period Ending

September 30, 2021
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5:30 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

10/24i21
Accroal Basis Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2021
Sep 30, 21 Sep 30, 20 $ Change % Change Jun 30, 21
ASSETS
Gurrent Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 + Pefty Cash 158 158 0 0% 158
1002-00 « Cash - Operations BOTW #8328 2,399,957 0 2,399,957 100% 1,965,092
1083-00 « Cash - Operations BOTW #6712 0 1,038,571 (1,038,571) (100%)  (268,644)
1007-00 « Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421 4,565 3,917 648 17% 38,521
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Flumas 501,364 50,325 39 0% 50,356
1009-040 « Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas 101,001 100,877 124 0% 100,976
1071-00 - Payrotl Reserves BOTW #8163 28,582 20,582 0 0% 29,582
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626 28,136 76,030 (46,894) (62%) 39,803
10950 * Cash in Drawer 876 145 731 504% 139
Total Checking/Savings 2,615,639 1,297 805 1,318,034 102% 1,856,883
Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable 0 2,500 {2,500} (100%) 1,000
1280-00 - AIR - TOY 249,450 276,280 (26,830) {10%) 432,489
Total Accounts Receivable 249,450 278,780 {29,330} {11%) 433,499
Other Current Assels
1200-89 - AR Other 5,383 1,323 4,080 307% 2442
1201-00 - Member Accounts Receivahle
12061-01 - Member AR - Member Dues 25124 82,785 (57,661) (70%) 17,025
1201-03 - Member AR - Other 320 1,395 {1,078) (77%) 985
Total 1201-00 - Member Accounts Receivable 25,444 B84,180C (58,738) (70%} 18,010
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (9,178) (24,987) 15,809 63% {9,632)
12100 - Inventory Asset
25300 - Gift Cards Qutstanding 18 18 0 0% 18
12100 - Inventory Asset - Other 27,204 30,050 (2,846) (9%) 26,867
Total 12100 - Inventory Asset 27,222 30,068 (2,846) {9%) 26,885
1220-00 - AR TBID 559,336 Q 553,336 100% 0
1299 - Receivable from NLTMG 941 6,71¢ (5,778) {B6%) 5,932
1490-90 - Secuyrity Deposits 1,150 1,150 0 0% 1,150
Total Other Current Assets 610,208 98,453 511,845 520% 44,787
Total Current Assets 3,475,387 1,674,838 1,800,549 108% 2,435,169
Fized Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures 43,330 45,289 {1,959} (4%) 43,330
1704-00 - Acoum, Depr. - Furn & Fix (43,330) (45,289) 1,959 4% {43,330)
1740-00 - Computer Equipment 11,013 4,270 6,743 158% 11,013
1741-00 - Accum, Depr. - Computer Equip (3,680} (4,270) 590 14% (3,222)
1754¢-00 - Computer Software 6,206 20,493 {14,287} (70%) 6,206
1751-00 - Accum, Amort, - Software (6,206} (20,493} 14,287 70% {6,208)
1770-0% - Leasehold improvements 24,284 24,284 0 0% 24,284
1771-04 » Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr {24,264) {24,284) 0 0% (24,284)
Total Fixed Assets 7,333 0 7,333 100% 7,791
Other Assets
1400-09 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance 8,279 16,112 (7,83 (49%) 2,689
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage 100 100 0 0% 100
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other 4,550 6,801 {2,251) (33%) 6,500
Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses 42,929 23,013 {10,084} {44%) 9,289
Page fof 2
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5:30 PM
102121
Accrual Basis

TFolal Other Assels
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Gurrent Liabilities

North L.ake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2021

Accounts Payable

2000-00 -

Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities

2000-01 -

Accounts Payable - Ofher

21000 « SalariesWages/Payroll Liabilit
2100-00 - Salaries / Wages Payable
2101-00 - Incentive Payable
2102-00 - Commissions Payable
2120-00 : Empl. Federal Tax Payable
2175-00 - 401 {k) Plan
2180-00 « Estimated PTO Liability

Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2190-0¢ -

Sales and Use Tax Payable

2195-00 - Use Tax Payable

25500 - *Sales Tax Payable

2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payabie - Other
Total 2193-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable

2250-00

- Accrued Expenses
2400-68 -
2600-00
2700-00 -
2900-00 -

Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
Deferred Revenue - TMBC
Deferred Rev. County

Due To/From Gounty of Placer

Total Other Current Liahilities

Total Cusrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

330011 « Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve
3302 + Marketing Cash Reserve

Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 21
|

Sep 30, 20
L]

$ Change
M ——

% Change Jun 30, 21

_12,929 23,01 3 {10,084) (41:’?) 9,289
3,495,649 1,697,851 1,797,798 106% 2,452,249
33,085 22,034 11,051 50% 69,892
33,085 22,034 11,051 50% 69,892
23,835 [ 23,835 100% 22,140
13,809 16,421 {4,812) (26%) 41,223
9,982 37,560 (27.578) (73%) 44,055
0 3,500 {3,500) {100%) 0
6,213 8,085 {1,852) (23%) 3,378
3,535 3,392 143 4% 1,218
45,948 54,845 {8,897) (16%) 62,280
79,287 125,783 (46,498) (37%) 152,155
12 0 12 100% 0
3,126 2,542 584 23% 1,418
0 88 (88) (100%) 2,877
3,138 2,830 508 19% 4,295
22,500 20,507 1,893 10% 200,350
29,970 47,960 {17,800 {356%) 0
1,290 ,290 1] 0% 20,827
525,305 525,305 o] 0% 1,290
1,480,803 384,939 1,005,864 285% 1,480,803
2,168,128 1,108,414 1,057,714 95% 1,881,860
2,199,213 1,130,448 1,068,765 95% 1,951,752
2,199,213 1,130,448 1,068,765 95% 1,851,752
17,781 (10,145) 27,928 275% (10,736)
331,856 324,590 7,266 2% 331,856
100,838 160,248 591 1% 100,839
50,018 50,018 G 0% 50,018
795,942 102,688 £693,254 675% 28,518
1,296,436 567,398 728,037 128% 500,485
3,495,649 1,697,847 1,797,802 100% 2,452,247
Page 2 of 2
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5:43 PM
10/24/21

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis

All Departments

Ordirary Incomsl/Expense
Income

4060-00 + County of Placer TOT Funding
4100-00 + TBID Assessment Revenue
4200-00 - Membership Dues Revenue
4250-00 - Revenues-Membaership Activities
4260-02 - Chamber Events
42560.03 + SummerfWinter Rec Luncheon
4251-00 « Tues AM Breakfast Club

4251-01 + Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors

4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Qther
Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4253-00 - Revenue- Other

46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 45000 * Merchandise Sales

Total income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000.00 - Safaries & Wages
502000 - PIR - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-08 - PIR - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-08 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5040-60 - Salaries & Wages

5100-0¢ - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5160-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
§320-00 * Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 -+ Mail - USP3
§470-00 « Mail - UPS
5480-00 * Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 * Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 « Insurance/Bonding
§520-00 * Supplies
5525-00 « Suppliss- Computer
5520-00 - Suppliss - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

§610-80 + Depreciation

5700-00 + Equipmeant Support & Maintenance

§710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment RenfaliLeasing

6800-00 * Training Seminars

5850-00 * Artist of Month - Commissions

5900-00 * Professional Fees
5910¢-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5921.00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 : Professional Fees

5941-00 * Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs

Sep 21 Budget $OverBu,,, Jul-Sep 21 YTD Budget $ OverBu.. AnnualB..
249 450 265,226 (5,7786) 854,897 893,722 (38,825) 3,395,286
185,257 185,257 0 559,336 568,336 Q 4,689,362

6,493 6,250 243 19,415 18,750 665 56,250
Q 0 [¢] 0 0 o] 4,500
0 0 0 0 0 0 1,500
0 o 0 0 o 0 2,350
0 o} a 0 0 ] 1,200
0 o Q o 0 0 3,550
25 o 25 1,085 0 1,085 o0
25 0 25 1085 0 1,085 9,550
0 o 0 0 0 0 1,000
35 o 35 105 0 105 0
5,074 11,000 (5,926) 37,809 26,500 11,309 59,500
5,109 11,000 {5,891) 37,914 26,500 11,414 £9,500
446,334 457,733 {11,389} 1,472,646 1,498,307 (25,661) 8,210,947
446,334 457,733 {11,399) 1,472,646 1,498,307 (25,661) 8,210,947
3,795 16,685 (6,900) 18,218 32,085 (13,868) 98,560
11,445 13,850 (2,445) 16,180 41,669 (25,489) 128,697
524 1,131 (608) 3,190 3,324 (204) 10,260
1,922 3,834 (1,912) 6,026 11,502 (5,476} 35,428
254 646 {392) 1,000 1,939 (840} 5,893
55,037 108,002 {52,965) 256,534 324,006 (67,473) 9985,05¢
72977 138,189 {66,222) 301,237 414,598 {113,358) 1,273,889
263 1,113 (849) 2,718 3,338 {620) 10,088
(80} 1,104 {1,184) 94 3,313 (3,219) 9,983
1,375 929 448 2,550 2,788 {238) 8,483
13,698 14,391 (693} 41,741 43172 {2,032) 130,642
156,256 17,537 {2,280) 46,502 52,610 (6.108) 159,197
3,253 2,973 280 7.101 8,920 {1,819) 27,082
3,253 2973 280 7,101 8,920 {1,819) 27,002
¢ 4 (4 0 13 {13) 50
0 4 {4} 233 13 221 50
0 127 {127} 200 380 {180) 1,140
0 135 (135) 433 405 28 1,240
1,803 1,250 5§53 2,731 3,750 {1,019} 11,250
0 402  {492) 135 6475 (6,340) 9,425
1,878 1,778 99 2,998 10,338 (7,340) 22,263
1,878 2,271 {392) 3,133 16,813 (13,680) 31,688
153 183 Q 458 458 0 1,375
131 2,933 {2,802) 428 8,800 (8,372) 26,400
1,312 1,308 4 4,663 3,925 738 11,832
586 435 150 1,316 1,308 10 4,116
¢ 500 (500) 0 1,500 {1,500) 4,500
o i67 (167) 670 500 170 1,500
4,776 750 4,025 4775 7.250 (2,475) 1,750
0 22,500 {22,500) Q 22,500 (22,500} 26,000
Q 1,792 (1,792) 12,077 5,375 6,702 18,625
4775 25,042 (20,267) 16,852 35,125 (18,273) 56,375
G 1,250 (1,250) a 3,750 {3,750) 11,250
Page 1
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5:43 PM

102921
Accrual Basis

All Departments

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

6016-00 - Special Event Partnership
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Granfs

Total 6026-00 « Programs

6420-00 - Events

6420-01 » Sponsorships
§421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks
6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace
6421-06 - Spartan
6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament
642109 - Wanderlust
642117 - Enduro
642118 * Sponsorships - Other

Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships

6421-00 - New Event Development
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses

Total 6420-00 « Events

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6442-00 - Public Relattons/Wehsite/Digita
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total £423-00 - Membership Aclivities

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
8740-00 - Media/CollateraliProduction
68742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Year Round Shopping Campalgn
6743-03 - Winter Lakeside Campaign

Total 6743-00 * BACC Marketing Programs

6750-00 - Business Association Grant
6750-01 * Business Assn Grant - NTBA
6750-02 : Business Assn Grant - TCDA

Total 6750-00 - Business Associafion Grant

7500-00 - Trade Shows{Travel

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Fretght and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory AdJustments
8100-01 - CGS - Other
8100-00 + Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 * Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Funcfions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8600-00 - Additional Opportunites
#700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investmant

Total Other Incomes

Other Expsnse
8990-00 - Alfocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Sep 21 Budget $ Over Bu... Jul-Sep21 YTD Budget $ OverBu.. AnnualB...
0 0 0 0 a 0 50,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000
0 0 0 o 0 i 70,000
1] [+ 0 0 0 0 30,000
5,000 i} 5,000 5,000 4 5,000 25,400
4 4,400 {4,400} 0 4,400 (4,400) 179,400
¢ ¢} 0 0 0 o 8,000
G 0 0 G 0 0 25,400
G Q 4 4} a 0 80,000
o 400 400} ] 400 (400) 62,800
5,000 4,800 200 5,000 4,800 200 411,000
0 0 0 o 34,025 {34,026} 102,075
0 0 0 225 0 225 1.500
5,000 4,800 200 5,225 38,825 (33,600) 514,575
o 0 0 0 0 & 500
o 0 0 {500) 0 (500) 1,763
600 £00 100 1,838 1,500 338 4,500
62 417 {3585) 403 1,250 (847) 3,750
662 917 (256) 1,741 2,760 {1,009) 10,613
33,270 33,270 0 231,391 231,394 0 871,278
0 1,667 {1,667) 0 5,000 (5,000) 15,000
B,893 6,000 2,893 9,323 18,000 {8,677) 54,000
0 2,000 {2,000} 0 2,000 (2,000} 14,000
1] ¢] 0 0 0 0 20,000
0 2,000 {2,000) 0 2,000 (2,000} 34,000
[ 8,333 (8,333) 0 25,000 (25,000) 100,000
i} 8,333 (8,333) 0 25,000 {25,000) 100,000
I 16,667 {18,867} 0 50,000 (50,000) 200,060
4 1,667 (1,667} 0 5,000 (5,000) 15,000
120 125 {5) 696 375 321 1,125
1356 ] 138 112 ¢ 112 0
Q 4] a 10 4 10 0
2,698 5,600 {2,904) 19,103 13,250 5,853 29,760
2,851 5,625 (2,774) 19,921 13,625 5,256 30,875
0 195 (195) 190 585 (395) 1,770
823 583 240 16,248 1,750 14,498 5,260
168 567 (399) 1,108 1,398 (288) 3,247
650 5,833 (5,183) 1,950 17,500 {15,560} 55,000
56 542 (486) 136 1,625 (1,489) 5,025
1] 642 (642) 111 1,925 {1,814) 6,088
1,249 1,276 (26) 3,243 3,825 {582) 11,500
0 417 417 0 1,250 {1,250) 3,750
624 0 624 624 Q0 624 0
156,369 275,818 (120,448) 676,737 948,905 (272,187) 3,628,482
289,964 180,916 169,049 795,909 549,403 246,506 4,682,465
1 0 11 33 0 33 0
1 0 11 33 0 33 0
0 g o) 0 0 0 9,744
0 Y (] 0 0 0 9.744
11 (0) 1 33 o 33 (9.744)
Page 2
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5:43 PM

10024129
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

Netincome

Sep 21 Budget $ Over Bu... Jul-Sep21 YTDBudget $ OverBu.. AnnualB..
289,975 180,916 109,060 796,942 549,403 246,539 4,672,721
Page 3

15



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July through September 2021

5:36 PM

10721121
Accrual Basis

Jul - Sep 21 Jui - Sep 20 $ Change % Change
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 854,897 721,302 133,694 19%
4100-00 - TBID Assessment Revenue 559,336 0 558,336 100%
4200-00 + Membership Dues Revenue 18,415 34,018 (14,603) (43Y%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 1,086 1,780 (695) (39)%
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 108 1,132 (1,027) {(91)%
4504-00 * Retail Revenue - Other o 450 (450) (100)%
48000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 37,809 34,698 3,111 9%
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 37,914 36,280 1,634 5%
Total Income 1,472,646 793,381 679,265 86%
Gross Profit 1,472,646 793,381 679,265 86%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
§010-00 - Sales Commissions 0 2,108 (2,106) (100)%
5020-00 ' PIR - Tax Expense 18,218 17,164 1,054 6%
5030-00 - PIR - Health Insurance Expense 16,180 28,403 {13,223) {45)%
5040-00 - PIR - Workmans Comp 3,190 2,823 367 13%
5060-00 - 401 {k) 6,026 2,681 3,345 125%
5070-00 - Cther Benefits and Expenses 1,090 818 272 33%
5000-00 « Salaries & Wages - Other 256,534 251,895 4,538 2%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 301,237 306,890 (5,753} (2)%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 2,718 2,413 305 13%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 94 260 (167) 84)%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 2,550 1,975 575 29%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 41,141 40,009 1,132 3%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 46,502 44,657 1,845 4%
5310-00 « Telephone
§320-00 - Telephone 7,101 6,846 256 4%
Total 5310-00 « Telephone 7,101 65,846 256 4%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 233 a 233 100%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 200 100 100 H0%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 433 100 333 333%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 2,731 3,165 (434) {14)%
5520-00 - Supplies
§525-00 - Supplies- Computer 135 307 (172) (56)%
§520-00 * Supplies - Other 2,988 2,281 Yayi 3M%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 3,133 2,588 544 21%
5610-00 - Depreciation 458 ) 458 0%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 428 7141 {6,714} (94)%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 4,663 2,514 2,149 85%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,318 1,282 34 3%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0 66 (66) (100)%
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 670 918 (248) 2N%
§900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Afforneys 4,775 1,080 3,695 342%
5920-00 « Professional Fees - Accountant 0 2,390 (2,390} {(100)%
65921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 12,077 12,480 (403) (3)%
Total §900-00 - Professional Fees 16,852 15,950 902 6%
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
Page 1
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5.36 PM

10121121
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July through September 2021

6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace
Total 6420-01 - Sponscrships

6421-00 - New Event Development
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses

Total 6420-00 - Events

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6442-00 - Public Relations/Wehsite/Digita
6444-00 - Trades
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

§743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Year Round Shopping Campaign

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-01 - CGS - Other
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Totai 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8600-00 - Additional Opportunites
8700-00 -+ Automaobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Balancing Adjustments
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Sep 21 Jul - Sep 20 % Change % Change
5,000 0 5,000 100%
5,000 ¢ 5,000 100%
i} 4,000 {4,000) {100)%
225 0 225 100%
5,225 4,000 1,225 %
0 295 (295) (100)%
{500) 0 {500y (100)%
1,838 1,843 &) (Y%
0 0 0 0%
403 815 {512} (56)%
1,741 3,053 {1,312) (43)%
231,301 205,271 26,120 13%
9,323 1177 8,146 692%
0 0 0 0%
0 0 ] 0%
696 601 95 16%
i12 0 112 100%
10 52,330 (52,321) {100)%
19,103 18,021 1,082 6%
19,921 70,952 (51,032} (7Y%
190 522 (332} (64)%
16,248 1,268 14,981 1,182%
1,109 1,103 B 1%
1,950 8,905 {6,955} (78)%
136 547 {411) (78)%
111 200 (89) (45)%
3,243 1,528 1,715 112%
624 0 624 100%
676,737 690,744 (14.007) (2)%
795,900 102,637 693,272 676%
33 5% (18) {35)%
33 51 (18) {35)%
0 0 ¢ 0%
0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0%
33 51 (18) {35)%
795,942 102,688 693,254 675%
Page 2
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5:35 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

10123421 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 11 - Marketing
Sep 21 Budget $ Gver Budget Jul - Sep 21 ¥T0 Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4050-00 + County of Placer TOT Funding 122,337 144,492 7845 455,033 493,858 (38,825) 2,188,080
Total Income 122,337 114,482 74845 455,033 493,858 (38,825) 2,186,080
Gross Profit 122,337 114,482 7,845 455,033 493,858 {38,825} 2,188,060
Expense
5000-00 - Salarles & Wages
B020-00 - PIR - Tax Expense 934 2393 (1,459) 3,760 7,178 (3,478} 21,534
5030-00 - PIR - Heaith Insurance Expense 4,644 4,520 524 8,256 12,380 (4,104) 37,080
5040-00 - PIR - Workmans Comp 77 129 (52) 579 386 193 1,159
5060-00 - 401 (k} 453 a57 {504) 2,045 2,871 (826) 8614
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 116 121 {6} 913 364 549 1,092
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 14,722 23,927 (9,208) 54,851 71,761 {16,830) 215344
Totat 5006-00 - Salarles & Wages 20,947 31,647 {10,700) 70,344 24,941 (24,596) 284,822
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 + Utilitles 35 126 (S0} 407 375 3z 1,125
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance Q 75 (75) o 225 (225) a75
£4560-80 - Offlce - Cleaning 383 188 178 &13 563 50 1,688
§100-00 - Rent - Other 1,858 2,083 {228) 5573 6,25G (B77) 18,750
Total 6400-00 - Rent 2255 2,471 {216) 6593 72 (819 22,237
5310-00 + Telepl:ione
5320-00 * Telephone 655 578 77 1,650 1,735 (185) 5205
Total 5340-00 - Telephone 855 578 I 1,550 1,735 (185) 5,205
5420-00 - Mall « USPS
8480-00 - Mall - Fed Ex ¢ g5
6420-00 - Mall - USPS - Other o Q o 53 0 53 0
Totat 5420-90 - Hail - USPS 0 4 ] 137 ¢ 137 ]
5510-00 - insurance/Bonding 0 87
5520-00 - Supplies
6525-00 « Supplies- Compuler 0 417 417} 40 1,260 (1,210) 3,750
£520-00 « Supplies - Other 156 4 156 210 a 210 0
Total §520-00 « Supplles 166 417 (261) 250 1,280 (1,000} 3,750
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0 13 (13} 0 38 (38) 113
BY10-60 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 4] 13 (138} 48 38 10 113
574G-60 - Equipment RentalfLeasing 133 a3 50 296 250 46 750
5300-00 - Prefessional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attormeys 0 125 (1285) 0 375 (375) 1,125
5921.00 + Professional Fees - Other 0 125 {125) 0 375 375} 1,125
Total 5800-00 - Professional Fees o 250 {250) 0 750 (750) 2250
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership o] ] 0 o] 0 0 50,000
6018-00 - Business Assoc, Grants 0 G 0 0 0 o] 20,000
Tetatl 8020-00 « Programs 0 0 0 0 0 4] 70,000
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
€421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks 4 0 0 0 0 2 30,000
6421.04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 25400
6421-06 - Spartan 4 4,400 (4,4083) 0 4,400 (4,400) 178,400
6421.07 » Tahee Lacrosse Tournament o b] 0 G 8,000
§421-09 - Wanderlust o 0 o 0 0 4 25,400
" 6421-17 - Endure [¢] 0 0 0 0 ¢ 80,000
6421-18 - Sponsorships - Other 0 400 (400) 0 400 (400) 62,800
Totat 6420-01 + Sponscrships 5,000 4,800 200 £,000 4,800 200 411,000
6421-08 - New Event Development 0 0 0 4] 34,025 (34,025) 102,075
6424-00 - Event Operatlon Expenses 0 1] O 225 ¢ 225 1,500
Total 6420-00 - Events £,000 4,800 200 5,225 38,825 {33.600) 514,575
6730-00 - Marketing Gooperative/Media 25,631 25,531 0 208,175 208175 o BO1,630
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co.Op Marketing Program 8,493 5,000 3,483 8723 15,000 {6,277} 45,000
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs.
£743-01 - Year Round Shopping Campaiga 0 2,000 (2,000} ¥} 2,000 {2,000) 14,000
6743-03 - Winter Lakeside Campaign 0 0 0 0 4] 0 26,000
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs a 2,000 (2,000} o 2,000 (2,000} 34,000
8200-00 - Associate Relations 4 21 (21} o 62 (62} 187
8600.00 + Additional Opportunites g 4,167 (4,167} o 12,500 (12,500% 37,500
8700-00 + Automobile Expenses 28 125 (97) 59 375 (316} 1,125
8750-00 + Meals/Meetings g 42 (42} o 125 (125) ar7s
8818-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 32 83 (51) a7 250 (153} 750
8910-00 - Travel 4] 417 (417 o 1,250 {1.280) 3,750
Total Expense 63,230 77,650 {14,426) 304,566 384,976 (83,390} 1,828,132
Net Ordinary Incone 56,107 36,836 22,271 153,447 108,882 44,565 350,948
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£:36 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

10021124 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basls 11 - Marketing
Sep 21 Budget $ Over Budget Jui - Sep 21 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 « Revenues- Interest & investment 1" o 1 33 0 33 0
Total Other Income " 0 i1 33 0 33 o
Other Expense
8930-00 - Allocated 25,011 36,836 (14,825) 116,794 108,862 6,913 359,048
Total Cther Expense 25,011 36,838 (11.,828) 115,784 108,882 8913 359,948
Net Other Income (25,000} {36,836) 11,838 (115,781) (108,882) (6.873) (359,948}
Net Encome 34,167 0 34,107 37,686 0 37,688 Q
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339 PM
10121121

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
30 - Conference

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 + Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - PIR - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense

5040-00 - PIR - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (K)

5070-00 * Other Benefits and Expenses

5000-00 + Salaries & Wages - Dther
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 * Rent
5110-00 - Utillttes
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5450-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310.00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5318-00 - Tetephone

5420-00 - Mall - USPS
5480-00 - Mall - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510400 + Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/lLeasing
§800-00 - Training Seminars

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
8200-00 - Associate Relations

8750-00 - Meals/iMeetings

Total Expense

Met Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expensse
Other Expense
8980-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Nef Income

Sep 21 Budget $ OverBud.. Jul-Sep21  YTD Budget §OverBud.. AnnualBud..
42,365 47,218 (4,913) 128,030 128,030 0 360,285
42,360 47,278 {4,913} 128,030 128,030 0 360,285
42,365 47,279 (4,913) 128,030 128,030 0 360,265
7i4 1,747 {1,034} 1,702 5,242 (3,540) 15,727
651 2,103 {1,452) 197 6,308 {6,112) 18,926

80 167 (107) 236 500 (264} 1,500
389 A17 27} 950 1,250 {300) 3,750
24 75 51) 63 225 {162) 675
10,126 17474 (7.348) 25723 52,423 (26,700) 157,268
11,854 21,983 (10,019) 28,872 65,849 (37,077) 197.846
24 83 (59) 282 250 32 750
0 63 (63) 0 188 (188) 563
250 125 125 423 375 48 1,126
1,186 1,333 (148) 3,667 4,000 (443) 12,000
1,460 1,604 {144) 4,262 4,512 (650) 14,437
436 417 20 087 1,250 (283) 3,750
436 417 20 867 1,250 {283} 3,750
0 137
0 17 (i7) 36 50 (4 160
4] 17 (t7) 173 60 123 150
0 60
108 113 5 145 338 (193) 1,013
5 8 3) 38 25 13 75
a3 63 31 208 188 18 563
] 83 {83) 0 250 (250) 750
7,738 7,739 0 23,216 23,216 0 69,648
0 13 (13) 0 38 {38) 113
0 29 {26} ] 88 £88) 263
21,805 32,067 (10,263} 57,940 96,202 {38,262} 288,807
20,560 15,211 5,349 70,080 31,828 38,262 71,678
4,181 5,211 (11,031} 19,355 31,828 (12,472} 71,678
4184 15,211 {11,031) 19,355 31,828 (12,472} 71,678
(4,181} (15,211) 11,031 {18,355) (31,828} 12,472 (71,678)
16,380 ()] 16,380 50,735 ) 50,735 (0}
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346 PM
1624124

Accrual Basie

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

42 - Visitor Center

Ordinary income/Expense
income
A050.00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC Income
48000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 46000 - Meichandise Sales
Totat ln;:ome
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-04 - Salarfes & Wages

5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5£030-00 + P/R - Health Insurance Exponse
504¢-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 » Qther Bensfils and Expanses
500000 - Salarles & Wages - Other

Total 500¢-00 - Salarles & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
511000 - Utilitlas
£140-00 - Repairs & Mainterance
5150.00 - OHlce - Cleaning
§1G0-00 - Rent - Other

Talai 6100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Todal 5310-00 : Telephone
5420-00 - MaH - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
§520-04 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer
£520-00 - Supplies ~ Other

Total §520-60 - Supplies

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Malatenance
5§710.00 + Taxes, Licanses & Fees

§740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing

5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production
6742480 - Non-NLY Co-Op Marketing Prograns

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51400 « Freight and Shipping Costs
59200 - POS Inventory Adjustments
B100-01  CGS - Other
8100-60 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8160-00 - Gost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 + Credit Card Faos
8700-00 - Automoblle Exponses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8616-00 - Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense
Hat Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expenss
8390-00 - Allocated

Total Cther Expense
Not Other Income

Net income

Sop 24 Budget $ Over Budget Jtel - Sep 24 ¥TD Budget $ Over Budget  Annuat Budget
38777 45,202 {5,426} §21.336 121,336 0 342,770
35 4] 35 105 0 105 it}
5,074 11,000 (5,928) 37,800 26,500 11,308 59,500
5,108 11,000 (8.891) 37,914 26,500 11,414 58,500
44,886 56,202 {11,318} 159,250 147,835 11,414 402,270
44,886 56,202 {11,316} 159,250 147,838 11,414 402,270
758 1,551 {793) 3,707 4,653 (846) 13,959
{547} 1,683 (2,131) {298} 4,750 {5,048) 14,250
2849 £83 (284} 1,511 1,750 {239) 5250
383 417 {34} 1,453 1,250 203 3,750
33 83 50 33 250 (217 750
9,394 15,510 {5,616) 37,668 46,530 (6,863) 139,591
10,821 19,728 (8,907} 44,074 59,183 (15,109) 177,550
132 857 {538) t,102 2,000 (898) 8,000
] 500 {600} 4] 1,500 (1,500) 4,500
o 208 (208) 225 625 400} 1,875
6,522 5,667 {145) 19,565 20,000 {436} 60,000
6,652 8,042 {1,388} 20,961 24,125 (3,144) 72375
438 433 24 a57 4,238 (270) 3,713
436 413 24 967 1,238 (270) 3,713
0 17 un kL] 50 (14} 150
0 80
0 75 (753) 1] 228 (225} 8§75
B34 583 251 1,433 1,750 (317} 5,250
834 G658 176 1433 1,875 (542) 5,825
[} 4 “) 0 13 {13) KE:]
4] 4 (4) 376 13 363 a3
a3 63 31 2086 188 18 583
¢ 167 (167) 670 500 170 1,500
i 1,567 {1,667} 1] 5,000 (5,000) 15,000
400G 1,800 {600} 600 3,000 {2,400) 9,008
120 125 5) 636 375 321 1,128
i35 0 135 12z ] 112 0
L] 0 v 10 ] 10 4]
2,596 5,500 (2,504) 19,103 13,250 5,853 28,750
2,851 5,625 (2,774) 19,921 13,625 6,298 30,875
[} 25 (25) 26 %5 (49) 225
135 517 {382} 62 1,246 {283) 2,797
0 42 {42} 0 125 {125} 375
0 i (17 0 50 (50) 150
0 133 (133) 0 400 {400) 1,200
22,223 38,120 (15,897) 60,312 110,804 {20,492) 321,471
22,663 18,082 4,581 £8,938 37.032 31,906 89,798
4,715 18,082 {13,367) 21,829 37,032 {15,203} 80,798
4,715 18,082 (13,367) 21,929 37,032 {16,203} 80,798
(4,715) {18,082) 13,367 {21,828) £37,032) 15,203 {80,798}
17,948 {0} 17,948 47,109 {0 47,109 {0}
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3:40 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
10121121 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 51 - TMPI
Sep 21 Budget $Over.. Jul-Se.. YIDBu.. $Over.. Annual..
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
405000 - County of Placer TOT Funding 14,077 15,710 {1,633) 56,008 56,009 0 141,237
Total Income 14,077 15,710 {1,633} 56,009 56,009 0 141,237
Gross Profit 14,077 15,710 {1,633) 56,009 586,008 0 141,237
Expense
5000-00 - Salarles & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 0 768 (768) 201 2,303 (2,102) 7,363
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 201 1,000 (799) 133 3,000 (2,867) 9,590
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0 25 (25) 54 75 (22) 240
5060-00 - 404 (k) 0 307 {307) 0 921 (921) 2,945
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 1 88 (87) 1 263 {263) 842
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other G 7.677 (7.677) 1,354 23,032 (21,678) 73,628
Totai 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 202 9,865 (9,663) 1,741 29,595 (27,853) 84,608
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 7 25 (18) 78 75 3 238
5140-00 - Repalirs & Maintenance 0 17 (17 0 50 {50} 158
5160-00 - Office - Cleaning 75 42 33 i27 125 2 396
5100-00 - Rent - Other 358 375 {19) 1,067 1,125 {58) 3,563
Total 5100-00 - Rent 438 458 (20} 1,272 1,375 (103) 4,354
§310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 116 134 (18) 207 403 (196) 1,275
Total 5§310-00 - Telephone 116 134 (18) 207 403 (196) 1,275
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 2
§510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 0 18
5520-00 - Supplies
§525-00 - Supplies- Computer 0 0 0 0 1,250 {1,250} 1,250
6520-00 - Supplies - Other 32 0 32 39 5,000 {4,961) 5,000
Total 662000 - Supplies 32 0 32 39 8,250 6,211) 6,250
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 13 (13) 10 as {28) 120
5740-00 - Equipment Rentai/l.easing 187 19 139 191 56 135 178
5900-00 - Professional Fees
§910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 0 o 0 0 5,000 (5,000) 5,000
§921-00 ' Professional Fees -~ Other 1) 0 0 11,954 0 11,954 0
Total §900-00 ' Professional Fees 0 0 0 11,954 5,000 6,054 5,000
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 0 42 (42) 0 125 (125) 400
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0 83 (83) 0 250 (250} 1,000
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 2 42 (40) 5 125 (120) 400
Total Expense 947 10,655 {9,709) 15,438 43,216 (27,778) 113,684
Net Ordinary Income 13,130 5054 8,076 40,570 12,792 27,778 27,653
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Aliocated 4,017 5,054 {1,037) 18,600 12,792 5,807 27,653
Total Other Expense 4017 5,054 (1,037} 18,600 12,792 5,807 27,653
Net Other Income (4,017) {5,054) 1,037 (18,600) (12,792) (5.807) {27,653)
Net Income 9,113 (1] 9,113 21,971 (5] 21,97 (D)
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3:38 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

10728124 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 52 - TBID Assessment
Sep 21 Budget $Over Bud...  .Jul-Sep 21 YTD Budget  $ OverBud... Annual Bud...
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4100-00 - TBID Assessment Revenue 185,267 185,257 [ 569,336 559,336 0 4,689,362
Total Income 185,267 185,257 0 559,335 559,336 4] 4,689,362
Gross Profit 185,257 185,257 0 559,336 559,336 G 4,689,362
Net Ordinary Income 185,257 185,287 Q 559,336 559,336 [ 4,680,362
Net Income 185,257 185,257 0 569,338 669,336 [ 4,689,362
Page 1

23



3:40 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

forz128 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basls 60 - Membership
Sep 21 Budget $ Over Budget  Jul-Sep 21 YTD Hudget  § Over Budget Annual Bud...
Ordinaty Income/Expense
ncome
420000 - Membershlp Dues Revenue 5,493 6,250 243 19,415 18,750 565 56,250

4250.00 « Revenues-Membership Activities

42560-02 - Chamber Evenls 0 0 0 1} 13 0 4,500
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 0 ] 1} a [ 0 1,500
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club
4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsers 0 0 4 0 ¢ 0 2,350
4251-00 « Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other 0 0 0 0 o Q 1,200
Total 4251-00 » Tues AM Breakfast Glub 0 1] 0 0 0 o 3,550
4250-00 - Revanues-Membership Activities - Other 25 [H] 25 1,085 0 1,085 Q
‘Total 4260-00 - Revenues-Memborship Actlvities 25 ] 25 1,085 1] 1,085 8,550
425300 - Ravanua- Other 0 0 0 0 g 0 1,600
Total Income 6,518 6,250 258 20,500 18,750 1,760 66,800
Gross Profit 6,518 6,250 266 20,500 18,750 1,750 66,800
Expense
500000 - Salarles & Wages
502000 « P/R ~ Tax Expense 238 418 {180} 744 1,264 (509) 3,76t
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 318 333 (15} 700 1,000 (300) 3,000
5040-6G0 - PIR - Workmans Comp 21 13 ] 109 38 ral 113
5060-00 - 401 (k) [} 167 {167) 135 801 (367) 1,504
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 1] 54 (54) Q 163 (162} 488
5000.00 - Safaries & Wages - Other 3,354 4,179 {825) 9,829 12,637 {2,708) 37,611
Total 5000-80 - Salarles & Wages 3,932 5,164 {1,232) 11,517 15,492 {3,975) 46,477
5100-00 - Rent
5110.00 + Utikitles 8 25 {17} 65 5 20 225
5140-00 : Repairs & Maintenance 0 21 {21) 0 62 {62} 187
5150-00 - Office - Gleaning &1 42 40 137 125 12 375
5100-00 + Rent - Other 524 527 &3] 1,572 1,580 (8} 4,740
Total 5100-00 « Rent 613 614 {1} 1,804 1,843 {39) 5528
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telaphone 156 139 16 358 443 (59) 1,253
Total 56310-00 - Telephone 156 139 18 358 418 {59) 1,283
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0 10 {10) 12 30 {18} 90
5510-00 - InsuranceiBonding i} 20
5520-00 - Supplles 35 167 (132) 47 500 {453) 1,600
5710-00 » Taxes, LIcanses & Fees 0 4 {4) i1 13 {2 38
5740-00 - Equipment RentalLeaslng 31 21 10 &7 62 5 187
842300 * Membershlip Activities
6436-00 - Mambenshlp - Wat/Sum Rec Lunch 0 a 4] o G Q 500
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Glub o il a (S500) [¢] {600) 1,763
6442-60 - Public Relations/Webslte/DIgita 660 500 100 1,838 1,500 338 4,500
6423.00 - Membership Activities - Other &2 417 (355) 403 1,280 (B47) 3,780
Total §423.00 + Membership Activitles 662 917 (2585) 1,74 2,760 {1,008} 10,513
$200-00 - Assoclate Relatlons o 7 {7} 164 20 144 60
8500.00 + Credit Card Fees 33 50 (47} 127 1580 (23} 450
B700-00 - AutomobHs Expenses b 42 {42} [¢] 125 {125) 375
B750-00 - MeaisiMeetings o 33 {33} i3k 100 11 300
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 11 17 {6} 33 50 (7 150
8920-00 - Bad Debt 325 o 325 325 EU] 325 &
Total Expense 5,797 7.184 (1,387 16,336 21,5652 {5,216) 66,914
Net Ordlnary Incoma 721 (934) 1,655 4,164 (2,802) 6,966 (119)
Other Income/Expenss
Other Expense
8990-00 « AHocated 1,356 3,408 {2,052) 5,278 7,130 {852) 16,621
Total Other Expense 1,356 3,408 {2,052) §,218 7,130 {852) 18,521
Nat Other Income (1.356) (3,408) 2,052 (6,278} {7,130} 852 {16,521}
Net fnceme (635) (4,362) 3,707 (2,§15) {9,933) 7.818 {16,640}
Page 1

24



3:40 PM
o1zt

Acciuzl Basls

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
61 - Business Association Grant Funding

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4950-00 « County of Placer TOT Funding

Totat inceme
Gross Profit

Experise
§750-00 - Business Assoclation Grant
6760-01 - Business Assn Grant - NTBA
6750-02 « Business Assn Grant - TCDA

Total 676000 - Businass Assoclation Grant
Total Expense
Nat Ordinary Incoma

Net Incoms

Sep 214 Budget § Ovar Budgst Jul - Sep 21 YTD Budget § Over Budget Annual Budget
16,667 16,667 43 50,000 60,000 [ 260,000
16,667 16,667 L] 50,000 50,000 ¢} 260,000
16,667 16,667 o 50,060 50,000 a 200,000
+] 8,333 (8,333) 0 25,000 {25,000) 100,600
0 8,313 (6,333) 0 25,000 (25,000} 190,000

1] 16,657 (16,667} 0 50,000 (50,000) 200,009

i) 16,667 {16,667) 0 50,008 (50,000} 200,000
18,667 (0) 16,667 50,000 {0} 50,000 [
16,667 (0} 16,667 50,000 {0} 50,000 [
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5:35 PM Nerth Lake Tahoe Resort Association

012429 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basls 70 - Administration
Sep 21 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Sep 21 YTD Budget § Qver Budget  Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
£920.00 + P/R - Tax Expense 1,162 3,202 (2,050) 8,163 9,605 (1,442) 28816
5930-00 + P/R - Health Insurance Expense 6,179 3,750 2,429 7,193 11,250 (4.057) 33,750
5040-00 « P/R - Workmans Comp 66 194 {128} 701 583 118 1,748
5080-00 « 401 {K) 696 1,323 {27} 1.442 3,988 (2,528) 11,804
§070-00 + Other Benefits and Expenses 79 183 (104) 79 548 {469} 1,645
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 16,240 33,068 {16,128} 127,109 89,203 27,906 267,610
Total 5060-00 « Salaries & Wages 25,112 A1,718 {16,607} 144,688 125,158 49,530 375,474
5100-00 - Rent
£410-60 - Uitilitles 52 167 (115) 601 500 01 1,500
5140-00 - Repalrs & Maintertance (80) 417 (497) 94 1,260 (1.1586) 3,750
5450-00 - Office - Cleaning 544 292 252 919 875 44 2625
§100-60 - Rent - Other 2,957 3,003 (138) 8,917 9,280 {383} 27,840
Total 5400-09 - Rent 3.473 3,068 {485} 10,531 11,905 {1,374) 35718
631000 - Telephone
5320.00 - Telephone 1,356 1,234 122 2,860 3,703 (812) 11,108
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 1,366 1,234 122 2,890 3,703 (812) 11,108
5420-00 - Maif - USPS
5480-00 + Mail - Fed Ex o] 9 4] 12 0 12 ¢
5420-00 « Mail - USPS - Other [v] 83 {83) 61 250 {188) 750
Total 5420-0C + }ail - USPS 0 83 (83) 73 250 {177} 750
5§610-00 - Insurance/Bonding 4,803 1,250 563 247 3,750 {1,279} 11,250
5520-00 - Supplies
6526-00 - Supplies- Computer 4 [ o 95 2,600 {2,405) 2,500
£520-00 - Supplies - Other 687 500 187 1,082 1,500 (408) 4500
TFotal 5520-00 - Supplies 687 500 . 187 1,188 4,080 {2,812) 7,000
6616-00 - Depreclation 153 153 0 458 458 0 1,375
§700-00 - Equipment Support & Malntenance ki 2817 {2,788) 428 8,750 {8,322) 26,250
6710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 1,307 1,250 57 4173 3,750 423 11,250
5740.00 « Equipment Rental/leasing 60 125 65} 304 ars (71) 1,126
5800-00 - Training Seminars o 417 {417} o] 1,280 (1,250) 3,750
5900-00 - Professlonal Fees
5910-00 - Professicnal Fees - Attorneys 4775 625 4150 4775 1,875 2,800 5,625
5920-00 - Professicnal Fees - A tant 0 22,500 (22,500} 0 22500 (22,500) 25,000
5§921-00 - Professional Fees - Other Q 833 (833) 124 2,500 (2,378) 7,500
Total 5900-00 - Professlonal Fees 4775 23958 (19,183} 4,899 26 875 (21,576) 39,125
£941-90 + Research & Planning 0 1,260 (1.250) [} 3,750 {3,750) 11,250
7500.00 + Trade Shows/Travel 0 1,667 (1,667) o 5,000 {5,000) 15,000
$200-00 - Associate Refations 4 i25 (125) a 375 (375) 1,126
8300-00 - Board Functions 823 583 240 16,248 1,750 14,498 280
8509-0C - Credit Card Fees [ 20
860D-00 - Additional Gpportunites 650 . 833 {183} 1,850 2,500 {660} 7,500
8Y00-00 - Automoblte Expenses 28 250 (222} 7 750 {673) 2,250
8760-00 - MealsiMeelings 0 17 {417} 0 1,250 {1,250) 3,780
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptlons 1,204 1,000 204 3,108 3,000 108 2,000
£920-00 - Bad Debt 289 0 299 269 0 299 o
‘Fotal Expense 41,881 83,700 (41,839) 193,805 208,599 (14,794} 578298
Net Ordinary Income (41,861) (83,700) 41,839 {193,805) (208,558) 14,794 (579,2896)
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated {41,861) {83,700} 41,839 {193,805) (208,599) 14,794 {579,228)
Tatat Other Expense (41,861) (83,700) 41,839 (193,805) (208,598) 14,794 (579,298)
Net Other Income 41,861 83,700 {41,839) 193,805 208 599 {14.7894) 579,298
Net [ncome ¢ 0 0 ¢ 1] -] 0
Page 1
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3:42 PM
o212

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

80 - TOT Housing & Transportation

Ordinary IncomeiExpense
Income

4066-00 + County of Placer TOT Funding

Totai income
Gross Prefit

Expense
5000-00 - Salarles & Wages
§020.00 - PIR - Tax Expense

503000 - PIR - Health Insurance Expense
§040-00 - PIR - Workmans Comp

5060-00 - 404 (k)

5070-00 - Cther Bencfits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

TFotal 65000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-90 » Rent
511900 + Ulitittes

51490-00 + Repairs & Maintenance

518000 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100.00 - Rent

£6310-00 - Telephone
§320-00 - Telephone

Total £310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 » Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mall - UPS
548008 - Mall - Fed Ex

Totat §420-00 - Mall - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

§525-00 * Supplies- Computer

§520-00 » Supplies - Other
Totat 6520-00 - Supplies

§710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
§740-00 - Egulpment Rental/Leasing

5900-80 - Professional Fees

£921-00 - Professional Fees - Other
Total §900-00 - Professlonal Fees

£200-00 - Assoclate Relatlons

8600-00 - Additiona) Opportunites
8700-00 - Automoblle Expenses

§750-00 - Meals/Heetings
Total Expense
Net Ordinary income

Other IncomelExpense
QOther Expense
8990-00 - AHocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Met Income

Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget Jul« Sep 21 ¥TD Budget $ Over Budget Anaual Budget
14,227 16,877 (1,650) 44,490 44,460 ¢} 162,914
14,227 15,877 (1,650) 44,490 44,480 0 162,914
44,227 15,877 {1,650} 44,490 44,490 0 162,914
0 617 {617) L+ 1,850 (1,850} 7,400
[} 1.000 (1,060) L H 3,000 {3,000} 12,000
0 21 {21} [¢] 62 (62) 250
0 247 {247} v] 740 (740) 2,960
0 42 (42} o] 1256 {125) 502
0 6,167 {6,167) 0 18,500 (18,500) 74,000

o 8,083 {8,093) 0 24,278 {24,278} 97,112
5} 21 {15) 84 62 1 250
o 13 {13) 0 38 (38) 150
63 33 29 106 100 5] 400
296 313 (16} 889 938 (48) 3,750
365 374 (14} 1,059 1,137 {79) 4,550
o7 58 38 161 175 {14) 700
97 58 38 161 175 14y 704
o 4 t4) i 3 {13} 50
0 4 {4) D 13 (13} 50
0 8 (8 0 25 {25) 100
0 15
a o o 0 1,250 (1,260) 1,250
peg 417 {390 32 1,250 (1,218} 5,000
27 417 {390) 32 2,500 {2,468) 6,250
o 7 an 8 50 (42} 200
18 83 {45) 48 188 {141) 750
a 833 (823) 0 2,500 {2,500 40,000
0 833 {633) o 2,500 (2,500} 18,000
0 5 (8} 0 15 (15) 80
o] 833 {833} 0 2,500 {2.600) 10,000
[¢] 42 {42} 0 125 (125) 500
o 21 {21) 0 62 {62) 250
506 10,768 {10,262) 1,321 33,555° (32,235) 130,472
13,720 5,108 8,612 43,169 10,934 32235 32,442
2,581 4,108 (2.527) 11,248 10,834 1,014 32,442
2,581 5,108 (2.527) 11,948 10,934 1,014 32,442
{2,581) (5,108) 2,527 (11,248) {10,934} {1,014) {32,442)
11,139 ] 11,139 31,224 0 31,221 0
Page 4
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north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 3, 2021
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: DeWitt Van Siclen, Accounting Manager

RE: NLTRA Auditors’ Report

Action Requested

Requesting Board of Directors’ approval of the June 30, 2021 Financial Statements and Independent Auditors’
Report, acknowledging the County of Placer excess TOT funding for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 in the
amount of $1,480,803.31.

Background

McClintock Accountancy Corporation performed an audit of the financial statements of North Lake Tahoe
Resort Association, Inc. for the year ending June 30, 2021. Their opinion, dated October 20, 2021, stated the
financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association, Inc. in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
They issued an unmodified or clean opinion on the financial statements.

There were five audit adjustments proposed as a result of the audit, two of which were proposed by NLTRA
management. The internal control recommendation from 2018/19 which relates to a capitalization policy has
been closed. The policy was formalized with Finance Committee for recommendation to the board and was
approved by the board in 2020/21. The other additional note from 2019/20 was regarding employee
reimbursement for relocation expenses. The reimbursement of relocation expenses was not made through
payroll with appropriate deductions for payroll taxes. The relocation expense reimbursement has been reported
on the employee’s W-2.

The County of Placer TOT funding budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 exceeded actual expenditures
by $1,488,069.31. The Marketing Reserve was increased by $7,266.00 per terms of the agreement with the
County, reducing the amount due back to the County to $1,480,803.31.

Fiscal Impact:
Reduction to cash in the amount of $1,480,803.31 upon payment of excess TOT funding to the County of
Placer.

Attachments:

Report to the Finance Committee and Board of Directors for Year Ended June 30, 2021 and the North Lake
Tahoe Resort Association, Inc. Financial Statements and Independent Auditors’ Report June 30, 2021 and
2020. The North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative Auditors’ Reviewed Statements are included for your
information.
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North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Introduction of firm.
Unmodified or clean opinion on financial statements.
Questions and answers regarding financial statements.

Matters to be communicated

Auditor Respon51b111ty An audit conducted tinder. U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards is designed to obtain . reasonable rather than absolute,
assurance about the financial statements.

gniﬁcant accounting policies are
gnificant estimates include an

Accounting Policies/Accounting Estimates™ \
described in Note 2 to the financial statement
allowance for doubtful accounts,

it adjustments proposed as a result
ding tWO proposed by management compared fo

'1ﬁcat10n of reissued checks accrual of a refund
net assets.

Disagreements, with Management — None.

Difficulties encoqu;e;éﬁ in performing the Audit -- None
Presentation of the Internal Control Report.

We would like to thank management for their fine cooperation during the audit.

M “Cunrock. ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE
RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

M CunTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
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MCECLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Rosert ). MCcCLINTOCK, CPA 305 WesT LAKE Boutevarp
Kenpatl Gatka, CPA PO, Box 4179
ALICE HAHN Tavot City, CA 946145

TeLEpHONE: 530-583-6994

JAIME GIGNOUX, CPA Fax: 530-583-5405
KELLEY ALTICK, CPA

INTERNAL CONTROL REPORT

To the Officers and Directors
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of North Lake Tahoe
Resort Association, Inc. as of June 30, 2021, in accordance. with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we €onsidered the Association’s
internal control over financial reporting (mternal control) ‘as-a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our.opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectlveneSS of the Association’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opihion on the effectiveness of the
Association’s internal conirol.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a mbination dﬁ; eficiencies, in internal control,
such that there is a reasonable possibility:that a thaterial misstatement of the entify’s
financial statements will not be prevented, ordetected and corrected on a timely basis.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employe‘_" /'in"the:normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or:detegt.misstatements on a timely basis.

Our consideration o 'nternal introl was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph and was 110t.j____esxgned to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be deficiencies, mgmﬁcant“deﬁmenmes or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Appendix A that accompanies this letter summarizes other items identified in previous
years that have been resolved as of June 30, 2021.

This letter does not affect our report dated October 20, 2021 on the financial statements
of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.
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This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the
board of directors, and others within the organization, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

McCLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Tahoe City, California
October 20, 2021
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. The new guidance was issued
to increase transparency and comparability among companies by requiring most leases to
be included on the balance sheet and by expanding disclosure requirements.
Implementation is required for the year ending June 30, 2023.

In June 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments—Credit Losses (Topic
326). This ASU represents a significant change in the ACL accounting model by
requiring immediate recognition of management’s estimates of current expected credit
losses (CECL). Under the prior model, losses were recognized only as they were
incurred, which FASB has noted delayed recognition of expected losses that might not
yet have met the threshold of being probable. Implementation is required for the year
ending June 30, 2024.
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North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.
Appendix A

REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021
Closed Matters

Employee Moving Expenses

The CEO was reimbursed for moving expenses. The reimbursement was not administered
through payroll and payroll taxes were not withheld from the compensation.

Recommendation: We remind the Association that wi _,.
compensation including salaries, bonuses, and qualified movir
to withhold required amounts and periodically remit th “@ i

both the Association and the employee to penalties

2020.

Capitalization Policy

2020 Status: The ne G ‘hzauon threshold has been accepted by the Finance
Committee, however no hal policy has been written. It is the general understanding
within the Association that only items over $2,000 will be capitalized.

2021 Update: Following approval by the board and finance committee, a formal policy
was written allowing capitalization of items over $5,000.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Tahoe City, Calilornia

FINANCIAL STA?

AND
NTAUDITORS’ REPORT

mei80, 2021 and 2020

M Cunrtock ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.
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MCECLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Rosert }. MCCLINTOCK, CPA 305 WeisT LAKE BOULEVARD
Kenbpart GALKA, CPA P.O. Box 6179
ALICE HAHN Tanor CiTy, CA 96145

. TeLEPHONE: 530-583-69%4
Jaime GioNoux, CPA FAx: 530-583-5405

KeLLEy ALTICK, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements.of North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise, the statements of financial position
as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements. \activi eg_and changes in net assets,
functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended; and the related notes fo the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Staten

Management is responsible for the preparation and fai ;prescntation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generali accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation;: and mamtenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation. ﬂnanmal statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Aunditors’ Respcnsibi}'ty:‘f’:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We

,...

conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtfain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal confrol relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and
2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

McCLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Tahoe City, California
October 20, 2021
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

LTixhibit A
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021 2020
ASSETS
Current Asscts
Cash and cash equivalents ' $ 1,855,906 § 735316
Restricted TOT cash reserve (Note 6} 100,976 100,839
Accounts reccivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $9,632 in 2021 and $24,987 . 2020 11,820 28,130
Placer Counlty reccivable 432,499 201,387
Accounts receivable - Markeiing Cooperative (Notc 2) 5,932 0-
Prepaid expenses 9,287 25,177
Inventories s 26,867 85,998
779,448,987 1,176,847
Noncurrent Assets:
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation {Note 7) 7,791 -0-
7,791 -{)-
Tolal Assels § 2,451,078 S 1,176,847
LIABILITIES AND NIIT ASSIETS
LIABILETTES
Current Liabihties:
Accounts payable S 92,032 $ 26,683
Placer County payable 1,480,803 384,930
Accrued habiliies o 356,800 271,502
Deferred reven 16 ¢ 19,677 27,740
Delerred revefe 2 1,272 1,272
Total Liabilities (afEeupfent) 1,950,584, 712,136
NET ASSETS (Note 2)
Without Donor Resirictions
Invested m property and equipment 7,791 -0-
Board designated marketing reserve (Note 3) 381,874 374,608
Undesignated 9,858 (10,736}
Total Withoul Donor Restrictions 399,518 363,872
Wili Donor Restrictions {Note 6) 100,976 100,839
Total Net Assets 500,494 464,711
Total Liabilities and Net Assets S 2,451,078 § 1,176,847
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. -3-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Exhibit B
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021 2020
CHANGES IN NITT ASSIETS:
Revenue and otlier support:
Placer County contract revenue S 2,555,808 S 3,513,365
Commissions and booking lees 0- 32,783
Member dues 137,471 134,937
Member services and special events 8,460 105,135
Reiail sales and other, net of cost of sales of
$56,303 i1 2021 and $61,014 in 2020 55,582 42,654
Interest income 180 258
Tolal revenue and other support 3,829,132
Expenses and losses:
Program services:
Markeling 1,392,422 2,442 408
Group sales and conferences 287,050 281,481
Visilor information 251,215 3392 289
33,819 124,853
144,786 117,443
2,169,292 3,208,474
Supporling services:
559,692 593,797
2,728,984 3,822,971
Increase in Net ASs ! 28,517 6,861
NITT ASSICTS
Net assets distributed from Placer County (Note 3) 7,266 16,388
Beginning ol Year 464,711 441,462
End of Year $ 500,494 S 464,711

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

e
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NORTEH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Exhibit C
STATEMENTS OF FUNCYIONAL EXPENSES
Yor the Years Inded June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021
Supporting
Progam Senvices Senvices
Group Sales Neth Lake Tourism Master
and Visitor Tahee Chanber Plais Geaeral arl
Maketing Conferences Information of Commerre Inyplesnentation Administrative TFotal
Expenses

Salaries, wages, and benelits S BI51%0 § 29387¢ 5 142,262 S 45461 8 26,238 8 383,515 8§ 1,160,514
Buikling and utilities 20,889 19,799 89,699 7,762 986 41,908 182,973
Telephone and intermet 6,863 5,058 4,071 1,162 298 11,933 29,615
Postage and printing 315 182 182 58 9 770 1,516
Insurmce -0- -0- 0 -0- -0- 9,021 5,621
Oflice and pragrun supplies 5,387 1,746 £,128 610 13,826 9,456 35,153
Depreciation - -0 -0- 0- -0- 1,375 1,375
Eguipment support and anintenance - -0 -0- 4- -0- 26845 26,845
‘['axes, licenses, and fees 124 120 31 923 1 12,046 o 13215
Frpuipment rental ancl leasing 1,275 50f 1,009 723 4 1,482 5,087
Trining seminars -0- -0- -0- 0 150 376 536
Commissions 0. 2,106 3,272 -0- 0 -0- 5,378
Professional fees 1L,81% 0- Ei3 -0- 100,127 31,140 152,086
Evens partmerships 55,176 -0- - 0- 55,176
Exenis 433,477 0 EiN -0- 433,477
Membership activities -0 Ei% & - 9,485
Marketing Cooperative 388,691 33,156 - 0- £21,850
Other marketing progranis 112,107 0 5725 4- 117,832
Board functions 0- -0- 0 0284 4,624
Credit card fees -0- - 3,497 -0 4,051
Travel and meals 426 -0- 216 1,590 2,998
Dues and subserptions 520 -0- 1,530 19045 21,378
Bad debt 556 -0 0- 137 97,7712
Miscellancous 615 419 2,663 2,529 6,407
$1,392,422 S 987050 § 25191 $ 550692 8§ 2,728,084

o Supporting

- 5
rogam Servige Semvices
#North Lake Towrisin Master
%&/"E [alioe Chamber Plan General and
Marketing Al ofy of Comierce Ninplementation Administrtive Tatal
e
Expenses o
Salaries, wages, and benefits £ ) . DIR3I7 8 69,892 8§ 4914 8 3600480 8 L165,821
Building and utitities 23 5430 F 87,028 8,996 -0- 7051 184,785
Telephane and intemet 4 2,709 1,43% 3 9,974 24,220
Postage aned printing 152 143 -0- 915 1977
Insiance -0- EiR - 10,480 10,480
Oilice and progmin supplies 5,433 62 1,300 6,415 88,777
Diepreciation 1,407 -0 0- £0- £,407
Equipment support and maintenance -0 -0- 41 -0 Q- 92,011 29,652
“Faxes, licenses, and fees 60 124 1G4 14 -0- £1,273 11,872
Equipment renial and Jeasing 2,021 897 1,523 £,153 £ 6,799 12,393
Training serinars 4424 -0- 0- -0- i 89 4,548
Comnissions 0- 13,174 9,927 LB G- - 23,101
Professionai [ees -0- -0 0- 0. 93,217 25,166 118,383
Event partnerships 45,704 -0- £- 0- -0- EiN 45,704
Events 199,563 -0- -0- -0 -G 1,300 400,863
Membership actvities -0- Q- BN 12,270 -0- - 12,270
Marketng Cooperative 1,876,416 196,916 -0- 0- -0- -0- 1,503,362
Other maskeling programs 76,018 -0 2,843 2,350 - 371 81,574
Baard funclions -0- 4 -0- 0. -0- 10,565 14,565
Credit card fees 50 KR 3,495 1,385 -0- i75 5,105
Travel and meals 1,165 -0- 738 667 i3 993 3,868
Thues and subscripiions 1,065 4 55 124 4 7464 9,056
Bad delt - -0- 50 25,67 -0- ! 25,698
Miscellaneaus 1,716 51 4,142 190 0. 2,383 8,485
5 9412,408 5 981481 S 332,289 § 124,853 8 117443 8 593,797 5 381 97E
‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these stalements. -5-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Exhibit D
STATEMIENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
2021 2020
CASIH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in nel assels without donor restrictions 3 28,517 $ 6,861
Reconciliation of change m net assets to cash
provided by operating activilics
Depreciation 1,375 1,407
Bad debt expense 27,772 25,698
Changes in operaling assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable {17,395) (8,415)
Placer County recetvable/payable 864,753 221,185
Prepaid expenses 15,890 6,301}
Inveniories 59,131 (63,983)
Accounts payable 64,349 {46,877)
Accrued hiabilitics 85,208 54,858
Deferred revenue - membership dues (8,063) (28,979)
Deferred revenue - other -0- 447
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activitics 1,122,627 155,401
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES &~
Purchase of property and cquipment (9,166) -
{9,166) -0-
7,266 16,388
idéd 7,266 16,388
Net Increase in Cash and Cash E(ifi/%l%% 4 1,120,727 171,789
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Begimin vof Year 836,155 664,360
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Iind of Year $ 1,956,882 $ 836,155
Cash and Cash Equivalent Analysis:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,855,906 $ 785,316
Restricted TOT cash reserve 100,976 100,839
Net Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,956,882 $ 836,155

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Torm of Organization

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc. (the “Association”) was incorporated in the
State of California i 1996, upon consolidation of the Talioe North Visitors and
Convention Burean and the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce. The Association
is orgamzed under Scetion 501(c){4) of the Internal Revenue Code as a non-prolit public
benefil corporation.

The primary [unction of the Association is to promote lourism and benclit busiess
through efforts that enhance the cconomic, environmental, recreation and cultural climate
of the North Lake Tahoe, California area. 'The Association provides the following scrvices
to its members and the North Lake Tahoe community: /E,}}a,ml)u of Conunerce, Visitors
and Convention Bureau, marketing, conlerence Sdl(,\ w%in(l membership services. The
Association also serves as a partner with Placer Coyg lhc development and funding
plan for inlrastructure and transportation pm]%g;:.is desu,w to enhance tounsm and
communily quality of life for the benelit ol all mghe North L’tk?loc region.
Y (l 710111 conlracl revenue with Placer
ik 1t _gccupancy taxes collected 1n (he
ventic are derived from membership
‘onlerence sales, special cvents, and

ornfation regarding ifts linancial posiion and activitics are
elasses of net assets based upon the existence or absence of
s Tollows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restricions arc resources currently available for various
programs and administration of the Association, board designated funds, or mvested in
properiy and equipment.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions consist of donor restricted contributions. Amounts
restricted by the donor [or a particular purpose or lime period are reported as revenue with
donor restrictions when received and such unexpended amounts are reported as net assels
with donor restrictions at year end.

When a donor restricion expires, that is, when a stipulated tme restriction cnds or
purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net
assets withoul donor restricions and reporied m the statement ol activilies as “net assels
released from restrictions,”
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Use of Estimales

The preparation of [inancial statements in conlormity with .S, generally accepled
accounting principles requires management to make cstimales and assumptions that aflect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure ol contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could diller from those estimates.

Liquidity Information

In order to provide information about liquidity, assets have been sequenced according to
their nearness to conversion to cash and liabilities have been sequenced according to the
nearness of their maturity and resulting use of cash.

Allowance [or Doubtful Accounts
An (lli()“’dllCL for doublhli accounis is cres 1lcd when ¢ g

Accounts Recelvable ,,

Accounts 1eu31vxb1(, consists of amounts due [g

] ;&éﬁ)\m 1101 # ‘oup confelen(c salm, as wcll as

other miscellaneous receivables for ser CL%,[ ell. The Association does not charge
téf aregwritten ofl directly to bad debt expense

Invcntoum arc primagily.lor

the lower ol cos A‘i’? mark:
/é“”«%

165 al(, ()f retail goods at the visilor centers and are stated al
Cost gﬁieleunm(,d by the first-in, first-out method.

In general, {)1‘01)@1‘13! g(_.ﬁlllplll(lﬂl are capilalized on the Association’s books and stated at
e

cosl. when the asset h over a vear of lile and costs of over $5,000. Depreciation is

compuicd on the su‘algh[.nline basis over the useful lives ol the assets, which range [rom 3 to

7 years,

Marketing Cooperative Agreement

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the Association established the North Lake Fahoe
Marketing Cooperative (NL'TMC) with Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors
and Convention Burcau (IVCBVCB) 1o cooperatively promote tourism based on shared
objectives which are more ellectively and efficiently accomplished collectvely rather than
independently. Under the texms ol the agreement, the Association and the IVCBVCB are
required 1o make annual contributions o fund marketing eflorts based upon an approved
pre=set formula. The Association contributed $421,850 and §1,503,362 [or the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively in connection with this marketing effort, which is
mcluded in marketing {(lourism promotion) and group sales and conference expense in the
statement ol activities and changes in net assets. The Marketing Cooperative activilies and

-8 -
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

balances are reported separately from those of the Association. At June 30, 2021 and 2020,
NLTMC owed the Association §5,932 and $-0-, respectively

Net Assets Williout Donor Restrictions

All net assel balances are classified as net assets without donor restriction, excluding the
cash flow reserve with donor restrictions al Note 6. Net asscts are not subject to imposed
restriction or restrictions that have expired. As reflected in the accompanying notes, the
Association has designated a portion of net assets without donor restrictions for specific
purposcs.

Advertsing Costs
Advertising cosls are expensed as incurred.

Income Tax Status
The Association is exempt from federal income
Revenue Code Secton 501{(c) (4}, and section
Iusiness income, il any, 1s taxed at regular COHf3

The A‘;socnlmn $ EXpenses
and general and &(llllllli}
significant, allocation.

3

e b Ld on (1‘ OinbllldllOll ()f (lnccl 1(1(—:1111[1( allon and, when

To the extent pg ’ﬁ’éﬁf)le :

%}‘é& recorded in the functional category that receives the
most benelit. Efy

4llocation are allocated hased on a lea*;()ndblc basis thdl 15

allocated to each dcpz}? went, Insignificant indirect expenses, such as, offlice supplies and
telephone are recorded as general and adminstrative.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes ol the statements of cash flows, the Association considers all cash without
donor restriction, money marketl funds, and debt secunties with an original maturity less
than three months to be cash equivalents.

Fair Value

The carryimg value of financial instruments, including cash, accounts receivable and
accounts payable approximates their fair value due to the short-lerm maturities of these
MsStuments.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Revenue from Contracts with Cuslomers

The Association has adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Codilication Topic
606, Revenue [rom Contracts with Customers, (“Topic 606” in the Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC)). Topic 606 superseded the revenue recognition requirements im FASB
ASC 980-605, Revenue Recognition. Under Topic 606, the Association must identify a
contract with a customer, among other things, and recognize revenue as the Association
satisfics a performance obligalion,

The following provides information about the Association’s composition of revenue
recognized [rom confracts with customers, the performance obligations under thosc
contracts, and the significant judgements made in accounting for those contracts:

The Associalion’s contract with Placer County is consid
therelore, revenues received from s conlract are

County contract revenue 1s denved from a co g;lff%:;
reimbursements of approved expenses und(,r ch is renewed annually.
Revumc for ad\rancul paymenls Is rec ogm ﬁe‘ over ume as perlormance obligations are
w/{lmc when expenditures are mecurred

to be an exchange (ransaclion,
-as unrestricled support. Placer
advanced payments and

Special event revernge ,18 derived from tickets sales or sponsorships purchased by
cusiomers, Revenue is fécogm/(,d as performance obligations are satisfied, on the day of
the evenl.

Commission revenue is derived from hotels that receive customers as a result of a relerral
by the Association. Revenue is recognized as performance obligations are satishied, as
control of underlying goods are transferred to the custonmer.

Conftract Balances

Contract liabilities are recorded primarily as deferred revenucs when payments are
received or due in advance ol the Association’s performance, including amounts which
may be refundable. The deferred revenue balance is primavily related to cash payments
recorded in advance of satisfying the Association’s performance obligations related to
advance purchase products consisting primarily ol membership dues. Delerred revenne
balances related (o contracts was $20,827 and $28,890 as of June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively. For the year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Association recognized

- 10 -
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4.

NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

approximately $29,000 and $58,000 of contract revemie that was included in the deferved
revenuce balance as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

COVID-19

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United Stales has caused varying degrees of disruption
across substantially all businesses. The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to
evolve as of the date ol this report. It is at least possible that NLLTRA may experience
adverse eflects from the outbreak. The related fnancial impact to NLTRA is unknown
at Uns time, and thercfore no provisions have been rellected in the accompanying linancial
statements,

Board Designated Markeling Reserve

The Associalion created a marketing reserve, pursuango-the 2008-04 contract with Placer
County, o be used for expenditures m key g any unforeseen adverse
HU(‘mdUOHS in (olletllons ol iransient occup ey | taiis n Lhe use. ()f lhc

%ub;eci io (()mpimngc w;{h an (,\islmg [)0!1( y oFZ i) ill'unmg the reserve level at 109 of a
lluu,—yuu d vuagc ol budgeted annual m:uk(lung, C rence and visitor information center

2020
374,608 $ 358,220
7,266 16,388

381,874 $ 374,608

$1,823,85& and S‘)Ol,ﬁ

9, mspectwely.

Concenliration ol Revenue

Support [rom Placer County in the form of contract contributed to 93% and 92% of the
Association’s total revenues and support for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively. The Association’s contract with Placer County is rencwed annually. Al June
30, 2021 Placer County owed the Association $§432,499 and the Association owed Placer
County $1,480,803 for unspent funds. At June 30, 2020, Placer County owed the
Association $201,387 and the Association owed Placer County $384,939 for unspent
funds,

-11-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Net. Assets with Donor Reslrictions

Restrictions on Association cash and Investiment balances at June 30, 2021 and 2020,
consist of the folowing:

2021 2020
TOT cash reserve $ 100976 § 100,839

The restricted Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) cash reserve is comprised ol previous
years’ TOT fund balance of §100,000. The policy restricts use of these assets to only those
that achicve public benefit, as agreed to by contract between Placer County and the
Association. Lxpenditure shall only occur following approval by the Association’s Board of
Directors and approval by the Placer County Executive Oflige,,

Property and Equipment

2020

TFurniture and [ixtures 43,330 $ 45,289
Computer equipment 11,013 4,270
Computer software 6,206 20,493
Leasehold i11'1])1'()vclllcl}$t@sw 24,284 24,284

- 84,833 94,335
Less accumulated d (77,042} (94,335)
Net property and S 7,791 3 -

o5

S

Depreciation ¢
respectively.

Onperating Leases

The Association leases various faciliies and equipment {rom others under non-cancellable
operating leases expirmg in May, 2022. Lease rent expense, including real property axes
and common area costs, was $158,945 in 2021 and $157,324 m 2020. Minimum lease
payments are subject to escalation clanses and options to renew. At June 30, 2021, future
minimum lease payments under such Ieases to the end of the contract includes $95,000 to
be paid during the year ending June 30, 2022,

Retirement Plan

The Association offers a 401(k) retirement plan to all fulltime employees who have
completed at least three months ol service. The Association matches 1009% of the
participants lirst 29 of contributions and 509% of the next 4% of contributions for all

-12 -
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021 and 2020

parlicipating employees. Contributions to the plan by the Association were $13,941 and
$30,939 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Liquidity and Availability of Resources

The Association’s goal 1s to use as much of the funding from Placer County as possible on
the projects included i the budget approved by both parties. The Association manages its
financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, Habilities and other obligations
come due.

Al June 30, 2021 and 2020, the following linancial asscts were available 1o meet general
expenditures over the next twelve months:

Tinancial Assets at Year End 2091 2020

Cash 28 1,956,882 S 836,155
Accounts receivable, net - 44,318 229,517

Total financial assets 401,200 1,065,672
Adjustments:

Less: Nel assets with donor 1eslucllons (N (100,9706) (100,839

Less: Board designated marke " (381,874) {374,608)

Fmancial Assets Available

$ 1,918,350 $ 590,225

Subsequent Iivents

A 4
bubsequeni events have beeg valtiate 91}}* management through October 20, 2021, the
V -'% for issuance.

o
o
o

specific benefits (o payérs by lfunding marketing, promotions, and special evenls, visitor
services and visilor centers, business sapport and advocacy, economic development and
{ransportation, and sustainability and mitigation ol tourism mpacts programs for assessed
businesses. The NLTTBID assessments will commence July 1, 2021 through June 30,
2026 and includes all lodging, restaurant, retail, activities and altractions businesses located
within the boundaries of the eastern portion of unincorporated Placer Country that benelit

from (ourism. Placer County will be responsible for collecting the assessment and remitting
paymenis to NTLRA.

-13 -
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

A Participant Cooperative Agreement
Between
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Inc., California
& o
The Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay V.

rs Bureau, Nevada

CIAL STATEMENTS

» ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

June 80, 2021

MECLUNTOCK. ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

50



NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT
Exiubit A STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Fxhibit B STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Exhibit C STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPEN
Exhibit D STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

M Cuntock ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

51



MECLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Rosert ]. McCLinTOoCK, CPA 305 WesT LAKE BOULEVARD
KenpaLl GAaLka, CPA P.O. Box 6179
ALICE HAHN TaHOE City, CA 96145
J— TeLEPHONE: 530-583-6994
Jame Gionoux, CPA Fax: 530-583-5405

KELLEY ALTICK, CPA

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To the Officers and Directors of
North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative

Iyﬁcai procedures to management’s
w is substantially less in scope than

preparation and fair presentation of 'ﬁnahélal statements that are free from material misstatement

whether due to fraud or'

Accountants’ Responsibilﬁ‘y-

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications
that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.



Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

McCLINTOCK ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION
Tahoe City, California
October 20, 2021
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

Lxhibit A
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2021
{See Independent Accountants' Review Report)
- 2021
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 216,721
Prepaid expenses 40,310
Total Assets (all current) $ 257,031
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable . $ 58,709
Accounts payable - related party (Note 5)° 5,654
Total Liabilities {all curren 64,363
NET ASSETS /
Without Donor Restrictiors 192,668
192,668
$ 257,031

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE
Tixhibit B
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Year Fnded June 30, 2021

{See Independent Accountants' Review Report)

2021
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRCITIONS:
Increases m Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Participant agreement contribution $ 674,405
LTIVCBVB Travel Nevada grant 44,000
LTIVCBVE Entertainment 6,000
Other revenue 1,200
Total revenne without donor restrictions 725,605
Decreases in Net Assets Without Donor Reslrictio ﬂ%@;
Public relations > 4 186,749
Leisure sales ’ 31,767
Conference sales 98,692
Trade shows 21,189
‘Website content/social media 111,966
Committed/admin 196,902
Consumer marketing 372,655
Total expensesg 1,019,920
Decreasg RN (294,315)
NET ASSETS WI NOR RESTRICTIONS
Beginning of Ye; 486,983
End of Year $ 192,668

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

Exhibit C

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Fnded June 30, 2021
(Sce Independent Accountants' Review Report}
2021
TProgram Services
‘Website
Public Conference Content & Committed/ Consumer
Relations Leisure Sales Sales Trade Shoyw Social Media Adinin Marketing "Fotal
Fxpenses

Marketing S 186,749  § 31,767 8§ 98,692 111,966 § 196902 8§ 372655 § 1,019,920

3 186,749  § 31,767 § 98,692 11,966 § 196902 § 372,655 § 1,019,920

The accompanying noies are an integral part of these stateinents. -5-
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

(See Independent Accountants' Review Report)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in net assets without donor restrictions
Reconciliation of change in net assets to cash

used by operating activities
Changes in operaling assets and labilines:
Accounts receivable
Due to/from related party
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Fquivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
s A

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

$

Exhibit D

2021

(294,315)

38,760
5,410
(31,990)
7,075

(275,060)

(275,060)

491,781
216,720
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

(See Independent Accovmtants’ Review Report)

Form of Organization

North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative {the “Cooperative”) is a cooperalive agreement
established by its participants, North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (‘NL'TRA”) and The
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau (“LTIVCBVB”), public non-profit
corporations that receive Transient Occupancy Tax (“T'OT”) funds from their respective
political jurisdictions for the purposes of marketing the North Lake Tahoe region. The
union of the participants is to create the objective of combiming funds to market and
posmon the regmn as one toumsm deshndhon thl()ugh the velucle of the Cooperative. The

) 0113 of the

accounting in which reve
when incurred.

B3. TFunctional expenses
management.

ial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
fAnires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reporfeg:améiints of assets and liabithties and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the’date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporfing period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

accounting pHi;

D. In order to provide information about liquidity, assets have been sequenced according
to their nearness to conversion to cash and liabilities have been sequenced according to
the nearness of their maturity and resulting use of cash.

E. Accounts receivable consists of amounts due from various conference and leisure sales
properties that owe amounts based upon an agreement to share in costs of travel and
other expenditures. The Cooperative does not charge mterest on delinquent receivables.
Accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been provided.

. All net asset balances are classified as without donor restriction. Nef assets are not
subject to imposed restricion or restrictions that have expired.
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

(See Independent Accountants’ Review Report)

G. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Cooperative considers all cash held
within its checking account to be cash equivalents.

H. The carrying amount of financial instruments, inchuding cash, accounts receivable and
accounts payable approximates their fair value due to the short term maturities of these
struments.

I. Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

J. The Cooperative has adopted the provisions of Acgéinting Standards Codification
Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Custome Topic 606” in the Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC)). Topic 606 ailed the revenue recognition
requivements in FASB ASC 972-605, Revenus “Rec n. Under Topic 606, the
Cooperative must identify a contract with a , ‘ether things, and recognize
revenue as the Cooperative safisfies a per bligation
Cooperative participants contribu ear for the Cooperative’s operating
expenses. The Cooperative has ¢ 06 and concluded that Cooperative
participants are not customels as SC. As such, all contributions are
recognized in the period ipswhich it tributed, regardless of whether it is collected
or expended.

K. The COVID-19 outbrey 1 ed States has caused varying degrees of disrupfion
across — ses. The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues
to evolve as eport. It is at least possible that the Cooperative may
experienc from the outbreak. The related financial impact to the
Cooperative 1 af this time, and therefore no provisions have been reflected in
the accompan arfetal staterents.

Desimnated Net Assets

The Cooperative did not designate net assets to any restricted purpose at June 30, 2021.

Conceniration of Credit Risk

The Association maintains ils cash account in bank demand deposits. At June 30, 2021,
the aggregate balance of this account exceeded the federally insured (FDIC) limit by
$120,917.

Concentration of Revenue

Support from the NLTRA was 58% and support from LTIVCBVB was 36% of the
Cooperative’s total revenues and support for the year ended June 30, 2021. Fach
participant agrees annually to contribute a minimum amount based upon a funding

-8
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NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

{(See Independent Accountants’ Review Report)

formula calculated from year-to-ycar. At June 30, 2021, $4,881 was due to NLTRA and
$773 was due to LTIVCBVB.

Liquidity

The Cooperative has $257,031 of financial assets available within one year of the balance
sheet date to meet cash needs for general expenditures consisting of cash and cash
equivalents of $216,721 along with $40,310 in other assets. None of the financial assets are
subject to donor or other contractual restrictions that make them unavailable for general
expenditure within one year of the balance sheet dateZFhe Cooperative manages its
financial assels to be available as its general expenditurg
come due,

Subsequent Itvents

Subsequent events have been evaluated by ' 1t through October 20, 2021 the date
that the statements were available for issuance, ™=

0.
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north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: 11/03/2021
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Bonnie Bavetta, Interim-CEO

RE: Participation in Sustainable Recreation & Tourism Project

Action(s) Requested:
NLTRA board approval of a $20,000 participation in the Lake Tahoe-Truckee Sustainable Recreation and
Tourism project to achieve destination wide alignment on sustainable tourism in the region.

Background:

NLTRA is being asked to participate in a region wide endeavor to coordinate the efforts of all partners in the
Lake Tahoe-Truckee area toward attaining sustainable recreation and tourism. It is critical that all partners are
aligned in a destination wide effort and not moving forward in independent directions if the goal of sustainable
recreation and tourism is to be achieved. The project aligns with the NLTRA mission of sustainable tourism and
stewardship of the community, and we believe NLTRA should be a strong partner in this endeavor.

An RFP was circulated and interviews have begun to select a consultant for this project. The total estimated
cost is $170,000. The project will include work with visitors' authorities, USDA Forest Service, Tahoe Regional
Planning Agency, Nevada Office of Outdoor Recreation, Tahoe Fund, and other public and private partners to
develop a shared vision for desired conditions and values, as well as mission and goals for sustainable
recreation and tourism and a roadmap to achieve the desired results. Area DMQ's, including IVCBVB, Visit
Truckee, and LTVA have all committed funds to the project. Other contributors include Tahoe Fund and TRPA.

It is requested that the board approve an NLTRA contribution of $20,000 for this project.

Fiscal Impact:
Expense of $20,000 that can be accommodated in the NLTRA FY 2021/22 budget.

Attachments:
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north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM
Date: 11/03/2021

TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Bonnie Bavetta, Interim-CEO

RE: Finance Committee Member Appointment

Action Requested:
Board approval of Kevin Mitchell appointment to the Finance Committee.

Background:

Current Finance Committee members include Jim Phelan, NLTRA Board Member and Treasurer, David
Brown, CPA, and Ramona Cruz, Tahoe City Public Utility District CFO/District Treasurer/District Accountant.
As stated in the NLTRA bylaws, two board members are to serve on the committee. Kevin Mitchell has been
on the NLTRA board for many years and has beneficial business experience as General Manager of
Homewood Mountain Resort. It is recommended that the board approve the appointment of Kevin Mitchell to
the NLTRA Finance Committee.

Fiscal Impact:
None
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north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Associalion

MEMORANDUM
Date: November 3, 2021
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Katie Biggers, Sr. Event Specialist
RE: 2022 Spartan North American Championship vs Spartan Ultra World

Championship Sponsorship Discussion & Approval

Action Requested:

Review and approval to commit NLTRA sponsorship funds to support a 2022 Spartan race slated
to take place at Palisades Tahoe, September, 24 & 25, 2022.

Spartan and Palisades are still in negotiations to determine which type of race will take place in
2022. It's between a North American Championship or an Ultra World Championship — both of
which are elite championship caliber events.

The NLTRA is being asked to commit to a sponsorship before Spartan’s annual Black Friday sale.
The sale is their only discounted promotion of the year, so they aim to have all 2022 events open
for registration with date and location by the launch of the sale. Racers start planning their
upcoming season, so a date and region is the bare minimum needed to begin planning. Spartan
sells a significant number of registrations each year during this sale.

On October 26, 2021, Tourism Development Committee (TDC) approved allocating varying levels
of sponsorship funds for each of the proposed Spartan Races.

e North American Championships
o $150,000 max sponsorship amount assuming the event reaches 100% of agreed
upon performance KPls
o Base sponsorship of $115,000 with $35,000 sliding scale based on performance
e Ultra World Championships '
o $175,000 max sponsorship amount assuming the event reaches 100% of agreed
upon performance KPls
o Base sponsorship of $125,000 with $50,000 sliding scale based on performance
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Staff will bring a formal contract to the NLTRA Board of Directors in December or January once
the type of race has been determined. Staff expects the deliverables to be very similar to the
deliverables received in past Spartan contracts.

Background:
The NLTRA has supported a Spartan race in the North Lake Tahoe Region for 5 years.

e 2017 — Spartan World Championship | $250,000 sponsorship

e 2018 — Spartan World Championship | $250,000 sponsorship

e 2019 — Spartan World Championship | $250,000 sponsorship

e 2020 - Spartan North American Championship | $175,000 — Cancelled due to COVID
e 2021 — Spartan North American Championship | $175,000

The 2021 event took place in September and was a success operationally, however participation
numbers were lower than anticipated - 3,300p. This has been attributed to COVID hesitation and
some lost last-minute registration due to the Caldor Fire.

Spartan has approached us and Palisades with two opportunities - either the 2022 North
American Championship or hosting the 2022 Ultra World Championship.

The NA Championships is what we’ve sponsored the past two years. The Ultra World
Championships is a different discipline.

Telluride hosted the Ultra World Championship this October, where racers participated ina 24-
hour race at altitude, along with the longest loop in UWC history of 10 miles. The weekend
typically features a Saturday Beast 21K that is open to the general public, a Parade of Nations &
Opening Ceremony, the Sunday into Monday 24-hour race for approximately 600 racers, and an
awards dinner on Monday evening.

Telluride Recap Video - 2021 ULTRA WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP POWERED BY RAKUTEN | LIVE
STREAM HIGHLIGHTS | SPARTAN

Fiscal Impact:

e $115,000 - $175,000 - Cash Sponsorship
These funds will come out of the approved 21.22 fiscal year budget.
Attachments:

e Spartan 2022 Proposal

e 2021 Spartan Deliverables

e 2021 Media Partnership Overview

e 2018 North Americanvs. Worlds Comparison
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Spartan

Summary: Spartan seeking a commitment from NLT to host an event in 2022 during upcoming
hoard meeting. Spartan’s Black Friday sale is the only discounted promotion of the year, so itis
imperative to have all 2022 events open with date and location by the faunch of the sale.
Racers start planning their upcoming season, so a date and region is the bare minimum needed
to begin planning.

Historically the championship events are announced in January, however the event itselfis
already open for sale. We utilize the championship announcement as a second sales push and
kick off to the championship campaign.
Event

»  September 24-25, 2022

= September 24t- 13miles

= September 25 Distance TBD

Base commitment requested to be approved in October: $125,000

To be discussed during November's meeting :

= North American Championship. Up to an additional $40,000 commitment based on
performance. Measurables- media and attendance

=  Ultra WC. Up to and additional $80,000 based on performance. Measurables- media
and attendance

Performance matrix

Attendance : : Media
70%% 80% 90% 100% 60% . 70% 80%' 0% 100%
NAC 55,000 520,000 $25,000 | 430,000 $0 53,000 $5,000 $7,500 : $10,000
Ultra $20,000 $25,000 ¢ $30,000 $40,000 510,000 515,060 $20,000 $25,000 $40,000
Attendance ; Media
70%% : 80% 90% 100% 60% 70%. 80% 90% 100%
NAC 7,906 8,800 9,800 11,000 - ¢ 7000000 800000 9,000,000 10,000,000
“Uitra A200B/455U | 4,800B/520U | 5400B/585U - 6,0008/6500] 21,000,000 ¢ 24500000 | 28000000 3150000 | 35,000,000
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: SPARTAN Y
2021 DELIVERABLES SHEET S
__ North i.ake Tahoe Resort Assocnatlon I
100 North Lake Blvd, Tahoe City, CA 96145 et
. © 530,581, 8735 .0
Attn Katie. Blggers
katle@gotahoenorth c0m

PARTNERSHIP TERM | January 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021

TERRITORY Continental United States

INVESTMENT $175,000

September 25-26, 2021
North American Championship
EVENT(S) North Lake Tahoe Spartan Ultra 50K and Beast 21K
North Lake Tahoe Spartan Trail 10K Night Run
Olympic Valley, CA 96146

Spartan will provide for each Event, at no additional cost to NLTRA (uniess otherwise specified
below):
1. Host Destination Media Rights. Spartan shall designate NLTRA as the host of the “Spartan

Race North American Championship” in applicable media and mentions, including, but not
tirnited to:

i E-mail marketing of the Event to all email recipients in Spartan’s marketing database;
ii. The Spartan Race North American Championship Race page on www.spartan.com;
iil. Facebook posts promoting the Event; and
iv. Co-branded marketing collateral, which promote the Event.

2. Logo. Display of destination name, as provided by NLTRA, in or around official Spartan Race

CO-MARKETING AND North American Championship logo lock-up.

TRADE SUPPORT,
SPONSORSHIP

i.  Sponsor-approved logo/destination name to appear on Spartan website for the
BENEFITS

Spartan Race North American Championship page, marketing and advertising
materials and other collateral where other World Championship sponsors receive
mentions.

3. Online/Social Media Promoation.

i.  Spartan wili mention, tag or incorporate Spansor in applicable social media posts,
email blasts, and blog posts relating to the Event.

it. Spartan will collaborate with NLTRA to promote North Lake Tahoe, as well as
activities located near the Event, incfuding but not limited to:

1. Social media promotion; including at least up to 5 destination
specific posts (NLTRA must provide content 2 weeks prior to desired
postdate)

NON-BINDING & CONFIDENTIAL
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2. Distribution of travel guide(s)

3. Distribution including vacation options/” things to do” in the
identified regions during the week leading up to the Event and during
Event weekend.

4. Tv/Media Promotion. Spartan will provide NETRA with the following television benefits with

the same or equal coverage to ESPN, highlighting North Lake Tahoe as the host of the Spartan
Race North American Championship Series and as a travel destination. The television/media
henefits may include:

i. Two {2} 30-second television commercials advertisements to be aired during the
FSPN broadeast of the Spartan Race North American Champicnship Event;

il One (1) Live Segment during the Spartan Race North American Championship Event.
Segment shall be a 10-second location b-roll;

iii.  One (1) Live Segment during the Spartan Race North American Championship Event.
Segment shall be a pre-show segment; and

iv.  One (1) Live Segment during the Spartan Race North American Championship Event.
Segment shall feature lacation graphics.

If Media Partner chooses to re-air episode(s), the television commercial(s), set forth in
2(d}(1) above, aired in the original episode(s} will be included in the re-air. Segment
creative shall be developed hy Spartan and the Media Partner, with the goal of being
naturally integrated into the respective episode theme.

Lodging Promotion: Spartan will provide a direct link from the Spartan website to
participating North Lake Tahoe lodging properties via a microsite.

Email Promotion. Inclusion in event-related emait blast to the email recipients in Spartan’s
Event specific marketing datahase to promote North Lake Tahoe, with content to be mutually
approved by the parties.

Race Day Program. One (1) fuli-page advertisement in the Race Day Program to be
distributed to all racers prior to event weekend. Content must be mutually approved by the
parties.

Post-Event Survey. Spartan will include demographic, geographic, spending patterns and
lodging questions into the post-race survey in order to gain an accurate RO! analysis of the
annual Event. Sponsor will develop survey questions in coordination with Spartan and tailor
subseguent annual marketing plans accordingly. Spartan agrees to provide the response data
to NLTRA to such guestions, however NLTRA understands and agrees that such response data
shall be aggregated and anonymized in compliance with all applicable consumer protection
and data privacy laws before Spartan provides the data to Sponsor. Sponsor acknowledges
and agrees that Spartan shall own such data provided to Sponsor and in no instance shall
Sponsor license, sell, or otherwise make such data available to any third party unless
approved by Spartan in writing.

MC Announcement. MC announcement on Event day(s), which shall not exceed forty (40)
words; and provided that NLTRA must provide the announcement at least three (3) weeks
prior to the Event. Frequency of announcements shall be in Spartan's sole discretion.

NON-BINDING & CONFIDENTIAL
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10.

11,

12.

13.

14,

Media Wall. Spartan will incorporate destination identifiers in Step and Repeat media wall
and other lacations to be mutually agreed upon by the parties at least one hundred and sixty
{160} days out from the Event.

Exhibit Space. Spartan will grant NLTRA one 20 feet x 20 feet exhibit space in a high traffic
area at the festival associated with each Event for NLTRA's use (the “Tent”). NLTRA will keep
the exhibit open and staffed at all times during Event hours. NLITRA acknowledges that set-up
hours are on Friday between 8:00 AM — 3:00 PM. Furthermore, set up before Friday is by
appointment only and set up on Saturday is prohibited. Event hours will be Saturday from
7:00 AM - 7:00 PM and Sunday from 7:00 AM — 7:00 PM, or until the last racer exits the
Event. Depending on the number of participants at the Event, the Event may end as early as
4pm on Sunday. Event tear down begins on the last day of the Event as soon as the last
participant exits the Event, Early tear down is not allowed.

Barrier Jackets. NLTRA shall provide a minimum of four (4) and up to eight (8) barrier jackets
to he installed in the festival area at the Event and/or on the racecourse. Please note, banners
will likely be placed in less visible locations. Content and design to be reasonably approved by
Spartan. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, NUTRA shall be responsible for the
initial production of on-site barrier jackets and comparable signage. Any changes or
alterations desired by NLTRA during the Term following initial production, including, without
limitation, logo or slogan changes, shall be at the sole cost and expense of NLTRA.

Course and Festival Maps. NLTRA’s logo to be included in the course and festival maps. NLTRA
must provide a black and white logo 4 weeks prior to event date{s).

Race Entries. Spartan will provide NLTRA with up to ten {10} complimentary Event race
entries to use for promotional purposes (mote upon request}. The start times for such race
entries shall be determined in Spartan’s sole discretion. The race entries shall be provided at
Spartan’s sole expense; provided that any person registering for the race using such race
entries shall be responsible for the cost and purchase of the individual supplemental race
insurance offered through the race registration platform.

NON-BINDING & CONFIDENTIAL
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SPARTAN BRAND PORTFOLIO
Experiential extreme wellness

Beyond the sport and lifestyle of extreme wellness and obstacle Course
Racing (OCR)— via the Spartan and Tough Mudder brands — Spartan
operates the world’s largest international trail running series (under the
Spartan Trail and Patagonia Run brands), the Decathlon of Functional
Fitness brand DEKAFIT and the renowned mountain bike race brand La
Ruta.

All properties are supported by a digital and lifestyle content ecosystem
speaking directly to millions of passionate fans and athletes.

@TRAL  ©u

JAY

PATAGONIA R
BANM MARTIN OF LOS ANDES




SPARTAN CUSTOMER TOUCHPOINTS 24/7-365 DAYS

13M+

Unique page
views annually.

2.5M+

Email marketing
Database.

10M+

Social media
audience across
multiple platforms.

3B+

Impressions earned &
paid, based on
average impressions
across all platforms.

20K+

Spartan tattoos,
a dedicated
comrmunity.

1.5M

Annual
participants
in our events globally.

40+

Countries across
the globe.




~J
-

SPARTAN COMMUNITY

By the numbers.

50%
60%
40/60
34%
33
$134,000
20%
15%
80%
45%
145%

Millennials

Ages 28-42

Female/ Male

Multicultural

YO Average age

Average income

Identify as professional or C level
Identify as military or first responder
College educated

With children in household

Index international travel
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SPARTANS HAVE MANY INTERESTS

Fitness. Resilience. Community.

INTEREST
TRAINING/CARDIO
RUNNING/JOGGING
SNOW SKIING

TENNIS
CAMPING/HIKING
PARENTING

ARTS

HOCKEY (SPECTATOR)
BIKING

COMPUTERS

FOOD AND WINE
TRAVEL—INTERNATIONAL

INDEX
193
116
169
122
119
114
112
112
110
110
108
106




" SPONSORED SPARTAN
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SITES

Spartan.com, Life & Shop

13 Million Unigue Users *
2.4 Mins avg Time Spent on Site *
104 Million Pageviews *

VIDEO

Total of 134.9M views

11.83M YT views *
100M FB views ~
800K TW views *
5] 17.8M 1G views *

V.

EARNED MEDIA

2.2 Billion Impressions (US & Canada)
(Cision media monitoring UVPM & Reach)

pnem =

EMAIL DATABASE

2.5M total DB
Open rate 12.5 avg ™

NEWSLETTERS

1.5M total subs—15 -20% open rate
UNBREAKABLE DAILY AND Weekly
newsletter, Kids UNBREAKABLE

«‘1-‘

WELOOME TO

SPARTANECGE

LIV LIKE A BPARTARL
EVERY DAY. [N EVEFY WAY.

SPARTAN EDGE

Subscription product (just launched)
77 mins. avg time spent learning

OVER 3+ BILLION TOUCHPOINTS- SPARTAN ECOSYSTEM

#BEUNBREAKABLE & SOCIAL

+670% social engagement
8M social audience (FB,IG,TW,LI)
1.5B total impressions
Daily reach up to 11M

PODCAST

6.8M all-time downloads




350+ MILLION EARNED MEDIA IMPRESSIONS (US + CANADA 2019)

TEMLSTRRT ORNL

T e e e Y

ﬁ
ARMY VETTO
SPARTAN CHAMP

.;va;

How 1 man lost 300 pounds and became a
Spartan Race competitor | Tue, Jan 14

S e by o, i g 1N a3 1 L

h R(ace found%nz—:

Peloton is cool but 'you've -

got to get outside' Canine Spartan Race presented by
Nulo

Spartan Ultra World Champmnshlp‘The‘
$1m race designed to 'break the world’s
7best'

~
a



SPARTAN FIT APP
Train Smarter, overcome obstacles and
stay motivated with the Spartan.
Training App available on 10S and
Andriod

UNBREAKABLE

24/7 multi-platform content engine.
Reaching 3 million people per day in
the US

TV

RESILIENEE AEAENY

Bring a Champion’s Mindset to your work. Elite

Mindset training to help your people build
emotional strength and unwavering focus.

*See Links and video for each Property

o

Asvoaod

Top podcast featuring CEO, Mind Coach and featured guests 2
million annual downloads/views

o
* SPARTAN

The Center of Extreme Wellness

Our multifaceted brand ECOSYSTEM stretches well beyond fitness and

4

endurance events. We have multiple platforms and global reach.

P

Corporate resiliency offering designed for
founders, teams and companies

@ SPARTAN

Training Philosophy and
Personal Coaching Certification recognized
globally 1,200+ Certified coaches Globally

@SPARTANEDGE

Online education curriculum with new
VOD courses released monthly

RO

PRO

Branded Merchandise and E-=Commerce
$20 million annual merchandise sales

8
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HOW?

All content syndicated
authentically across our 3+ billion
Impression ecosystem.

—Leverage our content creation community
—Tap into existing or custom content opportunities (live and recorded content)
—Sponsor our digital products (app, race, training)
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YOUR DAILY 4 4 g
INSPIRATIONTO. = = 4 THE UNBREAKABLE
#BEUNBREAKABLE 0

COLLECTION

AR REARAR R = _ [worricm

FIND YOUR NEXT RACE!

‘ADD 511'S PLATE
- LCARRIER TO YOUR
JrEHOMECYM COVID WON'T BREAK
US, OR YOU

e

G B W AR W rees e VAN Sk D B e O i

FOSPARTAN e
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SPARTAN.COM WEB ECOSYSTEM

Spartan web domains garner over
13 million unique visitors yearly.

AD PLACEMENTS AVAILABLE

Spartan Homepaae: 14,000 Avg. Daily Sessions
Spartan Life Lead Topic: 200 Avg. Daily Clicks
Spartan Life Articles: 19,300 Avg. Daily Pageviews

10
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spartan @ |
|
|

§,094 628K 2,095

Posts Followors  Following

nging you 1o chock in with your body &
h & sefies of training, nutrition and self-
ogothar, wo can Hbounbreakable

SPARTAN SOCIAL MEDIA

10 million active followers across
primary social platforms.

Spartan is engaging with our community 24/7. Branded content
with Spartan allows a memorable touchpoint with our audience,
connected with powerful stories and tools they use each day.

CONTENT FEATURES AVAILABLE

Branded Spartan Seament
Custom Brand Posts
Full Custom Content Series with Campaign Support

AVERAGE POST IMPRESSIONS

—FB: 150,000 Avg Per Post

—IG: 115,000 Avg. Per Post

—IG Story: 10,000 Avg Per Post
—TW: 10,000 Avg Per Post
—TikTok: 300 Avg. Views Per Post

1
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SPARTAN EMAIL

A database of 2.5 million.

Spartan’s email platform provides our audience with Training,
Nutrition and Community focused content that they rely on to live
the Spartan Lifestyle. Present the email as a partner brand and
deliver offers tailored to the Spartan audience, or showcase your
brand content as part of our daily offerings.

UNBREAKABLE DAILY EMAIL

—1,000,000 Recipient Database
—71% Engaged over the last 4 weeks
—16% Open-rate

INTEGRATION OPPORTUNITIES

—Branding as Presenting Partner
—Banner Ad Placement
—Featured Content (Editorial or Video)

UNBREANABLE

—— DA]I...)!_ =
MEsETED gt (A

Spartan SGX conch and DEKAF(T program manager Yancy
Culp Iz back with anothar croative Tabata workeut. Instead of
welghts, he adds unconventional items like a coffe table,
lunch pall, canned goods and mare inta his routineg,

Plug, check out Spartan Pro Quinton Gill's ehallenge to Joo
De Sena, an all-new kids workout and a recap of one of our
tfavarite events: the 2014 Palmearton race.

THE RECAP

CHECK OUT THESE OFFERS FROM OUR
SPONSORS

VIRTUAL SWAG BAG ATHLETIC BREWING CO.
Choek aut the Spartan Virual Swog Craer enling now at
Baog for exclusive offors from our  othlaticbrowing.com and get 20%
off your first arder with cota;
UNDREAKADLEZO

Dpartnors.
GUT THL DEALS

Athlotic Browing Co. is donoting & portion of all
enline sales o the Restaurant Employeo Rolie!
Fund to support Industry employees directly
aifected by COVID-19. Place your order today at
on our wabslte and got 20% off your first order
with code: UNBREAKABLEZ20,

— THE BEST OF —

Wi

- DNBREANABLE

mEmnm Wy USAA
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AUSTRALIA
AUSTRIA
BRAZIL
CANADA
CHILE
CHINA

CZECH REPUBLIC

DENMARK
FRANCE
GERMANY
GREECE
HONG KONG
HUNGARY
ITALY
JAPAN
MALAYSIA
MEXICO
NEW ZEALAND
OMAN

Mk i@

L
t.'

B s e

2021 RACGE MARKETS & 150 WEEKEND EVENTS

PERU
PHILIPPINES
POLAND
ROMANIA
SAUDI ARABIA
SINGAPORE
SLOVAKIA
SLOVENIA
SOUTH AFRICA
SOUTH KOREA
SPAIN
SWITZERLAND
TAIWAN
THAILAND
UAE

UK & IRELAND
USA

VIETNAM
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Comparison of Spartan Sponsorship Benefits
2018 North American Championship vs World Championship

Facebook Live Analytics

Difference North America: Event Week |World Champs: Event Week
25 % Decrease NA Impressions 7,696,482 10,273,528

76% Decrease NA Views 1,555,087 6,646,583

58 % Increase NA Impressions 30,376 12,277

33 % Decrease NA Views 5704 8,625

45 % Decrease NA Total 9,287,649 16,941,013

ESPN Ratings

Difference North American World Championsips
71% Decrease for NA 122,742 426,509

68% Decrease for NA .05 US HH Rating 16 US HH Rating

Marketing Comparison

Difference North American World Championship
5% Decrease for NA Pre Race Marketing 395,856 420,000

62% Decrease for NA Unique Event Page Views 403,501 1,060,681

93 % Decrease for NA Digital Advertising Impressions |1,243,701 19,900,000

909% Decrease for NA Total 2,043,058 21,380,681

Event Weekend Reach

Difference North American Weorld Championship
87% Decrease for NA Social Media Reach 8,400,000 66,000,000

76% Decrease for NA Interactions 171,000 733,000

82 % Decrease for NA Impressicns 889,789 4,900,000

88 % Decrease for NA Total Impressions 11,503,847 93,013,681

Registration

Difference North American % of Total Racers World Championship % of Total Racers
17 % Increase for NA Total Racers 11,301 9,348

52 % Increase for NA >100 Miles 7,601 67.26% 3,590 38.40%

& % Decrease for NA > 300 miles 3,768 33.34% 4,021 43.01%

.3 % Increase for NA <500 1743 15.42% 1737 18.58%




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM
Date: November 3,2021
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Katie Biggers, Sr. Event Specialist
RE: 2022 Broken Arrow Skyrace Sponsorship

Action Requested:

Review and possible approval of an agreement with Alpenglow Mountain Racing, LLC to sponsor the 2022
Broken Arrow Skyrace taking place in Olympic Valley, June 17-19, 2022.

Background:

The Broken Arrow Skyrace is owned and operated by local business owner Brendan Madigan, owner of
Alpenglow Sports. The race will be in its sixth year in 2022 (postponed in 2020) and the NLTRA has been a
sponsor since their inception. The race will again be a part of the World Mountain Running Series and the
Salomon North American Golden Trail Series. They are also going into their 2" year of a 3-year contract with
Salomon.

Sponsorship History

2021:525,000+ $5,000 Live Stream

2020: 525,000 (Allof which was returned)

2019:527,500-Was originally funded at S20K. Allocated $7.5K of additional opportunisticfunds to help the race become
sanctioned in the World Mountain Running Association World Tour.

2018:515,000

2017:520,000

2016:510,000

Broken Arrow was approved at the October 26,2021 TDC Meeting for a Sponsorship of $40,000, with an $5,000that could
be allocated based on their performance.

Fiscal Impact:
$40,000-545,000

These funds will come out of the approved the 21.22 fiscal year budget.

Attachments:
Recap of 2021 is attached as well as social media results and 2022 Deck.
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n north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2022 Broken Arrow Skyrace
EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT

This EVENT SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into hetween Alpenglow Mountain Radng
LLC (“Producer”), and the NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC., a California nonprofit corporation (“Sponsor”) on
November3, 2021,

1.

Event. Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC, is the organizer, owner and operator of “Broken Arrow SkyRace” which wil

take place on June 17-19, 2022 at Palisades Tahoe, Placer County, California (the “Event”). Sponsor desires to obtain, and
Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC desires to grant, sponsorship rights to the Event, as set forth in this Agreement.

2

Obligations of Producer/Event to Sponsor: Sponsor will be incorporated into the Event marketing and will receive

the following benefits:

a)

b)

i)
j)

k)

m)

Sponsor’s logo/web address/social handles/hash tags shallbe included in all Event collateral, posters, websites,
social media, videos, on-site signage, etc. where applicable. Sponsoris to be mentioned as a sponsor of the event
wherever possible with links to GoTahoeNorth.

50+ mentions overall social media outlets to highlight sponsorship (FB, Twitter, Instagram) duringthe 6 months
leading up to the event.

25+ Publicaddress recognition at start/finish during pre-race meeting, race annauncements, awards ceremony,
and after party.

NLT will have a presence within Vendor Village during the 3-day eventexpo in The Village at Palisades.

List 2021 Broken Arrow Skyrace on the event calendar on the NLTRA website (www.GoTahoeNorth.com).

Dedicated email to non-Western US states and international registrants with NLTRA desired messaging.

Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC will make reasonable efforts to partnerwith lodging properties within Placer
Countyin regard to the event and track overnightlodging as a result of the event.

Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC will provide Sponsor with images and video for use in promoting both the event
and the region.

Sponsor shall receive five (10) race entries (any distance) which can be used for giveaways and/or staff.
Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC will conduct a post-event survey including the NLTRA specific questions and
include results in the post-eventreport.

Sponsor will be incorporated into the Event’s Strava Live Stream.

Prior to the Event, Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC will procure and maintain, through the end of the Event,
liability insurance in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate that
provides coverage for the Event. Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC willname Sponsor, its members, directors,
officers, employees, agents, attorneys, representatives and volunteers as additional insureds on said policy or
policies and provide Sponsor with an endorsement or endorsements to said policy or policies evidencing such
coverage.

Should the Event be canceled or postponed fora period of six months or more after the above-stated Date of
Event dueto an act of God, natural disaster, inclement weather, catastrophe, pandemic, disease, accident, or fire
immediately upon such cancellation or postponement, Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC shall return to Sponsor all
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the sponsorship funding which has not been spent by Alpengiow Mountain Racing LLC. Upon cancelation or
postponement, Sponsor’s obligations to Alpenglow MountainRacing LLC per this Agreement shall terminate.

R Obiigations of Sponsor te Producer/Event:

a) Sponsorshall providea $40,000 cash sponsorship to the Event with $5,000 based on performance, assuming the
event reaches 100% of agreed upon performance KPls.

b} Foranyand all joint marketing efforts to promote the Event, both organizations will work togetheron the
materials and will have joint approvals.

4, Economic Impact Assessment, Alpenglow Mountain Racing LEC and Sponsor shallwork together to share available
information and data to develop and economic impact analysis of the Event.

5. Use of Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC's Intellectual Property by Sponsor. Sponsor hereby acknowledges and
agrees that {i) all right, title and interest in the name, iogos, trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property righ ts of
Alpenglow Mauntain Racing LLC, including, without limitation, the Event Marks; the Event (collectively Alpenglow Mountain
Racing LLC Property”); and all accounts, descriptions, pictures, videos, audio, reproductions, recordings, memorialization or
otherinformationconcerning orin connection with the Event, belong exclusivelyto Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC, (i)
Sponsoris hereby provideda limited license to use Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC Property onlyinthe mannerand for the
uses expressly permitted hereunder, and uponexpiration or termination of this Agreement, all rights of Sponsorto usesuch
Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC Property shall immediately cease, (iii} Sponsor will not adopt or use any term, work, markor
designation which is in any respect confusingly similar to Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC Property, {iv)all uses of Alpengiow
Mountain Racing LLC Property by Sponsor, and all goodwill therefrom, inure to the benefit of Aipenglow Mountain Racing
LLC, (v} any permitted use of Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC Property may be used only to indicate a sponsor relationship
with the Event and willuse awnership marks {such as ® or ™) and designations {such as “An Official Sponsor” as directed by
Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC, and (vi) Event Marks must be used in a completeformat, and no abbreviated uses are
permitted.

6. Use of Sponsor's Intellectual Propertyby Producer. Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC hereby acknowtedges and
agrees that {i) all right, title and interest in the name, logos, trademarks, capyrights and otherintellectual property rights of
Sponsor, including, without limitation, web addresses, social hash tags, and social handles (collectively “Sponsor Property”),
helong exclusively to Sponsar, (i) Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC is hereby provided a limited license to use Sponsor
Property only in the manner and for the uses expressly permitted hereunder, and upon expiration or termination of this
Agreement, all rights of Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC to use Sponsor Property shaltimmediately cease, (i) Alpenglow
Mountain Racing LLC will not adopt or use any term, work, mark or designation which is in any respect confusingly simitar to
Sponsor Property, {iv)ali uses of Sponsor Property by Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC, and all goodwill therefrom, inure to
the benefitof Sponsor and {v) any permitted use of Sponsor Property may beused only to indicate a sponsor relationship
with the Eventand willuse ownership marks (such as ® or ™) and designations {such as “An Official Sponsor”) as directed by
Sponsor.

7. Relationship of the Parties. The relationship of Sponsor and Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC hereunder shallbe solely
that of independent contractorsand nothing herein or in any related documentor representationshalthe construed to create
arimply any relationship of employment, agency, partnership, joint venture or any relationship other than thatof independent
contractors. Sponsorand Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC acknowledge and agree that each of them is engaged in a separate
and independent business andneither shall state, represent orimply anyinterest in or control over the business of the other.

8. Indemnity. Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Sponsor, its members,
directors, officers, employees, agents, attorneys, representatives and volunteers, from and against any and all expenses,
liabilities, damages and claims (“Claims”) arising from Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC's use of the sponsorship funding
provided under this Agreement or from any other term or provision of the Agreement, including without limitation, all
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attorneys, accountants, and other professional fees incurred by Sponsor in defense of any action, suit or other pro ceeding
which may be brought against the Sponsor as a result of any action or inaction of Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC, and
Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC further agrees that is will pay or satisfy any judgment which may be rendered against
Sponsor arising from such claims.

g, Governing Law, Venue and Attorney Fees. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. Any lawsuit, proceeding or other attempt to enforce, construe orto determine the validity
of this Agreement shall be commenced and maintained onlyin the Superior Court in and for the County of Placear, State of
California, In anylawsuit, proceedingor other attempt to enforce, construe or to determine the validity of thisAgreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of its attorneys’ fees, costs, expert witness fees, fees of consuftantsand court
castsincurred in connection therewith, in addition to any other relief awarded.

'

10. Sole Agreement/Amendment: This Agreement representsthe entire agreement between Association and Alpenglow
Mountain Racing LLC and supersedes any andall or prior agreements, negotiations or proposalsrelated to the subject matter
of this Agreement. This Agreement shall notbe amended except hy written agreement sighed by both parties. No cansent
to any departure by Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC from the limitations on use of the Funding contained in this Agreement
shall be effective unless in writing and signed by an officer of Assaciation and then only in the specificinstance and fort he
specific purpose given.

11 Counterparts; Scan/Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. This Agreement may
be executed and delivered by exchange of scanned or facsimile copies showingthesignatures of the parties hereto. Such
copies showing the signatures of all Parties hereto shall constitute originally signed copies of the same Agreement requiring
no further execution. This Agreement may be enforced by any of the Parties upon scanned or facsimile signatures.

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, the parties have caused this document to be executed on the date indicated by their signatures
below.

NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, INC, ALPENGLOW MOUNTAIN RACING, LLC

By: By:

Name: Bonnie Bavetta Name: _Brendan Madigan

Title:  CEQ North Lake Tahoe Resort Assoc. Title: Owner/Founder Alpenglow Mountain Racing LLC
Date: Date:
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B8 5500 Registrations in 2021 (2019: 1,427)

Age Breakdown

37% 30-39 27% 40-49 18% 20-29

42 US States Represented

4%0R

California Counties Represented

14% San Francisco 10% Other 6% Iruckee

25 Countries Represented

30%+ Mexico/Spain 12% Great Britain

+Japan, Hungary, Tanzania, Argentina, Brazil, Czech Republic, Indonesia, UAE, Canada

88



PARTICIPANT FEEDBACK SURVEY 93 Net Promoter Score

Rate the event “Excellent” (89%) “Very Good™ (11%)

Think we provide a world-class race experience that is extremely competitive
& welcoming to recreational runners

Happy with our COVID-19 policy (96% Vaccinated)

Have a Bachelor Degree or higher

X . Have an annual income higher than $150,000

Age Breakdown

14% 20-29
149 50-59

35% 30-39 32% 40-49

o]
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NLTRA SPECIFIC SURVEY per-contract

Number of Nights Stayed

31% 2-Nights 21% 3-Nights 179% 1-Night

Type of Lodging

35% Hotel 12% Vacation Rental 9% Condo

Location of Stay

35% Olympic Valley 32% Truckee

Number in Party

34% One 34% Two 15% Three

“Very Likely” or “Somewhat Likely” to return to North Lake Tahoe
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E%Egﬁsﬁgﬁi %’MT%WE% 2021 First Year with Livestream Features ﬁﬁéﬁf

\\

Livestreamed races simultaneously on two YouTube channels:

Broken Arrow Skyrace (BAS) channel (546 subscribers)
Golden Trail Series (GTS) YouTube channel (GTS 35.5k subscribers)

BAS streamed two days, two races: Veritcal Kilometer & 26k
GTS streamed one day, one race: 26k

Viewership would have been higher had both channels
streamed two days, two races.

SOLDEN
sren YU

USA-CAN

L6
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E%E%T@EQM %?@?%? E% Broken Arrow Skyrace Viewer Statistics i‘é%%%f\ﬁiﬁ

\ DL

split between domestic vs. global views

US states represented (CA = 40% of total)

countries represented (US = 70% of total)
followed by: UK, Canada, Germany, Australia & France

male @3 /e female
aged 35-54
streamed via phone ¥ streamed via computer




E%Eg?@EﬁM 3?&2\?%?@% YouTube Channel Views

€565 R
L%%%%:Nj 3,400 hour total watch time (race weekend) ~ S2-DEN GTS declined request for viewer
\ smm‘gmf.f 112,300 impressions N ATibNAL statistics. We assume a strong
\ ouireic 0 : : 9 -
\ UALLE? 12% average view duration SERIES percentage (50-70%) of European
USA-CAN viewership.

13,600 Broken Arrow YouTube views as of 10/17 11,422 Golden Trail Series YouTube views as of 10/17

With BAS YouTube views nearly the same as GTS — though their following (35.5k)
is much larger than ours (546) — BAS has strongly engaged the global trail community with a

MUCH higher rate of engagement.

€6
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EWE%@E@M 2022 Committments '\\ﬁ:%‘%%iﬁ;}
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Golden Trail Series will livestream our races in 2022.

Strava will livestream our races in 2022
(additional 53.4k subscribers)

Total access would be nearly = = potential viewers

mis §J STRAVA
NATIONAL N /I

SERIES N

USA-CAN

v6
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%E@E. s g?ﬁﬁ%?&% Broken Arrow Skyrace October 1-3, 2021 \%E.,%}},};ﬂ,/

INSTAGRAM (6.7k Followers)
29,500 accounts reached
14,000 content interactions
171,000 post impressions
30 posts /183 stories / 1 reel
174,000 Stories reach

FACEBOOK (5k Follows)
62,300 reach

11,000 engagements
3,400 unique story opens
200 page likes

TOP POST TOP POST
43 6k reach, 1.6k interactions, 2.9k engagements 12.3k reach, 13.3k impressions, 1k likes

v, o B-Ar  vaw ] S Ly
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VA LLET /

Strava (1M Instagram/910k Facebook)
Salomon Running (813k Instagram/542k Facebook)

Golden Trail Series (60k Instagram/37k Facebook)

Total access would be nearly . followers

)8
GOLDEN 1 mmm
L \ARRHW/I

NATIONAL
SERIES S3aLoMmon

USA-CAN

96
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BROKEN ARROW RECAP

Participant Statistics:

Given the 2. 5-year window since we last executed the event the actual participant graphicis
admittedly a little muddy, the take home is that even amidst a pandemic our attendance
regionally, nationally and internationally were all very strong.
Gender: 60% male, 40% female
Age Breakdown:37% 30-39, 27% 40-49, 18% 20-29, 13%50-59
42 USStates Represented:
e 62% California, 6% NV, 4% OR, 4% CO, 3% AK, 2% AZ
CA Counties Represented:
+  14%San Francisco, 10% other, 6% Truckee, 5% Oakland, 4% Sacramento, 2% LA
25 Countries Represented:
e 30%+ Mexico/Spain, 12% Great Britain, Japan, Hungary, Tanzania, Argentina, Brazil, Czech
Republic, indonesia, UAE, Canada

Participant Feedback Survey Results:

93 Net Promoter Scare (94% promaoter/5% passive/1%detractor)
General Demographics/Results:
s 100%ratethe event excellent {89%) orvery good (11%)

s 99%think weprovide a world-class race experience that is both extremely competitive as
well as welcoming to recreational runners

+  99% were happy with ocur Covid-19 policy {96% were vaccinated)
e  35%age 30-39/32%40-49/14% BOTH 20-29 and 50-59
s 88% havea hachelor degree or higher
e 46%havean annualincome higher than $150,000
NLTRA Specific Questions { percontract - see attachments):
s 31%stayed twonights/ 21% three nights / 17% one night
s  35%stayedin a hotel / 12% vacation rental / 9% condo
¢ 35%stayedin OlympicValley /32% in Truckee / 9% Tahoe City
e 34%oneperson in party/ 34%two/ 15%three /11% four/ 7% 5+
e S4%verylikely or somewhatlikely toreturn to NLT

Livestream Statistics:

L 2

Streamed simultaneously viathe Broken Arrow Skyrace {546 subscribers) AND Golden Trail Series
{35.5k subscribers) Youtube channels. Note: we streamed both days (VK and 26%) while GTS only
streamed the 26ki.e. the viewership would have been higher had they streamed hoth.
3,400 hour watch time (race weekend ONLY)
112,300impressions
12% average view duration
13,600 Broken Arrow Youtube views as of 10/17 {includes roughly 10k livestream and 3k other
views), Specifics:

s 70/30split between domesticys. global views
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Approximately 40 US states represented {CA = 40% of total)

Approximately 32 countries represented {US = 70% of total, followed by the United
Kingdom, Canada, Germany, Australia and France)

Age: 36% 35-44, 29% 25-34, 19% 45-54 = 84% 35-54

Gender: 75% male, 25% female

50% streamed via their phonewhile 30% streamed from a computer

) 1 1,422 Golden Trail Series Youtube views as of 10/17. GTS has declined our request for the actual
statistics, but we can assumethey are global in scope with a strong percentage (50-70%) of
Europeans dominating the total.

¢ Perhaps mostintriguing is that our Youtubeviews are nearly the same as GTS, whohavean
astronamical following. Ourread here is that we've strongly engaged the global trail cornmunity
with a much higher engagement rate (546 vs. 35.5kviewers).

s We have commitment from GTS that they will once again stream us in 2022 and more importantly
Strava (53.4k subscribers) as well.

» TOTALACCESS: Nearly 100k potential viewers {not including our own).

Social Media Statistics (ONLY 10.1-10.3):

e Facebook {5k Follows):

62,300 reach

11,000 engagements

3,400 unique story opens

200 page likes

Top post=43,600reach, 1,600 interactions, 2,900 engagements

s Instagram (6,700 Followers);

29,500 accounts reached

14,000 contentinteractions

171,000 postimpressions

Content: 30posts/ 183 stories / 1 reel

174,000 Stories reach

Top post= 12,300 reach, 13,300 impressions, 1k likes

*  We have commitment from the following partners to stream/highlight the 2022 event:

Strava (1 million Instagram, 910,000 Fucebook followers)

Salomon Running {813,000 Instagram, 542,000 Facebook followers)

Golden Trail Series {60,000 Instagram, 37,000 Facebook followers)

TOTAL ACCESS: NEARLY 3.4 MILLION INSTAGRAM AND FACEBOOK FOLLOWERS (not to
mention our own)
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KEY STATISTICS/FACEBOOK

f

PEOPLE REACHED: 62.3K
¢ ENGAGEMENT: 11K

(») STORIES UNIQUE OPENS: 3.4K

$  PAGE LIKES EVENT WEEK: 200




KEY STATISTICS/INSTAGRAM

, U
< ACCOUNTS REACHED: 29.5K

~ Q. CONTENT INTERACTIONS: 14K

@R POSTS IMPRESSIONS: 171K

@ CONTENT: 30 Posts / 183 Stories / 1 Reel

STORIES REACH: 174K




 KEY STATISTICS/YouTube LIVESTREAM

LIVESTREAM VIEWS: 10.8K

WATCH TIME (HRS): 3.4K

AV. VIEW DURATION: 12%

GOLDEN TRAIL SERIES YOUTUBE
LIVESTREAM CROSSPOST VIEWS:-10.8K

¢® IMPRESSIONS: 112.3K
©



T O P P O ST S / F A C E B O O K e Broken forow Srace Performance for your post

@ 4 October - @ 43,605 recple Reached

Anna Frost is truly one of the legends of the mountain/trail/ultra word. 1. 578 Resefioris, comments & shares
r WeoLll S, i ] i als

POST REACH: 43,605 You know, a couple wins at the Hardrock 100, one at the Bear 100,

North Face 50, Speedgoat (and so many more)...no big deal. Oh, and 1281 140 1,141
did | mention she was the first woman to complete the Nolans 14 b Like On post On shares
(with Missy Gosney). You get the idea...she is AMAZING!

It's been a few years since Anna has been on the racing scene. She's 254 40 514 -
been busy raising this little one!!! Say hello to Skylar who paced her Olove Onpost nenerEs
mom into the ... See more

"

2 0 2

o . s Wow 1 On shares

34 28
Comments On Shares

9 9 0
Shares On Post On Shares

1,276 Post Clicks

106 0 1,170
Photo views Link clicks Other Clicks ¢

NEGATIVE FEEDBACK
3 Hide post 0 Hide all posts
0 Uniike Page

.;l

.l"

:

b
AR oost post
\'Skvace /- People reached Engagements il
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TO P P O STS/ FAC E BO O K Performance for your post

@ The Broken Arrow Skyrace
2 Qctober - @ 3,560 People

In her third year running the Broken Arrow Skyrace (but first VK)...12-
year old Sunny Schranz!!!
This kid is a crusher...24th place overall (and 7th place in the under 194 148
29 division) in an insanely stacked women's VK field. 4.25 miles, QLik On post
3,135 vertical feet of gain at a crushing pace of 18:37...no big deal.
42

The elite women had better watch out...1 figure they've got 2-3 years
before this kid is nipping at their heels!... See more Ve On

POST REACH: 3,560

Photo views

NEGATIVE FEEDBACK

» ARROW
 SKYRACE /

N
NS

> : ‘ 3,560
rdROKEN 3 » = - d Boost post
} x : People reached Engagements




TO P PO STS / FAC E B O O K Performance for your post

@ The Broken Arrow Skyrace

3 October - @ 3,391 recple Reached

POST REACH: 3,391 | Q:i:mhgci:é.:qg_hlin is our 2021 52k Broken Arrow Skyrace Female 530 Reactions, comiments & shares ¥

Sub 5 hrs, lead all day for the win, won yesterday's VK, 7th overall, 335 137 198
stoked & smiling still. @ Like On post On shares

An incredible weekend for this champ!!
135 22 113
QLove On post On shares

14 9 5
s Wow On post On shares

44 1
Comments On Post

4 4
Shares
171 Post Clicks

24 0] 147

Photo views Link clicks Other Clicks ¢
NEGATIVE FEEDBACK

0 Hide post 0 Hide all posts

0 Report as spam 0 Unlike Page

Reported stats may be delayed from what appears on posts

il—.

e T

"?’/.;’/S,’J:’ o

. 3,391
Q‘",}Y\t‘\‘ ¥ Boost post
People reached Engagements

'@ROKEN |
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Post performance

Q1034 D23 B>11 [Js

POST REACH: 12,258

Interactions
316
Actions taken from this post
Profile visits 308
Website clicks 8
Discovery
12,258

Accounts reached
67% weren't following you

Follows 34
Reach 12,258
Impressions 13,279
From Explore 7,175
From home 4,148
From profile 1,257
brokenarrowskyrace @alliemc3 is our 2021 52k Broken Arrow Skyrace From other 199

Female Champion

Sub 5 hrs, lead all day for the win, won yesterday's VK, 7th overall,
stoked & smiling still.

An incredible weekend for this champ!!

3 Oct 2021
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Post performance

POST REACH: 6,341 O 761 D 14 9 24 E 6
Interactions
146
Actions taken from this post
Profile visits 140
Website clicks 6
Discovery
6,341

Accounts reached

43% weren't following you

Follows 8

Reach 6,341

Impressions 6,873

From home 3,640

From profile 2,036 7
brokenarrowskyrace In her third year running the Broken Arrow Skyrace
(but first VK)...12-year old Sunny Schranz!!! From Explore 1,027 5
This kid is a crusher...24th place overall (and 7th place in the under 29 From other 170

division) in an insanely stacked women's VK field. 4.25 miles, 3,135 ¢
vertical feet of gain at a crushing pace of 18:37...no big deal. ey £

The elite women had better watch out...| figure they've got 2-3 years
before this kid is nipping at their heels!

We've watched this kid grow up and love that she continues to show so
much enj... More

2 Oct 2021 _ ) , ) - R
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POST REACH: 5,977

brokenarrowskyrace Broken Arrow Skyrace 26k Female TOP 10
@goldentrailseries Nation Series Grand Final
@wmramountainrun World Cup Race

LIVE coverage presented by @strava

1st © Janelle Lincks @janellelincks 2:14:03

2nd & Emkay Sullivan @emkaysulli 2:17:19

3rd ¢ Bailey Kowalczyk @baileykowalczyk 2:19:43
4th Sam Lewis @samkeliiahonui 2:20:38

5th Kelly Wolf @kel.lobo 2:22:57

6th Lindsay Webster @lindsaydawnwebster 2:24:22
7th Collier Lawrence 2:25:20

8th Allie Mclaughlin @allieme3 2:25:52

9th Brigette Takeuchi... More

4 Oct 2021

Post performance

Q727 Q15 15 [

Interactions
167
Actions taken from this post
Profile visits
Replies
Discovery
5,977
Accounts reached
50% weren't following you
Follows
Reach
Impressions
From home
From profile

From hashtags

From other

166

5,977
6,942
3,392
1,963
1,034

553
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POST REACH: 6,286

brokenarrowskyrace Broken Arrow Skyrace 26k Male TOP 10
@goldentrailseries Nation Series Grand Final
@wmramountainrun World Cup Race

LIVE coverage presented by @strava

1st ~ Joseph Gray @joegeezi 1:52:44

2nd & Darren Thomas @rundarrun 1:52:46

3rd & Andy Wacker @wackera 1:53:12

4th David Sinclair @david.a.sinclair.92 1:53:53
5th Max King @maxkingor 1:55:22

6th Michelino Sunseri @michelino_sunseri 1:57:35
7th Edward Owens 1:58:15

8th Ryan Becker @r_beckz 2:00:04

9th Kieran Nay 2:00:27

10th Aaron Robson 2... More

4 Oct 2021

Post performance

Q716 D18 D12 [Js

Interactions
201
Actions taken from this post
Profile visits 199
Website clicks 2
Discovery
6,286

Accounts reached

45% weren't following you

Follows 2
Reach 6,286
Impressions 7,357
From home 4122
From profile 1,790
From hashtags 1,056
From other 389
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INNTZPIA Executive Sumn

DeStI M etr[cs Res Activity Outlook as of Sep 30, =

Executive Summary

Data based on a sample of up to 12 properties in the North Lake Tahoe destination, representing up to 1650 Units (DestiMetrics Census™) and 51.10% of 3229 total units in the North Lake Tahoe destination (‘Destinatio

Census™)
Last Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD 2021/22 2020/21 Yearv‘;f;n‘;‘z‘"
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for last month (Sep) changed by (-34.4%) Occupancy (Sep) : 27.2% 41.5% -34.4%
North Lake Tahoe ADR for last month (Sep) changed by (-16.7%) ADR (Sep) : $ 308 $ 369 -16.7%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for last month (Sep) changed by (-45.4%) RevPAR (Sep) : $ 84 $153 -45.4%
Next Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for next month (Oct) changed by (59.9%) Occupancy (Oct) : 36.1% 22.6% 59.9%
North Lake Tahoe ADR for next month (Oct) changed by (-8.5%) ADR (Oct) : $ 270 $ 295 -8.5%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for next month (Oct) changed by (46.3%) RevPAR (Oct) : $97 $67 46.3%
Historical past 6 months Month Actual Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the past 6 months changed by (57.5%) Occupancy 46.4% 29.5% 57.5%
North Lake Tahoe ADR for the past 6 months changed by (-1.6%) ADR $432 $439 -1.6%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the past 6 months changed by (55.0%) RevPAR $ 201 $129 55.0%
Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the furture 6 months changed by (75.6%) Occupancy 21.8% 12.4% 75.6%
North Lake Tahoe ADR for the future 6 months changed by (1.6%) ADR $ 408 $ 402 1.6%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the future 6 months changed by (78.5%) RevPAR $89 $50 78.5%
Incremental Pacing - % Variance in Rooms Booked last Calendar Month: Sep 30, 2021 vs. Previous Year
Rooms Booked during last month (Sep,21) compared to Rooms Booked during the same period Booking Pace (Sep) 2.3% 6.8% -66.8%

last year (Sep,20) for all arrival dates has changed by (-66.8%)

* Inntopia Gensus: Total number of rooms reported by participating Inntapia properties as available for short-term rental in the reporting month. This number can vary monthly as inventories and report participants change aver time. ** Destination Census: The total number of roc
available for rental within the community as established by the and adjusted for properties that have opened / closed since that time. This number varies infrequently as new properties start, or existing properties cease operations.

DESCRIPTION: The Reservation Activity Outiook Report tracks occupancy, average daily rate (ADR), and revenue per available room (RevPAR); the key metrics most of interest to lodging properties. The report combines the data sets of participating properties into a destinatic
wide view that features three data sets (providing that sufficient information is available) including; i)current YTD occupancy, if) last YTD occupancy, iii) last season's ending occupancy. The Reservation Activity Outlook Report is generated on a monthly basis, usually fora 12 m
subscription period, and is created from data provided by a group of properties participating in a cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result. Report results are provided only to those properties who participate by submitting their data. Additionally,
participating properties can order (on an a-la-carte basis) an Individual report which shows the reservation activity of thelr property, measured against an aggregated set of competitive properties that they choose from amongst Inntopia's other participants. As is the case in all

© 2021 Sterling Valley Systems, Inc. Al rights reserved. No parts of this work may be reproduced in any form or by any means, graphic, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, taping or information storage and retrieval systems - without the written permiss
of the copyright holder. Products that are referred to in this document may be either trademarks and/or registered trademarks of the respective owners. The publisher and the author make no claim to these Trademarks. While every precaution has been taken in the preparation ¢
this document, the publisher and the author assume ne responsibility for errors or omissions, or for damages resulting from the use of information contained In this document or from the use of programs and source code that may accompany It. In no event shall the publisher an
author be liable for any loss of profit or any other commercial damage caused or alleged to have been caused directly or indirectly by this document.




Monthly Report Sep 2021

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties
Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 21/22
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 21/22 FY 20/21 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 9/30/21: $1,792,943 $1,096,681 63%
Number of Room Nights: 8,304 4979 67%
Number of Delegates: 13909 2163 81%
Annual Revenue Goal: $2,000,000 $2,000,000 0%

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

September-21
0

September-20
1

Revenue Booked: $0 $57,355
Room Nights: 0 345
Number of Delegates: 0 120
Booked Group Types: 0 1 Assoc.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 10 2

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:

September-21
4

September-20
2

Revenue Arrived: $111,814 $73,873

Room Nights: 718 343

Number of Delegates: 255 175

1 Govt., 1 SMF, I Corp, 1 Non-

Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc., 1 MP profit
Monthly Detail/Activity August-21 August-20

Number of Groups Booked: 0 2

Revenue Booked: $0 $61,662

Room Nights: 0 353

Number of Delegates: 0 317

Booked Group Types: 0 1 Corp., 1 SMF

Lost Business, # of Groups: 10 14

Arrived in the month August-21 August-20

Number of Groups: 4 1

Revenue Arrived: $444,915 $5,907

Room Nights: 1816 53

Number of Delegates: 915 17

3 Corp., 1

Arrived Group Types: Assoc. 1 Corp.
Monthly Detail/Activity July-21 July-20

Number of Groups Booked: 1 0

114



Revenue Booked:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

For 2022/23:
For 2023/24:

$45,903
100

50

1 Corp.
22

July-21
2

$208,360
795

330

2 Assoc.

Current Numbers

$337,674
$100,804

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 9/30/21:

YTO 9/30/20:
YTD 9/30/19:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previcus Years:

2020/2021 90
2019/2020 252
201872019 320
2017/2018 302
2016/2017 244
201572016 194
2014/2015 175
2013/2014 172
2012/2013: 171
2011/2012: 119
2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 167
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

(=i e Y oo I e

July-20
2
$21,415
80

39

1 CA Assoc.

Goals
$2,000,000
$2,000,000

115



north lake tahoe

September 2021
Meetings & Conventions Report

TURNED DEFINITE
1. Water Quality Association - 2022 Mid-Year Leadership Conference - 9/11/22-9/16/22,
325 rooms, 100 people at Resort at Squaw Creek
2. State Farm Insurance - SF NCST 2nd QTR Payoff-10/21/2021-10/22/2021 - 90 people,
180 rooms at Hyatt Regency
3. Corsa America - Rally Lake Tahoe - 5/27/2022 -5/27 /2022, 100 people, 80 rooms at Ritz-
Carlton

NEW MEETINGS & RFPs DISTRIBUTED
1. Sidley Austin LLP - Fall/Winter Client Event-10/21/21-10/23/21, 80 rooms, 40 people

NEW INQUIRIES

Rev- REV Club Trip - 3/8/22 - 3/11/22 - 39 rooms, 24 people

HPN - Incentive - 79519 -12/11/21 -12/14/21 - 51 rooms, 17 people

DenCan - General Managers Nov Meeting 2022 - 11/13/22 - 11/17/22 - 226 rooms, 99
people

4. Gurstel Law Firm - 2022 Gurstel Law Firm Summit-8/6/22 - 8/9/22 - 161 rooms, 50
people

HPN - 76464V2 2024 Annual Conference - 2/20/24 - 2/25/24, 1000 rooms, 500 people
Women's Industry Network - 2022 WIN - 4/30/22 - 5/5/22 - 329 rooms, 150 people
Metal Training Institute - 2023 Fall Meeting - 10/3/23 - 10/7/23 - 465 rooms, 225 people
Meetings Together - Sales Conference and Tradeshow - 1/31/23 - 2/3/23 - 1395 rooms,
390 people .

9. HelmsBriscoe - Weintraub Firm Retreat 2022 - 5/19/22 - 5/22/22 - 52 rooms, 70 people

L bl =

LN

CONFERENCE SALES PROJECTS

e Key Projects:
o Newsletter sent on 9/14/21 to 3,108 planners, 18% open rate
o Working on Conference Direct 1-page
o Submitted conference content to Visit California for their first MCC promotion

SITE VISITS & SALES CALLS
e Hosted Site Visits:
o Hosted Marilyn Atchue-Zuill of HPN on September 24th

o Hosted Regan Ghezzi, Adam Kincaid of Enverus on September 30th

TRADE SHOWS & EVENTS

116



@® Attended trade shows: none for September

e Upcoming trade shows:
o Destination Celebration, Minneapolis Trade Show - November 2021
o Connect Pacific Northwest November 15-16
o CalSAE December 14-15

CHICAGO EFFORTS

® Our in-market representative, Denise Cmiel focused on the below for the month of
September:
O Personal sales calls with Water Quality Association and American Bar Association
Sept 14, in Oak Brook, IL.
o Attended the GMAC- PCMA Awards Ceremony and Reception - Sept 28.
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north lake tahoe

September 2021
Tourism Development Report

KEY MEETINGS & PROJECT WORK
e Key Meetings:

o IPW Pre FAM w/RenoTahoe, (5) clients at Hyatt with bike ride on East Shore Trail
» Margaret Smit - America As You Like It
* Ana Yadira Sotomayor - Yadira Viajes
=  Emmanuelle Vaugeois - Scenic roads
= Ana Hernandez - Turistear.mx
= Leticia Gonzalez-Alvarez - Turistear.mx

o The Cup Pre-IPW networking September 15-17

o IPW September 20-22 NLT held (73) joint meetings with RenoTahoe

e Projects
o Newsletter sent 9/7/21 to 2,616 travel trade 20% open rate
» Traveller Responsibility Pledge
= Wildfire Update
=  New flights from Charlotte, John Wayne and Burbank
»  Schedule training with NLT staff
=  Sample NLT itineraries
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Consumer Paid Media Executive Summary

« As the campaign started later in September, we are already seeing great response from
all markets. Seattle and LA leading in TOS conversions and Portland in CTR.

- Sustainability messaging strongly resonated across social channels.

« After expanding to four fall markets, TOS conversions boosted 63% compared to August
conversions.

« National 'High Value' targeting is performing as expected for initial launch.

lcih



Overview by Campaign

Start Date End Date
5/1/2021 §/30/2021
: Book Now Cost Per Sessicns | TOS 115 Conversions
Campaign Impressio.. Clicks CTR CPC Cost e JOS 115 T0S 115
1,759,894
IMPRESSIONS
Consumer 2,755,884 13,203 0.63% 51.40 $35,521.79 2 472 $32.89
11,103
CLICKS

Tactics are meeting or exceeding industry benchmarks for display (.08%), paid social (.85%)
and paid search (1.9-2%).

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

$1.40

epe Impressions Clicks CTR Cost Book Now Conversions TOS 115

:":9"3"""‘3:': :553!3\" - 1'121’310 I :-'953 I 0.‘!-8’& . 56'727 . i - 266
472
Facreooox 32 3 o -
= Facescox [ 585,325 8,388 1.43% 57,378 8 138

CONVERSIONS |
Gosgls Ads | 30,588 | 608 - 196% l $1,087 v} 7
$ 32.89 nstagram 22,271 138 E 0.62% §319 v} ¢}
COSTPERTOS 115

et o [ == - - - - -

FusioNn
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Overview by Medium

Display and paid social are leading all conversions, with display providing the most TOS
conversions and paid socizl providing the most Book Now conversions.

Cost per Conversion by Medium Cost per Conversion Trending

TOS Convertion Cost Per TOS Book Now S13/.72
Impressions

1315 Conversions

Y $100.00

- _— - - - 3

268 33.5% §25.28 < 3,121,330 a

p=d

z
159 2.3% §3868 8 807,556 £ $50.00
= 00

(-]

“

7 1.2% $156.69 o] 30,583
S0.00 —

1,759,894
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Start Date End Date
5‘;1‘:202: 5":33_-‘ 20?.;
1,759,894
IMPRESSIONS
Display
Paid Social
11,103
CLICKS Paid Search
Grand Total
$1.40
cPC
Display
472
TOS 115
CONVERSIONS Paid Search
Paid Social
$32.89
COSTPERTOS 115
CONVERSION

Grand Total

Cost Per TOS 115
1,121,310 1568 C.18% $2.42 8,727 44 - 266 sz25.28
30,888 803 1.96% $1.80 §1,085.85 v} 7 $155.65
807,558 8,527 1.40% $0.s0 $7,657.50 g ies $38.68

1,759,854

$15,521.79




Overview by DMA

Start Date End Date
S/1/2021 5/30/2021
117591894 Los Angeles
IMPRESSIONS
SanDiego
Seattle
1 1 103 Peortland
r
CLICKS
Los Angsles
$1.40
CcPC
San Diegeo
472
TOS 115 Seattie
CONVERSIONS
Perzland
$32.89
COSTPERTOS 115
CONVERSION

Across all DMAs, the Millennial Megan audience has the highest TOS conversions.

Portland is providing the lowest CPC with the highest CTR.

247,183
245808

135561

Millennizl Magan
Thz Jones Samily
Soomer Ben
Ozher

Millennizl Megan

-

fe Jonas Family

()
Q
0
1
"
1
m
"
1

)

Oth

C

P
ennial Megan

>
=

Vit

i
he Jones Eamily

bl

Soomercen

Czher

Clicks
3,026
1282
1.356

3,019

Impressions

I o175
DO 134884
I 205353
Is.228

| ERERE
B 70,551

I 57.051

| 2,200

I o 107
B 70533

B 52455

je.sez

54,352
535S

B 18182

18,082
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T sas
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Cost
$3,884.50
$2,011.
$1.952.05

$1.253.42
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T 0.23%

==

o2z
SRR 2 520
M o3s:

B 055

Jo.20%
I 2 503
I 0.3

I 0.88%:

Bo.23%

I 1 56%

I 0.50%

I 3%

I 0.47%

I is%

TOS 115 Cost Per TOS 115 i
Conversions
50 $77.90 o
21 $55.78 0
28 se8.72 0
13 $55.42 0
Cost TOS 115
I ;o1 N -
e . 2
I $c69 . =
I 5457 | B
N 5ca7 I -
I 5552 g
N =42 | [
I 5220 Iz
I 512 I i©
I 5577 me
- 5335 I W
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*These visuals only include ads which have specified DMAs atached to them. The labels to the left include all ads which ran during the specified time peried. In Persona, "Other” refers to paid search ads.




Paid Social Performance

Start Date

s
§/1/2022

607,596

IMPRESSIONS

8,527

CLICKS

$0.90

cpPC

199

105115
CONVERSIONS

$38.68

COSTPERTOS 115
CONVERSION

End Date

$/20/2021

= Campaigns performed with strong CTRs and converted 199 TOS conversions. ) )
Cost per Conversion Trending

= All audiences served provided healthy CTRs. 538,02 s32.68
= Sustainability and retargeting campaigns served the strongest CTRs. $30.52 ¢pg3g

» Millennial Megan and High Value audiences earned the highest number of 3
TOS 115 conversions. v
= Boomer Ben and Jones Family have nearly double the CTR vs Millennial '5
Megan. b
&
Oct20 Nov20 NMar2l Apr2l1 May2l Jun2l Jul2l Aug2l Sep2l
Targeting Persona Impressicns Clicks CTR CPC Cost . TOS115 Cost Per TOS 115
Conversions:
Prospecting Miliennial Megan 391191 1525 0.80% 5123 $1.680.01 ¢} 21 $45.35
The Jones Samily 177,360 25832 1.68% SC.63 $1,880.01 c 20 $54.00
High Value 251,813 2,225 0.54% 5185 $2,788.25 4 ag $60.64
Sustainazilizy 37,885 122z 3.78% $0.35 $505.92 3 30 $16.86
Beomear Ben 6,208 114 187% So.e2 $71.70 ] o] S0.00
Retargeting Retargeting 23,238 1,040 2.4%% $0.55 $570.61 4 g2 £8.20

$7,697.50




Paid Social Creative Performance

Start Date

/2021

607,596

IMPRESSIONS

8,527

CLICKS

$0.90

cPC

199

TOS 115
CONVERSIONS

$38.68

COSTPERTOS 115
CONVERSION

FUSION
= T |ziven ==

-
N
(<]

End Date

-
S/30/2022

Creative Performance

Proszacting  Millennial Megan - 188,065 . 1,821

______ ly

High Value

Retargeting

Impressions

Clicks

l t.8i%

- 138,480 . 1385

I 34,474 . 1386
I 6,086

I 41821

3,126 g

751 2

13353 74

3412 26

23 0

1,607 9

- -

I $0.33

I $0.63
I S0.53

$0.00

$0.00

sc.co

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Paid Search Performance

Start Date
S/1/2021

30,988

IMPRESSIONS

608

$0.55

COST PER CLICK

TOS 115
CONVERSIONS

$156.69

COSTPERTOS 115 °
CONVERSIONS

End Date
$/30/2022

Ad Group Performance

Impressions

_os Angeles

Impressions | Clicks

400,000

200.00¢C

200.00C

Impressions

200,00C

(=)

g.245

5,06z

Mar 21

May 21

JulZl

ar

-
-

San Diego provided the highest CTR for paid search, followed closely by Los Angeles.

Cost
- .
—

&K

FK w
-
&
o

2K

oK

Sep 21

Impressions

Impressions | Conversions

400.00C

W
«
©
(&1
o
©

200,000

100.000

AR

Conversions Search

a

Jan2l Mar2l

0
[
(B

Jul 21

1
i

FLZION
=== | 7 |SCVIN ===

-
N
~

Conversions Search



Paid Search Performance

Start Date

$/1/2021

End Date
§/20/2021

Keyword Performance

Iimpressions &

fishing

hiking

beaches

camping California
best camping
kayaking

boating

mountain biking
outdoor hiking
best hiking
lakeside camping
paddle boarding
horseback riding
camping vacation
hiking trails
october vacations
river rafting

best october vacation spe..
golf California
november vacations
fall vacation

fall getaways
camping Nevada
trails for hiking

fall vacation spots
top rated camping

Top searches were around activities.

14,863
6.160
2,062
1826
2258
2,251

1
=1

ok

b
W m m O
W

THEN

1= U
W

Clicks CcPC CTR Cost Conversions Conversion Rate Cost per Conversions
265 $0.80 1.12% 207.52 0 0.0% so.za [ |
27 $0.22 1228 $179.43 2 2.3% 3058
23 siiz 121% $2z2.23 : 120% $0.05
118 $0.42 £.55% $282.25 ) 0.0%: $0.00 —
25 50.42 3308 $205.27 0 0.0% $0.45
i3 s0.8z 116% s13.1¢% z 13.3% s0.02
2z so.82 3.27% sze.21 0 0.0%: $0.33 |
: 5082 108%: £3.57 0 0.0% $0.00 | |
z 5052 2.53%: g2.8% v 0.0% $.00 |
s s0.42 2.34% $10.45 o 0.0%: $0.00
e $0.40 S70% $22.77 0 0% 80.27
0 $0.00 0.00%: $0.00 0 0.0% $0.00 |
2 $1.00 T84 52.60 0 0.0% $0.00
z 3023 2.58% s8.58 0 0.0%: $0.02
2 s0.52 3.45% 57.53 c 0.0%: $0.07
3 S0.E7 5.88% sz o 0.0% $0.00
2 s0.23 2.42% 5234 0 0.0% $0.00
z 2083 2.47% 8308 0 0.03% $0.00
2 s0.E3 1.23% §1.20 0 0.0% $0.00
s $0.55 £.34% §7.57 0 0.0% $0.00
z $0.71 2.82% $2.50 o} 0.0% $0.00
i 30.73 za7% §1.34 0 0.0% $0.00
7 $0.24 10818 $15.00 ] 0.0% $0.00
i s0.53 158 $1.87 0 0.0% $0.00
2 2087 5482 £24.50 o 0% £0.03 |
& $0.25 12.24% sizz2 0 0.0% $0.00 ||




Display Performance

StartDate
5/1/2021

1,121,310

IMIPRESSIONS

1,968

CLICKS

$3.42

CrC

266

TOS 115
CONVERSIONS

$25.29

COSTPERTOS 115
CONVERSION

Fusion

[7]zovew

End Date
$/30/2022

Display Impressions Trending

Cost per Conversion Trending

£,8242 $300.00 $784.92
5,000,000
= $600.00
o
» a
5 3,000,000 :
a S $200.00
E 5
E =
- e mms 3
2,000,058 ™~ £200.00
1,031,045 1321310 ==
| $12.6554.07510.07
9 276,134 33323 0.00 p—
Sec 20  Nov20 Jarn 21 Mar2l May 21 Jui21 Sec 21 Sep 20 Nov 20 an 22 Mar2l fay 21 JuiZl Sep 21
Targeting Impressions Clicks CTR CPC Cost TOS 115 Cost Per TOS 115
Prospecting 736,864 is21 0.20% s2.88 $4,540.78 ] 8§28.25
Retargeting 264,445 447 0.12% $4.89 §2,186.68 s3 $23.51

$6,727.44

Grand Total




Disblay Creative Performance

StartDate End Date
5/1/2021 5/30/2022
s After increasing s-.pend and expanding audiences and markets, display Creative CTR Trending
TOS conversions jumped 136% from August.
1,121,240 = RT strategy performed appropriately with lowest cost per TOS September
IMPRESSIONS CORIBTEIDN. -
 Jones Family had the highest cost per TOS conversion for display. 0.20% 0.20% 0.48%
Targeting metrics are being adjutsed here and in other areas to 0.12%
improve TOS. -
67
1&_?“5 Boomer Sar High Value Miltennial Megan Retargeting The Jones Samily
[ ScomerEen H Hicnvalue I nitlernial Megar [l Resargeting B Treores Family
Persona OMA Impressions 5 Clicks CTR CPC Cost TO0S5115 Cost Per TOS 115
$3.42 Retargeting Other 323,637 325 0.22% $5.04 §1,54182 &7 szz.32
cPC Millennial Megan  Los Angsles 143,380 252 0.18% $3.41 $860.16 g $85.57
Szn Diege 78,577 125 0.16% $3.77 547142 5 $78.58
Seattie 72,729 228 0.18% $3.41 $436.37 s $87.27
Portlans 17,534 81 0.35% §1.72 §105.2 o $0.00
Boomer Ben Los Angeles 105,229 180 0:17% $3.51 $631.21 8 §78.81
144 San Disgo 57,081 112 0.20% $3.06 $34255 Z e384
05115 Seattle 52,558 87 0.26% $3.65 §317.75 7 $45.38
CONVERSIONS Portlang 16,784 €6 0.39% $153 $100.70 0 $0.00
Other i3 i 127.27% $0.C0 $0.07 0 $0.00
TheJonesFamily  Leos Angales 7,400 148 0.22% £2.71 $404.40 2 §202.2
Otner 40,7%8 48 0.12% $5.10 24473 3 $40.30
San Diege 3352 2z 0.23% sz.e3 $215.57 z $107.79
$46.72 Seattle 33,575 z 0.26% s2.28 $201.45 2 520143
COSTPERTOS 115 Dortland 16.040 s 0.£32%: s1.38 $56.24 o) $0.00
L is High Value Other 59,597 21 0.20% $2.56 $357.58 7 $51.08
Grand Total 1,121,250 1,967 0.18% $3.42 $6,727.44 144 84672
FUSION
2]:_'{:__\ r— - — ——= . e — = e B — = ————— =

-
W
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Consumer Paid Media Recommendations

« Campaign launched in later September; thus, sample sizes are not large enough to make stronger optimizations beyond the below.

» The Sustainability message strongly resonated across social.

« Continue Sustainability campaigns on Facebook through all seasons.

- Continue to lead with social (lowest cost per TOS and highest CTRs) and back strongly with display (highest TOS results).
« For social, continue impression optimization for higher-performing ads to grow TOS conversion.

« For display, look for further enhancements to reach vs frequency for locals and visitors.
« Continue driving High Value performance on social and optimize display delivery for improved TOS conversion results.

- Adjust Jones Family targeting metrics in display and social to lower cost per TOS conversion.

LEL
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MCC Paid Media Executive Summary

« Even with a shortened run-time, the display campaigns performed well with good
engagement rates and impression delivery to targeted MCC audiences.

» Overdelivered with a $3.13 lower CPM and 2,400 more impressions than expected.

« While the campaign drove 3 TOS conversions in the two-day run, we did not see any RFP
conversions. This likely a result of the shorter run time and other paths for RFP's.

(CVENT, HelmsBriscoe, etc.)




All Campaigns Overview

Start Date

S/1/2021

1,770,795

IMPRESSIONS

$1.40

COST PER CLICK

11,172

CLICKS

476

T0S
CONVERSIONS

$32.77

COSTPERTOS
CONVERSION

-
z
|

[

€€l

End Date

5/30/2021

Sessions | TOS 115 Conversions
100,000

* MCC served at a 20% higher CTR than the MCC
2020-21 annual average.

f/‘\\
/
80,000 / \\
» September's MCC matched Consumer for CTR \ ,
and cost $7.63 less per TOS conversion. £0,000
40,000
20,000

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

o

Campaign Overview

Consumer 1,759,998 11,203 0.63% s1.40 515,521,798 473 s$32.82
MCC 10,756 63 0.64% $0.70 s48.23 3 $16.08

1,770,795 $15,570.02

TOS115



Overview by Campaign

Start Date End Date
$/1/2021 §/30/2022
Sessions | TOS 115 Conversions
10,796 « Delivered a $3.13 lower CPM and 2,400 more - ‘\ .
fPRESSIONS impressions than expected.
) _ ) ‘ 60,000 30
e Display went live later in September and accounts =
PR e
for the lower cost and time run compared to 46,000 0 e
cgchs month-long campaigns. 20,000 50
0 g
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Sep
$0.70
COST PER CLICK
3

TOS CONVERSIONS

Mcc 20,785 58 0.84% $0.70 $48.23 0 H 518.08
$25.19
COSTPERTOS
CONVERSION

Fuzios
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Overview by Medium

Start Date End Date
§/1/2021 8/30/2022

10,796
IMPRESSIONS
Travel Access h.
69 Groz‘m Activity
CLICKS
Know Before You Go
Hotel Venues
$0.70
COST PER CLICK
3
TOS CONVERSIONS
Display
$25.19
COSTPERTOS
CONVERSION Grand Total

FUSION
= [7]seven me—————e————ee—e——ee————

-
W
a

Cost per Conversion by Creative

2 10.0% $13.24
i 5.9% $11.54
C C.0% $11.80
o] 0.0% $11.54

10,796 4823 &%

56.67

3

§0.00

$0.00

Cost per Conversion Trending

so61
s56 = S65
s28 s29
—_— = — S0 22
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Sep

(&)
T
i
R
(%]
W

$16.02




Display Performance by Placement

Start Date End Date

8/1/2021 5/30/2021
10,796 - . .
IMPRESSIONS *  Will need a longer run time to better establish

the data and make optimizations.

» September's initial rate of 1.5 TOS conversions
69 per day passed the 2020-21 TOS average of .95
e conversions per day.

3

TOS 115
CONVERSIONS

0.64%

CLICK THROUGH RATE

Programmatic Display 10,798 8% 0.64%

$16.08

COST PER
TOS CONVERSION Grand Total

USION
7 |scvin == = =% = = — —

-
W
(<]

Cost per Conversion Trending

5155.15
$131.55
525.32 529.31 §16.08
I i I I
Jan Feb Apr May Jun Jul Sep

Mar

w

$0.70 34822 $16.08




Display Performance by Creative

Start Date End Date
S/1/2021 $/30/2021
Creative CTR Trending
R September
10.796 e Both Travel Access and KBYG converted at similar
r

IMPRESSIONS levels for CTR and Travel Access resonated with 0.65% o 0.72%

the highest TOS conversions.

0.458%

69
CLICKS
Group Activity Hotel Venues Travel Access
B Group Activity I Homalvanuss B «now BeforaYouGo [ Travel Access
3
TOS 115
CONVERSIONS
Creative Impressions = Clicks CTR CPC Spend TOS 115 Cost per Conversion
0.64% Travel Access 2,765 20 0.72% $0.67 $1324 2 $6.67
CLICK THROUGH RATE
Know Before You Go 2,736 20 0.73% $0.5% $11.80 0 $0.00
Group Activity 2,658 iz 0.63% S0.68 $1134 i $11.54
$16.08 Hotel Venues 25 12 0.46% 508 s2154 0 $0.00
COST PER
TOS CONVERSION




MCC Paid Media Recommendation

* The campaign just started and only has a few days running. Will note optimizations in coming reports.

8¢l






Visitors & Sessions

Visitors Pages Sessions Per Avg. Sessmn Pledge Form

55,303 66,854 106,963 1.60 1.21 0:55 48,107
(-31%) (-35%) (-36%) (-1%) (-7%) (-8%) (-44%) (-44%)

« There were 55,303 visitors to GoTahoeNorth.com, down 31% from August. Sessions were also up 17%.
« There were 48,107 events, down 44% and 7 pledge form completions.

» The decreases in traffic and events was most likely due to the Caldor Fire affecting lodging interest.

(n]

north lake tahoe Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.

ovi



Location

Calfornia 21,338 1:05 San Francisco 2,704  0:58 most engaged with the website
Okiahoma 4,647  0:03 LosAngeles 2121 045 was Texas at 1:22.
Nevada 856 Reno 1489 1:25 mostly nearby California and
2,048 22 i : s : :
Texas ,0 12 Incline Village 1,202 1:25 Nevada cities with Roseville as
Ticies U e the most engaged audience at
San Jose 810 =13 . .
1:33 average time on page.
San Diego 693 0:51 : .
I These locations were likely
Roseville 665 183 . ) ’
seeking local information about
New York 610 0:31 .
@ the Caldor Fire.
north lake tahoe *Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.
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Device

Acquisition Behavior Conversions  All Goalz >
Dovico Catogory
Pages/ Avg. Session Goal Conversion Goal Completions
Users ¥ New Users Sezslons. Bounce Rate Seaalon Dunticn Rate.
55,303 53,090 66,854 76.94% 1.60 00:00:55 64.60% 43,185
* of Tatol: 100.00% % o1 Total: 100.08% L of Total: 100 00% Ry Tor View: Ave for View: L Tor View. A Tor View. % of Total: 100.00%
(55303) (53,050) (66.554) 76.54% (0,00%) | 1.66(0.00%) 00:00:55 (9,007 48 60% 0.00%) 32.185)
1. desktop 28,513 (51.73%) 27,100 (51.05%) 33727 (5045%) 76.29% 1.70 00:00:59 65.78% 22184 (5137
2. moblle 25,090 (45.52%) 24,543 (an23n 31,170 (26620 77.63% 1.49 00;00:51 62.22% 19,394 (24974
3, tablet 1,520 (2.76%) 1447 (273%) 1957 (295%) 77.21% 1.57 00;00:55 82.12% 1,607 372%)

1. M desktop

2. B mobile « Most users visited the site from desktop with 51.7% of

3. M tablet the total. We can attribute this shift to paid media
pauses.

* Desktop users were the most engaged with 0:59 average

@ time on page and 1.70 pages per session.

north lake tahoe *Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.
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Top Pages Visited

« Users were most engaged with

Time on
N

the Webcams page (3:59) followed by ificheaiRs 15,545
the Wildfire Resources Page (2:33). Home 14.432
The webcams page also had many Wildfire Resources 4,321
more visitors than the next highest page Eall Activities 3,044
due most likely to the Caldor Fire. Events 2821
« Demographics were a little more scattered COVID-19 2,644
this month, likely due to the lake of paid Lodging 2,422
media targeting. Beach Activities 1,838

(n]

north lake tahoe

€vi

Lake Tahoe Activities 1,697
Biking 1,518

3:59

0:57
2:33
1:45
1:45
2:23
1:22
0:25
0:34
0:08

M/55-64/Reno

F/25-34/Los Angeles
F/25-34/San Francisco

F/45-54/Los Angeles
F/25-34/New York
F/25-34/San Francisco
F/35-44/San Francisco
F/35-44/San Jose
F/25-34/San Jose
F/N/A/San Antonio

*Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of

August and September.



vri

Channel Performance

*» Organic Search brought in the most

users to the website at 26,577.

» Users coming to the website from
Referrals were the most engaged with
the website (1:13).

(nJ

north lake tahoe

Top Channels

L

B Organic Search

M Direct

B Referral
Social

I (Other)

I Display

I Paid Search
Email

T T

Organic Search
Direct

Referral

Social

Paid Social

26,577 1:11
17,851 0:30
5,779 1:13
4,020 0:32
1,611 0:19

*Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.



Referrals

NP | sawee | vews | 3D
« Facebook mobile brought in the most

o = Facebook Mobile 2,607 0:19
visitors at 2,607. VisitingLake Tahoe.com
brought in the most engaged users (2:46). Misiting-aie Tatios-com 1542 2:48
Facebook Link 518 1:18
Facebook Mobile Link 448 0:35
Facebook 206 0:01
north lake tahoe *Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.
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SEO Traffic Performance

Acquisition Behavior Conversions AllGoals ~
Users ¥ New Users Sessions Bounce Rate Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration Goal Conversion Rate Goal Completions
12.69% ¢ 13.77%2 27.13%+* 8.37% & 13.07% # 22.20% ® 3.39% ¢ 31.44%«
49,626 vs 44,036 47858 vs 42,065 67313 vs 52947 76.30% vs 70.40% 1.60 v= 1.B4 00:01:07 vs 00:01:26 86.65% v B3.82% S8,330vs 44378 <

« Traffic from Organic Search was up 13% and goal completions were up 31% from July. -

« Engagement metrics were slightly down but these numbers remain strong.

» For the SEO Technical work, the team is in progress on updating the Navigation énd Site

Structure.
*Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics.in the months of
August and September. ' ’
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Blogs
« On 9/28, Augustine posted a blog around fire safety and supporting the Tahoe community. The blog
reiterated the importance of fire safety, promoted helping the local community and encouraged readers

to take the Traveler Responsibility Pledge.

« The blog had 30 page views and an average time on page of 2:36.

TIPS FOR FIRE SAFETY AND SUPPORTING THE COMMUNITY

Due to the heroic efforts of firefighters and first responders who battled the Caldor Fire, life in
the North Lake Tahoe region is now back to normal. Area businesses — many of which
graciously provided hospitality services to individuals and groups in need during the worst of
the situation - are open and welcoming visitors for the fall season. Although...

READ MORE >

"Yyonoe

north lake tahoe *Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.
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eNewsletters

Two eNewsletters were sent out in September: Caldor Fire updates and reopening North Lake Tahoe.

(] nortn lake tahoe LODGING | THINGSTODO | TVENTS

(@) nortn lake tahoe

syl

CALDOR FIRE UPDATE

Wi are Incracibly prateful for the firefighters and flFt responaers.

warking to keep me region wafe. We are sening posith drs with
te Cafdor Fire and many evacuat
fve bepn GOwWNEraged 1o evacuation warmings.
s on £ Dorado County cvacualionu and warmings,
pleaze iz the £ Dorago County Snen'f Ative Evacuation Orders
mip

ANOUER we Iave Lakisn BNCOUrIEINg Seps Tonward with parts of tha
Tahoe Basin allowing residents (0 retuln hame, U5 IMPArtant that we
all continue Lo Ztay wigilant 49 the JIUation can Chanfie ragudly. We are
in clote contact with ingcident authorities and will continue 1o update

our Wikdfire Respiires page 1or redigents and witors ke,

Sent: 9/9

Open Rate: 19.22%
(Industry Avg: 16%)

CTR: 1.26%
(Industry Avg: 1.6%)

NORTH LAKE TAHMOE UPDATE

In lipht of this encouiraging devnlopments with tho over 70%

businesces romain open snd Mast events are back on track. We
wald like 15 extend our doepest pratitude (o firefighters and firs:
rrsgonders far making this pessible by working tirelessly to protac:
our region.

Effective yesterday, the USDA Forest Sendce Pacilic Southwest Region
annaunted that marry of the temparary osures of National Forests
in ang arouna Narth Lake Tahoe have een lifteg, However, Eldorade
Mational Forest will stay temporarly tloted until Septembor 30t ana
ere are still dogures for some Nananal Forest backiountry aress,

Sent: 9/17
Open Rate: 13.49%

(Industry Avg: 16%)

CTR: 0.95%
(Industry Avg:1.6%)

*Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of August and September.
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CrowdRiff Insights A Ia P
Sep01.2021 — Sep 30,2021 Monthly Engagement rate @ N . : ™
: N\, \-—h‘__,_, 1 ”‘_\'—.
For the selected date range your galleries had 2 59.6% engagement rate, Z‘:: y g -
Your engagement rate is calculated from 1.0k interactions and 1.7k views. NN
: ~—_
—
August 2021 September 2021 \
. (69.2% ER) (59.6% ER) R
10p galleries. _
) ) o S S
& Wedding page 66.7% Engagement rate 36 Interactions 54 \iews ey -
& Home Page Test 59.6% Engagement rate 963 Interactions 1.6k Views
T4 North Tahoe Eats 45.8% Engagement rate 11 Interactions 24 Views "Note the Caldor Fire (beginning
- ) - - - — e 8/15)\rfyhava affected metrics in
_ the months of August and
September. .

NN ‘-—__“
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CrowdRiff Insights

Top assets.

Last 30 days Engagement rate




SEO Traffic Performance A

Acquisition Behavior Conversions AllGoals -~
Users 4 New Users Sessions Bounce Rate Pages / Session Avg. Session Duration Goal Conversion Rate Goal Completions
12.69% ¢ 13.77%* 27.13%+* 8.37% 13.07% # 22.20% * 3.39% 31.44% =
49626 vs 44,036 | A7ESSvs 42065 | 67313 vs 52947 | T6.30%vs 7040 1.60 vs 1.84 00:01:07 vs 00:01:26 86.65% vs 53.82% 58,230 vs 44.378 .

LGl

« Traffic from Organic Search was up 13% and goal completions were up 31% from July. -

» Engagement metrics were slightly down but these numbers remain strong.

*Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of August and September.
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SEO Progress

Completed :

* Review site hierarchy
« Map out current navigation
* |dentify duplicate and unnecessary pages

« Mockup new navigation recommendations for
desktop and mobile based on current navigation
and duplicate/unnecessary pages

In Progress:

Listing page malfunction

Event organizer and location clean up
Keyword, SERP and page popularity research
Optimize and implement-new site structure map
Search functionality ~0

H1 and H2 updates "

Plugin review



Public Relations




PR September Recap

« Augustine's PR efforts throughout the month primarily focused on Caldor Fire communication
initiatives. The team continued to closely observe developments, update media talking points,
monitor overall destination sentiment and execute post-crisis communication planning.

« Toward the end of the month, Augustine resumed general travel media relations efforts and FAM
Tour planning.

« The team also completed an audit of the press room page and developed a Call for Content to be
distributed to destination partners.

« Augustine submitted interest in and was selected to attend Visit California’s Fall LA Media Event in
October on behalf of North Lake Tahoe.

-
a
D
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Post Crisis Communications

Developed welcome back media talking points to be utilized for incoming media inquiries and owned
channels related to the Caldor Fire.

Developed and distributed a North Lake Tahoe specific welcome back press release.

« The press release was distributed 9/14 to Sacramento, San Francisco Bay Area, San Diego, Los Angeles, and
Reno/Tahoe media outlets as well as to various freelance journalists and national outlets.

Supported various media inquiries/interviews related to the release as well as continued to monitor
coverage and relevant updates.
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Post Crisis Communications Earned Media Results

Secured Clips: 31+

Est. Digital Monthly Visits: 8.48M
Est. Coverage Views: 26.7K

Est. Audience Reach: 646K

Coverage included outlets across California markets and in Reno including Sacramento's CBS 13,
Good Day Sacramento and Fox 40 affiliates; San Francisco's KRON 4, ABC 7 and CBS affiliates, Los
Angeles' KTLA, San Diego's Fox 5, Reno's KRNV, KRXI and KOLO affiliates, among other outlets.




Coverage Highlights ARl v o
B . = = e Lake Tahoe Ready To Welcome Bact
' - e e e Caldor Fire Dies Down

= NEWS™|&

=7 oo ARYWHERE
B X and s o FOET

North Lake Tahoe bureaus officially welcome back
visitors to region

Dybmatins Jimiatr:  Srptertes 1. 0T1 48 TVpe  Piled Unler; b ¥, L Tabm, Tt R

= P —
258 |Lake Tahoe, Back in Action

KOoLoQ = '
QEVVSNOW S .

CALIFORNIA

North Lake Tahoe ready for tourists as
Caldor Fire threat diminishes

Q06000

Mews Wenther Sports KOLO Cares  Livestrasm

FROM BEAUTIFUL
PRODUCT TO
A BEAUTIFUL HOME i

Tourists welcomed back to North Lake
Tahoe following Caldor Fire

%E:‘ég -Laj(ieL‘lTenhoe, Backin A&ion. no rth Ia ke ta h oe

-
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Media Relations Updates

« As Augustine resumed general travel media relations efforts toward the end of the month, the team
managed various media inquiries and pitched relevant journalists. The team also continues to

coordinate and plan upcoming FAM Tours. ) °t
» Proactive Pitch Angles/Media Inquiries: (\ I° F VISIT ,
* Halloween events 4a l nrn Ia
|

» Dining globally

» Tourism impacts going into fall/winter
- Staffing shortages impacting region MRP@’
« How to have a safe golf trip =

= Snow resort updates

» Stargazing opportunities @

« Media Conversations:

- Visit California, Sierra Sun, AAPR, Gold Country Media newspapers, San Jose Mercury News, Sunset M ATA D o R
Magazine, Matador Network, freelance writers contributing to various outlets. network

-
a
(<)
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General Earned Media Results

« Secured Clips: 2

» Est. Digital Monthly Visits: 1.11M

- Est. Digital Coverage Views: 4.02K

» Coverage featured Halloweekend at Homewood
via Visit California and business optimism heading
into fall via Sierra Sun.

Optimistic: Officials hoping for the best as Truckee-Tahoe
business heads into fall

News | Setember 17,2021

m;—-@m v §f o; =8

Oct. 21-24: Halloweekend at Homewood, North Lake

W LD | HALLOWETK 2038

Halloween 2021: Happenings
Around California

Scare zones, pumpkin festivals, and spooky
parties have started around the Golden
State

Tahoe

The weeks before ski season bring their own kind of fun at North Lake
Tahoe's Homewood Mountain Resort: a trick-or-treat village, scary rmovie
screenings, face painting, pumpkin decorating, and more. Be sure to take
the spooky chairlift ride around dusk to enjoy haunted scenes along the
mountainside.



Upcoming FAM Tours

« Social Influencer:
+ Lindsay of Compass + Twine (audiences primarily within US/New

compassandtwine IR B -

2,780 posts 30.5k followers 1,453 following

York Clty) A Compass + Twine
« Focus to include family-friendly travel, luxury experiences and e eam el il
IOd in - As seen on: Travel & Leisure, CNN Travel, NYT, AFAR, Fodor’s, GOOP
g g FxMpls/Houston
. PH
» Dates in Market: Oct. 20-24 RIS

+ Traditional Media:
+ Cynthia Dial of JustLuxe and Travel Squire (national audiences) ° . . . ' ‘ ‘

» Focus to include luxury travel, lodging, activities and restaurants
« Dates in Market: Nov. 5-7

Gulf Coast... Travel Inzpo WritingPar... The Baha... Family Tra... Californla Turks & C...

091



Upcoming PR Initiatives

« Continue to pitch local travel story angles to target media focusing on fall travel.
« Continue FAM Tour planning and coordination.

« Attend Visit California's LA Fall 2021 media event in October 2021.

« Develop a What's New/Seasonal press release.

191



Social Media
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Facebook Overview

et | gt | sepember | wow |

Audlence 130,528 LS B 130,520 el -0.01%
Impressions 1,168, 838 1 740,856 +48.9%
Engagement 89) 400 47 694 - +21.7%

« As a result of the Caldor Fire conditions, Augustine provided safety information,
weather updates and welcome back content as the fire was contained.

« While content was paused due to the fire, Augustine continued to see increases in
impressions and engagements.

« In September, 1.7M impressions and 7.3K post clicks were generated.

@ « The most reached audience was women aged 35-44. The highest
reached locations included, Los Angeles, San Diego, Reno and Tahoe City.

north lake tahoe

*Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of August and September.



Facebook Top Posts

- Top posts included welcome back messaging, a thank Py Sy y— pp——
you to frontline workers and general safety updates. b o o Ao e g T e o b s e et 0 o

« Augustine continued to provide safety updates on social
media to inform audiences of conditions in the area.

» The welcome back post generated 4,660 engagements,
including 211 shares. This is a positive indicator that

audiences were looking to North Lake Tahoe for wildfire ™™ == = = =
condition updates. N = .
north lake tahoe *Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of

August and September.

147
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Instagram Overview

T owe | Augst | Sepember | wom |

Audience 82609 182,901 o +0.4%
Impressions 631,111 445,473 -29.4%
Engagement 13,555 20,419 | +50.6%

« While trip inspiration content was paused this month,
there continued to be an upward trend in audience growth,
gaining 292 followers.

« Additionally, due to providing safety updates, there was an
increase in engagements this month.

« The most reached audience was women aged 25-34. The
@ highest reached locations included Reno, Sparks and
Sacramento.
north lake tahoe *Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.



Instagram Top Posts

« Similar to Facebook, top posts included welcome back
B Swensm 63 s RS B i
messaging, a thank you to front line workers as well REST e (| e e L R

as sustainability messaging.

« The welcome back post generated 4,281 engagements,
including 76 saves.

- Throughout the month, North Lake Tahoe's Instagram g o : o -

Commenty

audience continued to comment and mention well wishes = =1l b= A F -
" a 2 @
for all impacted by the fire.

(n]

north lake tahoe

*Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of

August and September.

291
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Twitter Overview

T e | At | Sepmber | tow

~ Audience T283 22,928 | +0.5%
Impressions 38,624 45,832 +17%
Engagement 1,484 1,648 +10.4%

» Content continued to provide updates and news. This continues to
resonate well with increases in impressions and engagements.

» The Twitter audience increased this month, gaining 105 followers.

« Similar to last month, increases during the pause in content continue to
prove that Twitter audiences are engaged with newsworthy content and
updates relating to North Lake Tahoe versus travel inspiration.

(nJ

north lake tahoe *Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.



Twitter Top Posts

« Similar to Facebook and Instagram, top posts provided BT ST
safety updates with welcome back messaging and thanks =~ ==r==" SEssmier= o

for first responders.

» The top post on Twitter was a general safety update
that generated 323 engagements including 261 clicks. = i B

« The increase in followers indicates the audience on Twitter ==L i) 7 et
is reliant upon our page for updates.

(n]

north lake tahoe *Note the Caldor Fire (beginning 8/15) may have affected metrics in the months of
August and September.

891



Upcoming Initiatives

* Pinterest
« Build seasonal custom assets for Pinterest in alignment with ongoing paid media campaigns.

* LinkedIn
» Create LinkedIn Strategy including MCC assets.

» Blogs
« Add CA Now Stories to blogs for increased destination awareness.

(n]

north lake tahoe

691
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Traveler Responsibility Pledge QR Code Results

» QR codes were generated to track traffic across collateral, print ads
and signage.

» To date, the sandwich boards have provided the vast majority of scans
(227 total, 11 in September).

north lake tahoe -

TRAVELER RESPONSIBILITY PLEDGE

« The swag tags made the list in September with six scans, with the
number of scans growing vastly into October.

T A e T e e e
'RESPONSIBLY | TAKE THE PLEDGE i

BECOME A STEWARD RESPECT THE

STAY
OF LAKE TAHOE ENVIRONMENT EDUCATED

« The posters also made it to the list in September with four scans.

« Scans are completely mostly on iPhones, with devices registered S L S B i e
primarily in Chicago, followed by Modesto and San Jose. @ @
KEEP BE ;IRE DEMONSTRATE
WILDLIFE WILD SAFE MINDFUL TRAVEL
T e
fireworka

LLL
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QR Code September Results — Sandwich Boards

@ Towal @ urieee

SCANS OVER TIME
2
Sep Sep 6 Sep
SCANS BY TOP COUNTRIES
7 Country
1 United States

th
o
o

L7y

Scans

L
8

SCANS BY OPERATING SYSTEM

os Scans %
jos - [ 63.64%
Androidos I 36.36%

Show less ~

SCANS BY TOP CITIES

# City Scans . %
1 Chicago 3 2T.2T%
2 Lovelock 2 18.18%
3 Indianapolis 2 15.18%
4 Modesto  § 9.09%
5 Jackson 1 9.09%
3 San Jose 1 9.09%




QR Code September Results — Swag Tags A\ o
SCANS OVER TIME SCANS BY OPERATING SYSTEM N
@ ol @ Gniaee AN Y
0 os Scans % - _—
i0s e — i ——— 83.33% v A 4
? Androidos [T 16.67% ‘. o
Sep Sep Sep1 Sep 16 Sep 21 Sep 26 Cec ) : -
Show less ~ ) : -
SCANS BY TOP COUNTRIES SCANS BY TOP CITIES S, - — :
B Country Scans % = City Scans : % - : o
1 United States 6 100% 1 Reno 1 16.67%
2 Vineyard 1 16.67% k ) . W —
3 San Francisco (South Beach) : 16.67%
4 Olympic Valley : 5 16.67%
5 Chicage 1 16.67%

€L
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QR Code September Results — VIC Posters e

SCANS OVER TIME
B ozl ] Uniewe
Sep Sep Sep 1 Sep 16 Sep 2 Sep 26 Oct 1
SCANS BY TOP COUNTRIES
- Country Scans Y
1 United States - 100%

Show less ~

SCANS BY OPERATING SYSTEM

0s Scans %
ios . - .o AL 75%
Androidos I 25%
SCANS BY TOP CITIES

- City Scans %
i § Chicago 2 50%
2 San Jose 1 25%
3 Modesto 1 25%



Other Creative Projects
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Creative Projects

« Developed wildfire safety social media ads to educate residents and travelers on how to be
fire safe and prevent future wildfires.

« Finalizing the year-round Know Before You Go Responsible Travel Guide focusing on
sustainability messaging.

» Completed Spartan Race deliverables: social media posts, :30 TV commercial, b-roll, email
assets and print ad in preparation for the event in September.

« Fall campaign — finalized and trafficked creative for a wide variety of digital placements.

Developed and gaasented new creative ideas and activations for the fiscal year.




Industry Insights
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Industry Insights

- Consumer sentiment towards the virus and travel continues to trend positive as case rates decline. A greater number of
Californians again believe the coronavirus situation will “get better” in the next month (41%) compared to those who
think “get worse” (32%). 78% of California travelers are in the “ready to travel” mindset. Consumers are also
increasingly more “excited” to travel and learn about new destinations. Resident sentiment towards welcoming visitors
to their destination (49%) remained below levels reached in the early part of summer when case rates were low. (Visit

California, "Recovery Research Dashboard — September 2021")

» Occupancy in the state for week ending Sept. 25 was at 66%, down 18% from the same week in 2019. Room demand
was down 15%, driven by lower demand in the Gateway regions (-20%). California ADR declined slightly in September,
down 6% for week ending Sept. 25 (relative to 2019). For the most recent week, TSA recorded 12.2 million passengers,
down 25% from 2019. (Visit California, "Recovery Research Dashboard — September 2021")

(n}

north lake tahoe
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Industry Insights

« American Travel Sentiment indicates a mixed bag among travelers in regard to the upcoming fall/holiday travel
season, with 41% saying they plan on the same amount of travel and 32% saying they are planning fewer trips
during the same season last year. On the positive side, 27% say they are actually planning more travel this
fall/lholiday season over last year. Overall demand for travel from now into early 2022 is solid, as 88% of
American travelers indicate plans to travel in the next six months, and other Key Sentiment Indicators appear to
be holding steady. Also, the news reports of the decline in the overall volume of delta variant cases in the U.S. is
helping reverse or stabilize some the recent downward trends in resident/community sentiment in regards to
welcoming back visitors to our communities, venturing outside our communities, and dining and shopping
locally. (Longwoods International, "Travel Sentiment — Wave 47"

(n]

north lake tahoe
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Industry Insights

« A combination of the recent Delta-variant surge and seasonality, Americans have slowed their previous rabid demand
for travel. With the Covid-19 data making it appear that the peak of the Delta-variant fueled surge is likely over, high
concerns about contracting the virus dropped another 4% to 56.4%. The greatest proportion of American travelers
believe the pandemic situation will remain the same over the next month (38.6%). Nevertheless, over half (53.6%) of
American travelers continue to say that what's recently happened with the Delta variant makes them less interested in
traveling. And while 68.2% of Americans report travel planning or dreaming in the past week, back in June this was at
78.7%. Similarly, while 73.3% remain in a ready-to-travel-state of-mind, this was at 82.8% in June. In the past two
weeks, the percent of Americans who report having trips plans in October and November has dropped another 4
percentage points for each month. One perhaps fortunate related impact is the improvement in resident sentiment
towards tourism—the percent who don’t want tourists in town has dropped to 38.9% after reaching nearly half in August.
(Destination Analyst, "American Travel Sentiment Week of October 4th")

(n]

north lake tahoe
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Reno-Tahoe International Airport

Passengers and Cargo Statistics Report

September 2021




U.S. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY OVERVIEW FOR SEPTEMBER 2021

Systemwide RNO Airlines Domestic Flights — year over year comparison
Number of Flights *: Up 62.1% vs. Sep 2020, down 14.3% vs. Sep 2019
Capacity of Seats *: Up 68.4% vs. Sep 2020, down 10.9% vs. Sep 2019
Crude Oil Average: $71.65 per barrel in Sep 2021

39.63 per barrel in Sep 2020

RNO Overview for September 2021 vs. September 2020
Total Passengers: Up 84.6%

Avg. Enplaned Load Factor: 64.0%, up 0.6 pts.
Departures: Up 84.3%
Departing Seats: Up 82.2%

Cargo Volume: Up 0.3%

RNO Overview for September 2021 vs. September 2019
Total Passengers: Down 22.8%

Avg. Enplaned Load Factor: Down 15.8 pts.
Departures: Down 3.6%
Departing Seats: Down 6.3%

Source: Alrline Activity and Performance Reports; * Cirium Flight Schedules via Dijo mi

SEPTEMBER 2021 SUMMARY

Reno-Tahoe International Airport (RNO) served 302,929 passengers in September 2021, an increase of
84.6% versus September 2020, and a decrease of 22.8% versus September 2019. The September
%g%{l) total seat capacity was up 82.2% and the flights increased 84.3% when compared to September

On October 24, 2021, aha!, powered by Expresslet, will launch non-stop flights from RNO to eight
cities across the western United States. aha! has chosen cities that do not currently have non-stop
service to RNO, giving travelers access to convenient one-to-two hour non-stop flights. aha! will serve
each community three times a week with 50-seat Embraer ERJ145 regional jets. The non-stop cities
are Pasco/Tri-Cities, WA, Bakersfield, CA, Medford/Ashland, OR, Eugene/Springfield, OR, Ontario, CA,
Redmond/Bend, OR, Eureka/Arcata, CA, and Fresno/Yosemite, CA.

On September 7, 2021, Southwest Airlines began daily non-stop flights between RNO and San Jose.

On September 9, 2021, American Airlines began daily non-stop flights between RNO and Austin.

JSX offers non-stop flights from RNO to Orange County and Burbank using a 30-seat Embraer 135/145

gilrcaraft. JSX operates out of Stellar Aviation, a private Fixed Base Operator, located at 485 South Rock
vd.

RNO handled 13,055,518 pounds of air cargo in September 2021, an increase of 0.3% when compared
to September 2020.

wem®veyou <F
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Passengers
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Total Pass
Difference
Alaska/Horizon 111.2%
Allegiant Air 58.1%
American 56.2%
Delta 113.7%
Frontier -4.2%
JetBlue 272.7%
Southwest 113,800 102.6%
United 42,625 66.9%
Volaris 3,342 61.1%

20,000,000
16,000,000
12,000,000 -

8,000,000

4,000,000 -

0 T T T T T T T T
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In September 2021, the UPS cargo volume was up 3.9% when compared to September 2020. FedEx
was down 2.2% and DHL was down 3.7% during the same period.
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AIRLINE MARKET SHARE (passengers)

Frontier, 1.7% _ Volaris, 1.1%
JetBlue, 2.9% Allegiait {\ I, 1.4% Others, 0.4%

Alaska/Horizon,
10.5%

Southwest , 37.7%

Delta , 11.5%

United, 13.0%
American, 19.7%

| . AirlineiMa et Share .

Sep-21 Sep-20 YOY Change
Alaska/Horizon 11.4% 10.0% 1.4
Allegiant Air 1.9% 2.2% (0.3)
American 20.0% 23.7% (3.6)
Delta 9.8% 8.5% 1.3
Frontier 1.7% 3.2% (1.5)
JetBlue 1.9% 1.0% 1.0
Southwest 37.6% 34.2% 3.3

United 14.1% 15.6% (1.5)
Volaris 1.1% 1.3% (0.2)
Others 0.4% 0.4% 0.1

TOTAL CHARTER PASSENGERS

In September 2021, RNO served
1,618 passengers on charter flights,
an increase of 128.9% when
compared to September 2020.
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TOTAL INTERNATIONAL PASSENGERS

In September 2021, RNO served
3,342 international passengers, an
[2r16:£t[a)ase of 61.1% versus September

T80T T T

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
2019 -»-2020 -=-2021

AVERAGE ENPLANED LOAD FACTOR

In September 2021, RNO’s average

enplaned load factor was 64.0%, an
iznoczrgase of 0.6 pts. versus September

T T T 1

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
2019 -=-2020 -=-2020

69.9%

60.0% 65.3% 67.6% 64.9% 1 56.8%

52.0% N | The red horizontal line on the left

i | ' represents RNO’s average enplaned
—_ ; load factor.
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DEPARTURES

In September 2021, RNO handled 1,998
departures, an increase of 84.3% when
compared to September 2020. This
includes charter IH;hts on Swift Air.
Without the charter flights, the departures
were up 84.2% for the same period.
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DEPARTING SEATS

In September 2021, RNO offered 236,862
departing seats, an increase of 82.2%
when compared to September 2020.

T g n T
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2019 -e-2020 -=-2021

TOTAL OPERATIONS

A total of 9,580 operations were handled
at RNO in September 2021, an increase of
22.6% when compared to September
2020. Total operations include: Air Carrier,
Air Taxi, General Aviation and Military
operations as reported by the FAA.
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Destination
Arcata/Eureka

Austin
Bakersfield

Burbank
Chicago-Midway

Chicago-O'Hare
Dallas-Love
Dallas/Fort Worth
Denver

Eugene

Fresno

Guadalajara
Houston-Hobby
Houston-Intercontinental

Lasg Veg_as

Long Beach
Los Angeles

Medford
New York-JFK
Oakland
Ontario

Orange County

Pasco
Phoemx

Portland
RedmondlBend

Salt Lake City

San Diego S
SE.“ fE'lS'SE@ —

San Jose
Seattle

|American’

~ |Alaska

|Delta

|Allegiant

November 2021 RNO Flight Schedule

Airlines
aha! - Expresslet | 10

American 24

ahal - Expresslet 13
Southwest 29

Southwest

American
Southwest
Southwest
United
aha! -
ahal -
Volaris
Southwest
United
Allegiant

Frontier |
Southwest |
Southwest

ExpressJet
Expresslet

American |

JetBlue
Southwest
United

aha! - Express]et
JetBlue

Southwest

ahal - Expresslet
Southwest

aha! - ExpressJet I
American 118
Southwest 7 60
Alaska 40
ahal - ]
Delta o
Southwest 32
United | 108
Southwest 29
Alaska ) - 110

|Multiple airlines in a market

Source: Diio Mi, 10.21.2021

Total
Departures

Expresslet 2
113

Details
|Begins Nov 9. Three weekly Tue, Thu, Sun

Five to six weekly flights the first three weeks. Then daily

Three weekly Mon, Wed, Fri

Daliy

one flight on November 6. Then suspends for the season

Two flights on Nov 1 and one flight on Nov 2. Then
suspends for the season

Dally ﬂlghts on N n Nov 23, 23, 24, 28 29

Three dally

~ [Three daily. Once a day on Tue, Wed

Three daily e
Beglns Nov 1. Three weekly Mon, Wed Fri

Begins Nov 11. Twice weekly Wed, Fri

~ |Four weekly. Mon, Wed, Thu, Fri

Daily flights on Nov 23, 24, 28,29

Daily flights on Nov 6, 7, 13, 14, 20, 21, 21, 27, 28

Daily— -
Four to six times a week

Five to seven times a day

| Twice daily. Once a day on Sat

i Twice dally Once a day starting Nov 19
Three daily

Three daily

Four to five weekly flights

Twice daily. Once a day from Nov 1-6 and Sat

| Twice daily. Once a day on Nov 25, 26
Three weekly Tue Thu, Sun

|Daily, Nov 19-29

| Daily o

' Beglns Nov 4. Three weekly Tue Thu, Sun

Suspends after Nov 1

Once daily on Nov 20, 23, 24, 27, 28, 29

Three weekly Tue, Thui, §uﬁ )

Four daily

Twice dally
Daily. Twice daily on Nov 2, 3, 7, 8, 11, 12, 14 , 15, 18

|Begins Nov 5. Three | WTaéEIi) Mon, Wed, Fri
Three to fou;: @lly
Dally

|Three to four daily

Daily

~ |Two to five times a day

JSX

Burbank
Orange County

Four weekly. Mon, Thu, Fri, Sun

wema@veyou

Four weekly. Mon, Thu, Fri, Sun

[ ={=Tal=00 F=13(=]-]
International
Airport




air - hotel - adventure Powered by ‘y/EXPRESS_/ET

aha! Air Hotel Adventure
D0 DCE E ate Da

Tue |Wed

Schedule

RNO Dest. Dest. RNO

Pasco/Tri-Cities, WA PSC ]10.24.2021

2:05PM [ 3:40PM | 4:25 PM | 6:00 PM

Bakersfield, CA BFL ]10.25.2021 X X

3:00PM [ 4:15PM | 5:00 PM | 6:15PM

10:00 AM| 11:10 AM | 11:55 AM| 1:05 PM

Eugene/Springfield, OR EUG [11.1.2021 X

10:25 AM| 11:50 AM | 12:35 PM | 2:00 PM

X
Medford/Ashland, OR MFR |10.31.2021 X
X

Ontario, CA ONT |[11.4.2021

1:35PM | 3:03PM | 4:00PM | 5:28 PM

Redmond/Bend, OR RDM [11.5.2021 X

9:50 AM | 11:11 AM| 11:55 AM | 1:16 PM

Arcata/Eureca, CA ACV [11.9.2021 X

9:30 AM | 10:40 AM ] 11:25 AM | 12:35 PM

Fresno, CA FAT |11.10.2021 i

2:30 PM [ 3:33PM | 4:15PM | 5:18 PM

aha! will offer three weekly roundtrips to all destinations

* = Monday flights added in December

For bookings go to www.flyaha.com

Flights will be available on Expedia and Cheapoair on October 28

Expedia, Kayak and Travelocity is expected to go online on or before December 31
X = one roundtrip flight

Source: Schedules data via Diio Mi

wema@veyou

Sy

Reno-Tahoe
International
Airport




Total Passengers ' D
ep-21

2019

2020

% DIff,

Passengers

2021

YOY %
Diff.

JAN

FEB

MAR

1st QTR
APR

MAY

JUN

2nd QTR
JuL

AUG

SEP

3rd QTR
ocT
NOV
DEC

4th QTR

YTD

335,005
306,800
383,215

1,025,110
337,062
354,311
397,211

1,088,584
432,188
431,640
392,353

1,256,181
380,879
318,022
381,897

1,080,798

4,450,673

342,796
341,935
194,796
879,527
17,265
46,015
98,619
161,899
140,986
183,343
164,103
488,432
173,682
148,777
154,103
476,562
2,006,420
1,529,858

2.3%
11.5%
-49.2%
-14.2%
-94.9%
-87.0%
-75.2%
-85.1%
-67.4%
-57.5%
-58.2%
-61.1%
-54.4%
-53.2%
-59.6%
-55.9%

-54.9%

145,421
162,071
252,828

560,320
247,220
302,403
397,906

947,529
438,168
369,686
302,929

1,110,783

0

2,618,632

-57.6%
-52.6%
29.8%
-36.3%
1331.9%
557.2%
303.5%
485.3%
210.8%
101.6%
84.6%
127.4%

2019

Total Cargo Volume

2020

Cargo in Pounds

JAN

FEB

MAR

st QTR
APR

MAY

JUN

2nd QTR
UL

AUG

SEP

3rd QTR
ocT
NOV
DEC

4th QTR
TOTAL
YTD

11,940,830
11,559,065
11,770,662
35,270,557
11,208,216
12,273,193
11,988,693
35,470,102
12,537,938
12,909,571
11,350,614
36,798,123
12,662,270
11,428,318
15,270,324
39,360,912
146,899,694

in Pounds

2021

Pounds | Metric Tons

11,008,444
10,266,728
11,356,256
32,631,428
11,090,789
11,613,480
12,488,906
35,193,184
13,387,102
12,563,172
13,014,081
38,964,355
13,281,548
11,988,995
15,834,177
41,104,720
147,893,687
106,788,967

-11.2%
-3.5%
-7.5%
-1.0%
-5.4%
4.2%
-0.8%
6.8%
-2.7%
14.7%
5.9%
4.9%
4.9%
3.7%
4.4%
0.7%

11,805,228
10,068,001
13,204,912
35,078,141
12,611,682
12,048,247
13,000,085
37,660,014
12,722,035
11,636,003
13,055,518
37,413,556

5,354
4,566
5,989

15,908
5,720
5,464
5,896

17,079
5,770
5,277
5,921

16,968

0

110,151,711

Month

Total Enplaned Passengers

Sep-21

2019 | 2020 | 2021

%o Diff.

JAN
FEB
MAR
APR
MAY
JUN
JuL
AUG
SEP
ocT
NOV
DEC
TOTAL

YTD Total

168,009 172,452
152,933 170,067
195310 99,986
166,676 8,690
175,621 22,807
197,397 48,274
213326 66,039
211,958 93,015
202,280 82,844
193,859 87,379
158,558 74,910
187,914 76,164
2,224,741 1,002,627 1,308,863

764,174 1,308,863

72,887
80,263

126,359
125,009
149,486
197,261
217,124
188,207
152,267

-57.7%
-52.8%
26.4%
1338.5%
555.4%
308.6%
228.8%
102.3%
83.8%

71.3%

Month

| 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |

Total Deplaned Passengers

% Diff.

JAN
FEB
MAR
APR
MAY
JUN
JuL
AUG
SEP
ocT
NOV
DEC
TOTAL

YTD Total

166,186
153,867
187,905
170,386
178,690
199,814

218,862
219,682
190,073

187,020
159,464 73,867
193,983 77,939

2,225,932 1,003,793 1,309,769
765,684 1,309,769

170,344
171,868
94,810
8,575
23,208
50,345
74,947
90,328
81,259

86,303

72,534
81,808
126,469
122,211
152,917
200,645
221,044
181,479
150,662

-57.4%
-52.4%
33.4%
1325.2%
558.9%
298.5%
194.9%
100.9%
85.4%

71.1%

Airline

Allegiant Air
American
Delta
Frontier
JetBlue
Southwest
United

Volaris

Alaska/Horizon

Enplaned Passengers & Load Factor

Enplaned | Sep-21 | Sep-20 |
17,645 72.7% 58.9%
3,089 52.0% 75.3%
30,310 60.0% 74.9%
15,152 65.3% 49.3%
2,435 67.6% 68.9%
3,103 38.3% 45.2%
57,015 64.9% 57.7%
21,201 69.9% 76.6%
1,728 56.8% 71.9%

Diff.
13.9
=233
-14.9
16.0
-1.3
-6.9
7.1
-6.7
-15.1

wem®veyou

Reno-Tahoe
International
Airport
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L
north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoclation

North Lake Tahoe Visitor Information Center
Visitor Report: Sept 2021

VISITORS SERVED:
August 2021 Sept 2020 Sept 2021
Total TC & KB Walk-ins 4,190 Total TC & KB Walk-ins 4,047 Total TC&KB Walk-ins: 2,357
Total Phone Calls: 368 Total Phone Calls: 313 Total Phone Calls: 336
Total 4,558 4,360 2,693
REFERRALS GIVEN TO VISITORS:
Restaurants Lodging Historic / Museum Events
265 41 64 68
Tours Surrounding Towns Retail Transportation
(SLT / Truckee)
27 63 46 35

Services — Covid 19

Activities Mountain /

Activities / Lake

Maps / Directions

& Smoke

248

Trails

258 341 574

TOTAL 2,030 = 68 referrals per day

September Highlights

e VICsales and referrals are down due to very, very low visitors coming in the first 2
weeks of September due to smoke and fires in the area.

e YTD, our email correspondence to people looking for information from our GoTahoe
North website is up 33% (Info@gotahoenorth.com). Our phone calls are up from people
calling wanting to know the air quality, fire danger, road and forest closures,
evacuations and COVID restrictions.

e VIC staff has an average of referring local businesses, activities, restaurants and
directions 68 times per day.

e Kings Beach Visitor Kiosk numbers are drastically down due to CA State Parks closing all
Tahoe parks on 8/20/21 through 9/10/21.

e Continued servicing our local businesses by being a distribution center for 3 ply masks,
sanitizer, funnels, pumps, signs and floor decals

e Helped advertise and manned NLTRA/VIC booth at Spartan.

e Meeting with Tahoe Fund and Tahoe Conservancy to continue VIC participation as the
fulfillment center for the Plates for Powder Program.
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North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative

Preliminary
Financial Statements for the Period Ending

September 30, 2021
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North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2021

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Accounts Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1200-99 - Accounis Receivable - Other
1300 - Reimbursements Receivable
1350-00 - Security Deposits
Total Other Current Assets
Totat Current Assets
Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses

Tolal Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payahle
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liahilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Tofal Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUATY

Sep 30, 21 Sep 30, 20 § Change % Change Jun 30, 21
333,600 507,312 (173,622) (34%) 216,621
333,690 507,312 (173,622) (34%) 216,624

1] 153,658 (163,658) {100%) o

4] 153,658 (153,658) {100%) o]

[ 7,970 {7,970) (100%) 0

g 132 (132) (100%) a

100 100 0 0% 104

100 8,202 {8,102) (99%) 100
333,790 569,172 {335,382) (50%) 216,721
79,714 25777 53,837 209% 40,310
79,714 25777 53,037 209% 40,310
413,504 694,949 {281,445) {40%) 257,031
46,035 67,397 {21,362) (32%) 64,3562
46,035 67,397 (21,362} (32%) 64,362
46,035 67,387 (21,362) (32%) 64,362
46,035 67,397 (21,362) (32%) 64,362
192,669 486,983 (294,314) (80%) 486,983

174,801 140, 668G 34,232 24% {294,315}
367,470 627,652 {260,082} {41%) 192 668
413,505 694,949 {281,444) (40%) 257,030
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North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis September 2021
Sep 21 Budgot % Over Budget Jul - Sep 21 YTD Budgset $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
Income
4000-00 - LTIVGBVEB Funding 57,666 57,666 0 172,896 172,998 0 592,000
40014-00 - NLTRA Funding 33,270 33,270 0 231,391 231,301 a 4,100,000
4004-00 - WCBVB Entertalnment [} o 1} 2,000 2,000 o 8,000
Total Intome 40,936 90,936 1] 406,388 406,289 1] 1,800,000
Gross Profit 90,936 90,936 1} 406,389 406,389 1} 1,800,000
Expense
5000-00 - CONSUMER MARKETING
5002-81 - Native Display 833 12,500 (11,867) 2,500 12,500 {10,0C0) 70,000
5004-68 - Trip Advisor 1 9,060 (8.000) 0 9,000 {9,060) 50,000
5005.00 -« Pald Soclal 8,076 22,000 (13,924) 19,401 33,118 {13,747) 132,960
5005-01 - Digital Display / Retargeting 10,515 16,560 i5 21,846 21,640 306 79,000
5§007-00 - Creative Production
5007-01 - Greative Production 6,456 ] 6,456 18,734 37,500 {18,766) 160,600
5007-02 - Website Produation 120 0 120 120 1] 120 0
£007-03 * Photo/Video Creative 2,244 2,373 {129) 6,973 7,119 (146) 28,469
5007-00 - Crealive Production - Other 128 0 128 383 0 383 4
Total 5007-00 - Creative Production 8,948 2,373 8575 26,209 44,619 {18,410} 178,469
5§010-00 - Account Strategy 8 Management 7,000 7,600 ] 21,000 21,000 4] 84,000
5010-02 - Website Strategy & Analysis O o 0 2,500 0 2,500 0
5018 - Video Streaming ¢ 20,000 (20,000) 0 20,000 (20,600) 105,000
5018-00 - Media Commission B5 11,6852 {11,567) 1,608 14,567 (12,759) 71,165
5018-04 - Digltal Ad Serving 73 1,435 {1,062) 140 1,200 {1,160) 6,000
5020.00 + Search Engine Marketing 1,097 2,600 (7,803) 1,007 9,000 {7,803) 54,000
5022-00 - Email Y 5,000 (5,000) 0 5,000 {5,000) 20,000
5024-00 « Fuslon 7 ] 2,000 {2,000) 5,000 6,000 {1,000 24,000
5026-00 - Expadia [¢] 0 4 L] 0 0 15,000
£029-00 + Televislon o 0 [+] 9 0 0 14,000
Total §008-00 - CONSUMER MARKETING 36,627 142,160 {75,533} 101,601 197,744 (66,143} 803,585
5110-00 - LEISURE SALES
§107-00 « Grealive Production 1] 500 (500} ¢ 504 {6C0) 2,000
5111-00 - FAMs - Bomastlc 1} 600 (500) ¢ 500 {500) 1,500
£112-00 - Tralning / Sales Calls 120 i} 120 1,520 ] 1,620 5,000
5113-00 - Additional Qpportunities 1] 3,000 {3,000) 68 3.000 {2,832) 9,050
5115-40 - Travel Agant Incentlve Program a 0 o [¢] ¢ 0 4,750
5431-00 - FAMS -Infl - Travel Trade ] 750 (750) 0 756 (750) 2,250
5133-00 - Ski-Tops 0 0 4] 0 ] 0 4,000
5134-09 - ntl Markeling - Additioral Opp 0 0 0 1} [¢] 0 4,000
5137-00 - Co-op Opportunitias 0 3,000 {3,000} 0 3.0006 {3.000) 6,000
5143-00 - Mountaln Travel Symposium Q L] 1] 4] 0 [ 6,000
5944-00 « IPW - POW WOW 0 5,000 {5,0006) 1] 5,000 (5,000) 16,000
5145-00 - TIA Annual Dues il o 0 i} o o 2,700
5155-00 - Callfornla Star Program Li] iH ] 0 3,000 {3,000) 3,004
5157-00 - international Efforts Q o o 1] ] 0 15,000
Total 5410-00 - LEISURE SALES 120 12,750 (12,630) 1,758 16,750 {13,962) 81,250
5208-00 - PUBLIC RELATIONS
§200-01 - Strategy, Reporting, Mgmt, Etc. 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 16,060 {5,000} £5,000
5202.00 PR Pragram/ Gontent Dev - Blogs 360 1,500 {1,140} 360 3,000 (2,640) 12,000
5204-00 - Medla Misslon(s) 859 1] 559 559 0 558 24,000
5206-00 - Digitat Buy/ Social Media Boost 800 goo 0 2,400 2,400 0 9,660
5207-00 - Content CampalgnsiTools:My Emma 240 240 0 720 720 0 2,880
B20B-00 - International Travel Madia FAMS o 0 0 [H] ¢ 1] 3,000
5208-00 - Domestic Travel Media FAMS 0 3,100 (3,100) ] 3,100 {3.100) 18,600
5210-00 - Content Dav - Newsistters 480 1,800 {1,320} 480 5400 {4,920} 21,600
5211-00 - Soclal Medla Strategy & Mpmt 6,000 6,000 0 17,000 17,000 0 71,000
5212-69 - Soclal Giveaways & Contests 4] g 3] 0 1,800 {1,800 7,200
5214-00 - Soclal Takeover ] 2,500 {2,500) 0 2,500 (2,500) 10,000
5216-00 « PR Conteni Development + Distri a 1,500 {1,500) 1,320 1,500 {180) 6,000
5221-00 -+ Photography & Video Assat Dov i 2,600 {2,000) i} 2,000 {2,000) 8,000
£5222-00 - Medla Tracking / Membership O 294 (284) 11 B2 (871} 3,530
5280-00 - PR Meals / Entortainment ¢ 250 {250} 203 500 {297} 1,500
Total 5200-00 - PUBLIC RELATIONS 13,438 24,984 {11,545) 28,052 50,802 {22,750) 253,910
6000-00 - GONFERENCE SALES
6005-00 + Paid Medla 1} 1,511 (1511 {1 1,511 {1,541) 24114
00600 - CVENT 1,462 916 546 2474 2,722 {548) 190,987
6007-00 - Creative Production 330 +] 330 330 o 330 10,000
6014-00 - MCC Group Incentlve Program 0 0 a 0 [H o] 7,000
6045-00 - MGG National Memharships 0 0 a 0 o 0 779
6018-09 - MGC Medla Commission 2457 459 1,988 2,688 459 2,229 4,550
6018.01 « MCC Digltal Ad Serving a 42 (42} ] 128 {i26) 500
£019-00 - Conference Dlrect Partnership 1,750 i 1,750 1,750 7,000 {5,250) 7,000
6128-00 - HalmsBriscoe Strategic Partner 6683 H 583 1,750 7.000 {56,250) 7000
£152-00 - Cliant Events { Opportunlties i+ [¢] L] 0 1,000 (1,000} 17,000
£153-00 - Chicago Sales Rep Support 104 625 {521) 1,045 625 420 2,500
Totai 6000-00 - CONFERENCE SALES 5,685 3,553 3,132 9,737 20,443 {10,706} 91,456

§100-00 - TRADE SHOWS
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North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basls September 2021
Sep 21 Buidget $ Ovor Budgel Jul - Sep 21 ¥TD Budaet $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
6111-00 - Site Inspectlons 0 1,500 {1,500) 138 t.500 {1,382) 6,000
6116-00 + GalSAE Seasonal Spectacular 0 [¥] 0 I ] [¢] 5,000
6120-01 - Sac River Cats Cifent Event 0 [¢] 0 500 a 500 a
6127.00 + GalSAE Annual 0 o 1] Y ] [H 1,500
614300 - Connect Marketplace 0 "] [1] G 6,000 (6,000) 6,000
8154-00 + HalmsBriscoe ABC 0 [¥] 0 G 9 0 5,500
6156-00 - Connect Californla a V] a [ a 0 5,500
€156.02 - Connact Chicago 0 1,000 {1,000y ¢ 4,700 {4,700} 4,700
6156-05 - Connect Northwest 0 0 1} G ] 0 5,500
8160-00 - AliThingsMeetings Sllcen Valley a 0 0 ] 4] V] 1,500
6160-01 - AllThingsMeetings East Bay 4] 0 1} G 4] 0 1,500
6165-00 - Bay Area Client Appraclation a 0 ] e 4] 0 4,500
6168-00 - Sposts Commlssion 0 420 (420) ¢ 428 {420} 420
616B-00 - Sacramanto/Rosevlila TopGolf a 0 ] [¢] O 0 2,500
€171-00 - Outdoor Relailer 1] 0 o] 1] b 0 1,600
6182-00 - Destination Calebration 1] 0 0 2] ¢ 0 2,275
Total 6100-00 - TRADE SHOWS 0 2,920 (2,820} 638 12,620 (11,982} 53,885
7000-00 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES
5008-00 - Cooparatlye Programs ] 3,000 (3,000) 0 3,000 {3,000) 30,000
£009-00 + Fulfiliment ! Mati 0 200 (2009 0 600 {600) 2,400
5021.00 - RASC-Reno Alr Service Corp o 25,000 (25,000} 25,000 25,000 i} 100,000
5§123-00 - HSVC - High Slerra VisHors 167 [} 167 500 [¢] 500 2,000
5124-00 - Reno Tahoe Territory Membership 0 o 0 1] 1,000 {1,000) 1,000
7002-00 - CRM Subscrptlon 7,609 885 6,724 10,109 2,855 7.454 10,620
T003-00 - WCBVB Entartalnment Fund 0 2,000 (2,000) 1} 2,000 {2,000) 8,000
T004-00 - Research 3.492 2,750 742 5,714 8,250 {2,536) 83,060
7005-00 « Flim Festival 0 0 0 Y] 15,000 {15,000) 15,000
7006-09 - Special Events 0 0 L] 70 o 70 20,000
F007-60 - Dastimetrics J DMX 0 0 1] o 0 s] 33,352
7008-00 - Opportunistic Funds 0 0 4 o 0 0 25,009
7008-80 - Tahoe Cam Usage 0 177 {177) ¢ 531 {631) 2,124
7010-G0 + Photo Management & Storage 621 625 {4) 1,862 1,875 {13) 7,767
7020-00 - Collateral Production { Printin Q 0 o 724 1] 724 ¢
8700-00 - Autemoblle Expense* 9 0 [} 9 ] 9 0
Total 7000-60 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES 11,887 34,837 {22,740) 43,6888 59,811 (15,923) 340,253
8000-00 - WEBSITE CONTENT & MAINTENANCE
8002-00 - Content Manager Contractor 4,250 4,250 o 12,750 12,750 ] 51,000
8003.00 - Website Hosting Malnfenance ¢ 4 0 8,034 534 7,504 2,161
8004-00 - Website Strategy & Malntenance 7.500 7,500 y] 15,000 22,500 {7,500) 40,000
8005-00 - Webslte SEO Stratepy/Malnt 1,600 2,500 6,000 10,000 7,500 2,600 30,000
Total B026-00 - WEBSITE CONTENT & MAINTENANCE 49,250 14,250 5,000 45,784 43,284 2,500 173,161
Total Expense 88,019 205,254 {117,235) 231,588 400,554 (1686,366) 1,897,5%4
Net Income 2,917 (114,318} 117,235 174,801 5,835 164,966 {97,614)
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Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through September 2021

income
4400-00 - LYIVCBVB Funding

4304-00 - HLYRA Funding

4404-00 - (YCBVE Entertainment
4099-00 * Revenue - Other

Totak Income
Gross Proflt

Expense
5000.00 - CONSUMER MARKETING

5002-01 - Natlve Display

5065-00 - Pald Soclal

5065-31 - Digital Disptay / Retargeting

5007-00 - Greatlve Production
5007-01 » Creative Production
5007-02 - Webslte Production
5007-03 + Photo/Video Creative
5007-00 - Creative Preduction - Other

Total §807-00 - Creative Productlon

5010-00 - Account Strategy & Management
§010-02 - Wabslte Strategy & Analysis
5018-00 - Media Commlsslon

5018-G1 - Digital Ad Serving

5020-00 - Search Engine Marketing
502406 - Fusion7

Total 5000-00 - CONSUMER MARKETING

5110-00 + LEISURE SALES
5107-60 - Creative Production
541260 - Tralning { Sales Calls
5113.60 - Additional Oppaortunities
514700 - AUS / Gata 7
§155-G0 « Callfornia Star Program

Total 5110-00 - LEISURE SALES

5200-00 - PUBLIC RELATIONS
5290-01 - Strategy, Reporting, Mgmt, Etc.
§202-00 - PR Program/ Content Dev - Blogs
§204-00 + Media Mission(s)
§206-00 - Digital Buy/ Soclal Medla Boost
5207-00 - Content Campalgns/Tools-My Emma
£209-00 - Domestic Travel Media FAMS
§210-00 + Contant Dev - Newslattars
§211-00 + Soclal Medla Strategy & Mgmt
5216-00 - PR Content Davelopment + Distrd
5221-00 + Photography & Video Asset Dev
5222-00 - Madla Tracking / Membership
5280-00 «+ PR Meals / Entertalnment

Total §200-00 < PUBLIC REEATIONS

6000.00 - CONFERENGE SALES
E006-00 « CVENT
600700 - Creative Production
6015-00 - MCGC Natlonal Memberships
6018-08 - MCC Medla Gommission
5019-08 - Conference Diract Partnership
612800 + HelmsBriscoe Strategic Partner
§152-00 - Client Events { Opportunities
8153-60 - Chlcago Sales Rep Support

Total 8000-0¢ - CONFERENCE SALES

6100-00 - TRADE SHOWS
6111-00 - Site Inspactons
642001 - Sac River Gats Client Event
646000 - AllThingsMestings Silcon Valley

Total 6100-00 - TRADE SHOWS

7600-00 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES
8009-00 « Fulfiltmant / Malk
5021-00 + RASC-Reno Air Service Gorp
£123-00 - HSVC - High Slerra Visitors
7002-00 - CRM Subscsiption
7003-00 - WCBVRB Emertalnment Fund
7004-00 + Research
700500 - Film Festival
7008-00 - Spaclal Events
7G$10-G0 - Phofo Management & Storage
7020-00 - Collateral Production / Printin
B8700-00 « Automoblle Expense*

Total 7000-00 - COMMITTED & ADMIN EXPENSES

Jul-Sep 21 Jful-Sep 20 § Change % Change
172,998.00 1¢3,000.00 69,998.00 68.0%
231,350.98 205,271.00 26,119.98 12.7%

2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 -100.0%

406,388.98 311,471.00 84,017.98 30.5%

4086,388.98 311,471.00 94,917.98 30.5%
2,499.99 0.00 249999 100.0%

19,400.54 3,115.57 16,284,94 6522.7%
21,845,890 922,72 21,023,117 2,278.4%
18,733.63 24,281.29 -6.547 .66 -22.9%
120.00 1.817.50 -1,897.50 -93.4%
6.973.20 100,00 £,873.20 6,873.2%
382,50 514.00 -127.60 -25.0%
26,200,33 26,708,178 -499.46 -1.8%
21,000.00 18,000,00 3,000,00 18.7%
2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.0%
1,808.31 2,513.50 -795.28 -28.1%

139.90 10.54 129.36 1,227.3%
1,096.85 16,319.77 -15,222.92 -03,3%
5,000,600 $,000,00 -1,000,90 -16.7%

1901,600.78 73,590.98 28,008,80 38.9%

.00 150,00 -150.00 -100,0%
1,619.88 112.88 1,500.00 1,261.3%

167.84 Q.00 167.94 100.0%

0.00 3,115.64 -3,115.64 -100.0%

0.60 875.01 -875.04 -100.0%

1,787.82 4,260.53 -2472.71 -58.0%
§,000,00 4,500,800 500,00 11.1%

360.00 3,500.00 -3,140.00 -88.7%

558.84 746.96 -188.12 -25.2%
2.400.00 1,500.00 900.00 60.0%

720,08 200,60 -180.0% -20.0%

9.00 5,706.88 -5,706.88 -100.0%

480.09 3,600.00 -3,120.00 -86.7%

17,000.00 12,000.60 5,004.00 41.7%
132000 1,334.06 -14.08 -1.1%
0.00 3,500.00 -2,500.00 -190.0%
10.93 1,800.00 -1,784.07 99.4%
202.70 28.72 173.98 605.8%
28,052.47 39,116.62 -11,064.15 -28.3%
2,173.74 10,678.00 -8,504.26 -19.6%

330.00 143.75 186.25 129.6%

0.00 3r9.00 37900 -100.0%
2,668.29 1,400,85 1,287.34 91.8%
1,749.69 3,250.0% -1,600.62 -46.2%
1,748.69 1,749.99 0.c0 0.0%

0.60 §3.54 -53.84 -100.0%
1,045.19 441.75 60344 136.6%

9,737.20 18,095.89 -8,359.79 -46.2%

137.80 184.13 -56.33 -29.0%

499,93 0.00 499,90 100.0%

LiXiTH 675.00 -875.00 -100.0%

637.70 860,13 -23143 -26.8%

0.00 447.91 -447.919 -100.0%

25,000.00 0.0¢ 25,000.00 100.0%

500.01 166.67 333.34 200.0%

40,108.75 2,624,090 748376 285,1%

000 13.78 -13.78 ~100.0%
5,714.28 0.00 571428 100.0%

0.co 15,000.00 -15,000.00 -100.0%

70.00 0.00 70,00 100.0%
1,862.25 1,858.74 3.51 0.2%

723.94 1,250.00 -526.06 -42.1%

8.93 296.07 -287.14 97.0%

43,088.16 21658.16 22,330.00 103.1%
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Accrual Basls

North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July through September 2021

B80600.00 - WEBSITE CONTENT & MAINTENANCGE
8402-00 - Centent Manager Contractor
8003-00 + Website Hosting Maintenance
840400 - Wehslie Sirategy & Malntenance
8005-00 - Wehslte SEQ Strategy/Malnt

Total B000-00 - WEBSITE CONTENT & MAINTENA...
Total Expense

NetIncome

Juk - Sep 214 Jul - Sep 20 $ Change % Change
12,750.00 12775901 -25.01 -0.2%
8,034.00 534.00 7.500.00 1,404.5%
15,000.00 400 16,000.00 10090%
10,600.00 0400 $0,006,0G J00.0%
45,784.00 13,300,901 32,474.00 244.0%
231,588.13 170,902.32 60,685.81 35.5%
174,800.85 140,568.68 34,232.47 24.4%
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@) Aging by Revenue Item

north lake tahoe As of 9/30/2021
Invoice ID Invoice Date Due Date Not Yet Due 0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 120+ Total
Account: 1201-01 Member AR Membership Dues (Member Accounts Receivable:Member AR - Member Dues)
11-20 Employees Membership Dues $0.00 $0.00 $345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $468.75 $813.75
Fee Item: 1-5 Employees Membership Dues
1-5 Employees Membership Dues $1,445.00 $0.00 $1.475.00 $1,784.58 $2,684.17 $6,076.66 $13,465.41
Fee ltem: 21-50 Employees Membership Dues
21-50 Employees Membership Dues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.00 $1,890.00 $2,430.00
Fee ltem: 50-100 Employees Membership Dues
50-100 Employees Membership Dues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $750.00
Fee ltem: 6-10 Employees Membership Dues
6-10 Employees Membership Dues $0.00 $0.00 $325.00 $352.08 $379.17 $2,678.33 $3,734.58
Fee Item: Associate Member Membership Dues
Associate Member Membership Dues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $100.00 $150.00
Fee Item: Financial Institutions Membership Dues
Financial Institutions Membership $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00
Fee Item: Non-Profit Membership Dues
Non-Profit Membership Dues Totals: $0.00 $340.00 $340.00 $340.00 $170.00 $1,190.00 $2,380.00

1201-01 Member AR Membership 340.00 $2,485.00
Account: 1201-03 Member Accounts Receivable - Other (Member Accounts Receivable:Member AR - Other)
Fee Item: Eblast

Non-Member Transactions

25,123.74

Eblast Totals: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $235.00 SBﬁS.OU $0.00 $320.00
1201-03 Member Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $235.00 $85.00 $0.00 $320.00
GRAND TOTALS $1,445.00 $340.00 $2,485.00 $2,711.66 $3,908.34 $14,553.74 $25,443.74
-
©
(-]
Aging by Revenue Item as of Page 1 of 1 Print Date:



KEY METRICS FOR Sep 30, 2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Total District 5 Eastern Slope TOT Collections by Quarter 2013 - 2022 (as reported thru September 2021) Destimetrics Reservations Activity 2021/22 2020/21__ YOY % Change|
Fiscal Year Q1 (Jul - Sep) [ Q2 (Oct - Dec) [ Q3 (Jan - Mar) | Q4 (Apr - Jun) Total Occupancy 27.2% 41.5% -34.48%
2013 -2014 4,401,773 2,048,674 3,497,093 1,639,259 $ 11,586,799 ADR (Average Daily Rate) $ 308 | % 369 -16.53%
2014 - 2015 4,560,085 2,415,022 3,428,514 1,742,210 $ 12,145,811 RevPAR (Rev per Available Room) $ 848 153 -45.10%
2015-2016 4,729,061 3,755,563 5,332,084 2,201,370 $ 16,018,078 Occupancy 1 Mth Forecast 36.1% 22.6% 59.73%
2016 - 2017 5,335,081 3,217,765 5,981,508 3,175,348 $ 17,719,703 ADR 1 Mth Forecast $ 270 | $ 295 -8.47%
2017 - 2018 6,083,237 3,298,036 5,504,277 3,020,130 $ 17,905,680 RevPAR 1 Mth Forecast $ a7 | % 67 44.78%
2018 - 2019 6,876,440 3,904,575 6,856,707 3,399,734 $ 21,037,456 QOccupancy (prior 6 months) 46.4% 29.5% 57.29%
2019 - 2020 7,028,821 3,976,398 5,798,487 1,078,692 $ 17,882,398 IADR (prior 8 months) $ 432 | 8 438 -1.59%
2020 - 2021 7,355,541 3,312,068 6,212,587 4,942,971 $ 21,823,167
2021 - 2022 1,773,876 - - - $ 1,773,876 RevPAR (pricr 6 months) $ 20119 129 55.81%
Occupancy (next 6 months) 21.8% 12.4% 75.81%
IADR (next 6 months) $ 408 | $ 402 1.49%
| Visitor Information Comparative Statistics For FYTD 2018/19 - 2021122 (thru Sep 2021) RevPAR (next 6 months) $ 88 |9% 50 78.00%
|Referrals - 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 YOY % Change
Tahoe City:
Walk In 18254 18580 4467 12403 177.66% Total Chamber Membership
Phone 965 824 1027 1108 7.89% June 2017 424
Email 137 155 152 202 32.89% June 2018 378
Kings Beach (Walk In) 4439 8322 5408 3998 -26.07% June 2018 371
NLT - Event Traffic 3015 2840 666 1093 64.11% June 2020 362
Total 26,810 30,721 11,720 18,804 60.44% June 2021 366

Conference Revenue Statistics Comparison FYTD 20/21 vs. FYTD 21/22 at 8/30/2021

661

Sales Tax Revenue by Calendar Year Quarterly - North Lake Tahoe ( 6 mth lag) 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 YOY %
Quarter 2018 2019 2020 2021 YOY % Change| [FORWARD LOOKING Actuals Forecasted Forecasted Change
First (Jan - Mar) $ 762,370 | $ 875,360 | & 767,831 | % 661,434 -13.86% Total Revenue Booked $ 257,997 $ 1098382 $ 1,758,780 37.55%
Second (Apr-June) | $ 627,831 | $ 674,366 | $ 417,576 | $ - Commission for this Revenue s - $ 2
Third (Jul - Sept) $ 1018271 |% 1,058279 |8 922133 | $ - Number of Room Nights 1,287 4,958 8,177 39.37%
Fourth (Oct - Dec) $ 671,770 | $ 770,185 | $ 616,050 | $ - Number of Bookings 8 16 23 30.43%
Total $ 3,080,242 |$ 3,378,190 | $ 2,723,590 | $ 661,434 Conference Revenue And Percentage by County:
20-21 21-22
Placer 100% $257,987 $ 913269 § 1,193,220 23.46%
Washoe 0% $0 8 185,113 § 565,560 67.27%
Unemployment Rates - EDD August 2021 South Lake 0% $0 8 -
California (pop. 38,332,521) 7.5% Nevada County 0% 0%
Placer County (367,309) 51% Total Conference Revenue 100% 100%  $257,997 $ 1,098,382 § 1,758,780 37.55%
Dollar Point (1,215) 0.0% CURRENT
Kings Beach (3,893) 1.6% NLT - Annual Revenue Goal $ 2,500,000 $ 2,500,000 0.00%
Sunnyside/Tahee City (1,557) 0.0%
Tahoe Vista (1,433) 0.0%






